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Section 1 — Cover Letter

19" November 2018

Cor of Accounts of the Rep Moldova
Repubic of Moldova

Chsinau, Bd, Stefan col Mare 68

Subject: Reguest for Proposal - Procurement and implementation of Aacin Marmagemaent 1T Solution
together with Audit Methodology Assistance

srfierms tht Morgan Kai Limited as 3 whoby owred subsidiary of Seagen P ¢

that Our proposed ALat Management Software sofution MKinsight wil perform in accordance with

OUr response 10 the speahcations set forth in the recenrt Heguest For Proposa

Morgan Kal Umited and all of as employees, in the svent that the assgnment is awarded 1o our

20 solemnly Seclare, that we do Not have ary of inmterest and have not engaged

any fravdulent or LOrmapt praciic

Mergan X3l Limited confirm that we are the sole manufacturer of =
Management Software anc all of our employees RMave the technical and prof Y 8%
experts In MKinsight to delrer & World Class implementation and prowde ONgorg supporn and

hl

Republic of Mo

Morgan Kal Limited conlirm that we fully understand that fallure to comply wath the congitsons of the

Reguest for P will lead 10 the exciuvon from the awirding procedare, which comes urnder

Art. 38 of Law o 331 of 03.07.2015

Finaky, Morgan Ka Limnted confirm 1hat our propaasl i valid from the stated suxmisson date throcgh

Yours fauthiylly
s

Craig Watson CPFA

Group Commercial Director A / ;
Morgen Kai Lirited "I
B: Esaad =
£ W = N -
o~
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Section 2 — Offer Form (F3.1)

Please find below Morgan Kai Limited’s completed Offer Form for the Court of Auditors of
the Republic of Moldova.

The offer form (F3.1)
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Section 3 — Bank Guarantee (F3.2)

Morgan Kai Limited confirm that we are committed to paying directly into the account of the
contracting authority (Court of Accounts of the Republic of Moldova) the sum of $2,000 (Two
thousand United States Dollars) which is 2% of the Total Contract Value of $100,000 (One
Hundred Thousand United States Dollars) upon confirmation of the Bank Account from the
Court of Accounts of the Republic of Moldova.
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Section 4 — Performance Guarantee (F3.3)

Morgan Kai Limited confirm that we are committed to paying the Performance Guarantee of
$10,000 (Ten Thousand United States Dollars) which amount to 10% of the Total Contract
Value of $100,000 (One Hundred Thousand United States Dollars) upon request should
Morgan Kai Limited be awarded the public procurement contract for the Procurement and
Implementation of Audit Management IT Solution together with Audit Methodology
Assistance according to the call for Tender.

Given the timescales from notification of the bid and the deadline for submissions Morgan
Kai Limited have been unable to obtain in time a formal document to support our proposal in
the form of our Bank’s Letterhead. We are acutely aware of the procurement laws and
regulations and fully respect those. Upon receipt of this document we will forward this at the
soonest.

[ The commercial bank will fill in this form on letterhead at the request of the winning tenderer, in accordance with the

instructions below /

Date: “13"  NoJEMBER 201\
. - . §4 oL 8 e |
AuctionNo.; pucpt.'( Masce Al T1 Sorotos ToGENER WiTd Pt (Yisuacs w
e GACSIECOC 7 ST v
p ]
Bank office: NAtWEST (Sack
[ Enter the full name of the guaramior|
Beneficiary: ouat ©F (AtorS o (we [Lensnc o

[Enter the full name of the contracting authority] LV

VAo 00 A

THE PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE NG S/
No. T\

We, [Enter legal name and bank address] have been informed that the company/Enter the full name of the
Provider| (hereinafter ,Provider”) was awarded the public procurement contract for the supply / delivery of
_ [ the subject of procurement, describe the goods and services] according to the call for tenderNo.of
201 _ [the auction date and number] (hereinafter , Contract”™)
Therefore, we understand that the Provider must submit a Performance guarantee in accordance with the
provisions of the awarding documents

Following the Provider's request, we hereby irrevocably commit to paying you any amount (s) not exceeding
[insert the sum (s) in figures and words] upon receipt of your first written request from you declaring that the Provider
has not fulfilled one or more obligations under the Contract, without discussion or clarification and without the need to
demonstrate or show the grounds or reasons for your request for the amount indicated therein,

I'his Guarantee will expire no later than [insert the number]from the date offinsert the month][insert the year]' and any
payment request related thereto must be received by us at the office by this date inclusive

[The signatures of the authorised bank representatives and the Provider]
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Section 5 — Technical Specifications (F4.1)

Please find attached our duly completed Technical Specification (Form 4.1)
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Section 6 — Price Specifications (F4.2)

Please find attached our duly completed Price Specification Form 4.2 in line with the
Request for Proposal requirements. Please note that the offer is valid until the 31t
December 2018 as confirmed in our cover letter at Section 1.
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Section 7 — Executive Summary (Morgan Kai Limited)

Company Overview

Morgan Kai Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Ideagen Plc which is a UK-
headquartered, global technology company quoted on the London Stock Exchange AIM
market (Ticker: IDEA.L).

The Group provides software and services to organisations operating within highly regulated
industries such as aviation, banking and finance and life science, government healthcare and
manufacturing with its main operational premises spread throughout the UK, EU, US,
Middle East and SE Asia.

With an excellent portfolio of software products including MKinsight, Q-Pulse, Coruson,
Pentana Performance and PleaseReview, Ideagen helps its clients reduce costs, improve
operational efficiency, strengthen compliance and oversight and anticipate and manage
every detail of risk.

Currently, more than 4,700 organisations use Ideagen’s products including seven of the top
10 UK accounting firms, all of the top aerospace and defence companies and 75% of the
world’s leading pharmaceutical firms.

Ideagen’s diverse and varied customer base includes many well-known, global brands such
as British Airways, Aggreko, BAE, Ryanair, US Navy, KLM, BBVA, Bank of New York,
Commerzbank, Meggitt, Heineken, National Audit Office of London, Shell International,
Johnson Matthey, Haeco Group and European Central Bank. As well as this, Ideagen counts
180 hospitals across the UK and US amongst its client base.

Ideagen directly employs more than 500 members of staff and touches every continent
globally.

What sets Ideagen apart and why choose Ideagen?

Ideagen’s core strength over the years has been our understanding of the domains and
markets that we operate in and serve. For more than two decades we have delivered
transformative quality, compliance, safety, audit, risk, business assurance and performance
management software products, solutions and services to the most forward thinking and
demanding operators across all sectors. In addition:

e Ownership — UK AIM public listed company — Ideagen PLC — IDEA

e Accreditations —1SO 9001;2015; 14001 & 27001 certified

e Employees — over 500 employees and a global Partner Network

e Customers — 3,700 companies using the Ideagen suite of products globally
e Support —Based in the UK, US and Asia, we provide 24/7 support

11
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e 1993 — Year of formation

In addition, our MKinsight Audit Management Solution is in use across many State Audit
Institutions, National Audit Offices and other Government Departments globally and we
have a deep understanding of the requirements and expertise in the implementation,
training and ongoing support of our customers in your industry. This reason alone sets
MKinsight apart as a solution but also the experience of our skilled experts in delivering
World Class Implementations to our customers.

Key Differentiators of MKinsight

MKinsight is the most comprehensive, powerful and easy to use Audit Management System
available anywhere in the world today. Currently at Version 11.1, MKinsight is available in
14 different languages and implemented by audit teams in over 75 countries. Since its
commercial launch at the International IIA Conference in Chicago July 2005, MKinsight has
grown its user base across the globe faster than any of its more traditional competitors, and
is now replacing many of them on a regular basis. Some of the main reasons why the
organizations below replaced their existing system and/or selected MKinsight are as follows:

1. MKinsight is the only truly “off-the-shelf”, fully configurable and integrated, single
database Audit Management system available anywhere in the world today.

2. The unique level of configurability available in MKinsight is considered by many to
be a game changer, enabling audit teams to mirror their own audit methodology
within the system, something that historically would only have been available if a
customer had paid to develop their own unique system.

3. MKinsight delivers all methodology options via a single code stream which means
no matter which industry the customer is in, and no matter which methodologies
and workflows they employ, they can rely on a smooth and seamless upgrade
process from one version to another guaranteeing compatibility with future
versions.

4. Requested functionality developments are done at no additional cost and then
made available to MKinsight’s global customer base, ensuring all customers
benefit from one another’s ideas.

5. MKinsight is provided by Morgan Kai which is the only company in the world
dedicating 100% of its commercial activities to the ongoing development and
deployment of technology purely for the benefit of Audit teams and the Audit
profession worldwide.

The last 5 years has seen a rapid increase in the number of Government, Non-Government,
and Commercial organizations replacing their existing Audit Management system with

MKinsight.

12
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Today MKinsight is used by audit teams in virtually every industry on the planet. An
example of our customers both within your country, sector and region is as follows:

e Audit Scotland

e Barbados Audit Office

e National Audit Office, Malawi

o National Audit Office, Sweden

e National Audit Office, United Kingdom
e National Audit Office, Kingdom of Bahrain
e National Bank of Georgia

e National Bank of Moldova

e Northern Ireland Audit Office

e Supreme Audit Institution of Georgia
e Wales Audit Office

In the past five years MKinsight has been fully implemented across Barbados Audit Office,
National Audit Office of Sweden (Riksrevisionen); Supreme Audit Institution of Georgia and
The Wales Audit Office. All other National Audit Offices have been longer than five years
using MKinsight. Within the last year The National Bank of Moldova was our first customer
across the Republic of Moldova.

MKinsight has been specifically designed to be fully configurable and capable of adapting
specifically to each customer’s workflow, audit universe structure, and terminology. Some
of the other key factors that have influenced our customers to select MKinsight would

include:

° Easy to use with an exceptional user interface

° Scalable for large and geographically dispersed teams

° Seamless off-line working when required

° Full secure hosting service available

o Trusted by companies and governments around the World

° An "out-of-the box" solution with a very wide range of configuration options
° World Class support

When reviewing MKinsight’s functional capabilities it is worth remembering two key points.
Firstly, MKinsight is not a methodology in its own right, it is there to provide users with a
range of options enabling them to work in the most familiar and easy to use way as possible,
and; secondly, all the terminology in MKinsight is fully configurable (including all buttons,
fields and drop down lists) making adoption easier when auditors are working with a system
that uses their own key words etc. MKinsight is a fully integrated modular system that
provides key functionality in the following area:

e Risk Based Annual Planning

13
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e Scheduling

e Audit Management

e Performance Reporting

e Electronic Working Papers

e Recommendation / Issue Tracking
e Time & Expense Recording

e Control Self-Assessment

e Comprehensive Reporting / Memorised Reporting
e Enterprise Risk Management

e Controls Management

e On- line Questionnaires / Surveys
e Document Libraries

14
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Section 7a — Executive Summary (Grant Thornton)

Why Grant Thornton

Organisations come to us for our global scale, quality, industry insight and deep technical
expertise. But what sets us apart is our distinctive client experience which leads to more
meaningful advice and a better working relationship.

We discover what's important to you and make it important to us

Our culture is built om a genuine interest in our clients = their challenges, growth
ambitions and wider commercial context. You get the attention you deserve from
approachable, senior professionals who ask the right questions, listen and provide
real insight and a dear point of view.

The bottom line

A relationship-led approach with more time and attention from partners and
senior advisers

A deeper understanding of your business for more meaningful advice and
recommaendations

Agile and responsive service

Our size and structure create advantages for you. We adopt a flatter structure, with
shorter decision making chains, empowered teams and no complex chains of
command. We have all the necessary processes and controls but they're
streamlined and efficient. Our teams are more responsive.

The bottom line
A faster response when you need guick answers and clarity
Anticipating the answers you'll need before you ask
Pragmatic solutions to help you improve and grow

Our teams bring ideas to the table, going beyond the technical issues to
recommend ways to make your business better.

‘We balance a desire to do what's best for you in the future with an experienced
sense of what's going to help you now.

Global

The bottom line

Helping you think ahead and think more broadly

Proactively identifying opportunities for improvement and growth
Collaborative teams with a different mindset

Our people are open, accessible and easy to work with. We work through the
issues alongside you, always with an independent perspective and challenging
where necessary. Our collaborative style also enables us to assemble teams
across service lines, industries and geographies to tailor our capabilities for you.

The bottom line
Teams and solutions built around your needs not our structures
A better working relationship with you and your team

Awards

It's great to be collectively competitive. Our awards acknowledge how we help
dynamic organisations grow through our independent assurance, tax and advisory
services. Seeing our clients achieve their goals: that's a big reward for us.

Net Promoter Score Promoters

Bl on chants sunvepi

We're a network of independent assurance, tax and advisory firms, made up of 50,000 people
in 135 countries. And we're here to help dynamic organisations unlock their potential for
growth.

We've got scale, combined with local market understanding. That means we're

For more than 100 years, we have helped dynamic organisations realise their
everywhere you are, as well as where you want to be.

strategic ambitions. Whether you're looking to finance growth, manage risk and
regulation, optimise your operations or realise stakeholder value, we can help you.

®®®©®

US $5.0bn 50,000 700+ 135+

Audit Serdces 5

15
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Why you can trust us to deliver

We've listened to what's important to you and made sure we pinned down your ambition

before we came up with an answer.

Audit Services

Our client service team has excellent gualifications and resources to tackle
this demanding assignment:

A reputation for integrity, objectivity and professional excellence;

An understanding of the industry;

An ability to listen to and be responsive to the needs of your management;

To appropriately utilize your intermal audit resources and to meet the
deadlines and timetable for financial reporting;

To be responsive, available, and provide a partner-led team of experts to
support the engagament.

Each individual member of the team is a first-class specialist in hisfher own
field with a full set of qualities required for the successful performance of the
audit procedures, in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

Professional approach

Owr approach includes bringing in firm specialists in audit, accounting and
tax which often result in efficiencies and process improvement
opportunities for your business. A centrally coordinated and timely
approach iz an important part of this strategy. We focus on the prompt
provision of services and we priortize the compliance with all local
requirements, never losing sight of the most important aspect related to a
business like yours: the tight work schedule and a technique specifically
designed for a Company of your size and complexity.

According with legislation

Please note that Grant Thomton Moldova has concluded insurance contracts for
professional risks and therefore we are in a position to confirm the compliance
with the insurance method for the audit risk according to the provisions of art. 9
of the Law no. 61-XV| dated March 16, 2007 regarding the audit activity.

At the same time, we confirm the lack of affiliate relations with the Company and
I or individuals with management position within the entity, or with the founder of
the entity.

Our credentials - shortlist

AUDIT - Examples of Credentials in Republic of Moldova

= TOP LEASING&CREDIT:

= CAPITAL LEASING;

= DONARIS GROUP;

= GRAWE CARAT ASIGURARI;

= LA TRIVEMETA CAVI DEVELOPMENT;

= TIREX PETROL;

= APA-CANAL CHISINAU;

= GEMENI;

= LEAR CORPORATION;

= MOLDRETAIL;

= FIRSTLINE;

= CEDACRI INTERNATIONAL;

= COMERTBAMK;

= VOESTALIPINE VAE APCAROM (Romania);
= VOESTALPINE STEEL SERVICE CENTER ROMANIA (Romania),
= LIEBHERR ROMANIA (Romania);

= LAFARGE CIMENT MOLDOVA;

= IMPERIAL MINING HOLDING (Rusia);

MOLDINDCONBANK

ENERGBANK

SARCO SERVICE;

CARINA NATURAL RESOURCES SARL LUXEMBURG SUCURSALA
BUCURESTI:

FEDERAL MOGUL FRICTION PRODUCTS Ploiesti (Romania);
SADEC.GTH:

VIKON EDIL;

FABRICOM SISTEME S1 SERVICII ROMAMILA;

MOLDCARGO;

EID METALS:

TIMAC AGRO:;

AGROINFORM;

FUNDATIA KONRAD-ADENHAUER:

LINELLA,

INDUSTRIAL ACCESS;

SUN COMMUNICATIONS:

Etc...

16
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Our credentials - shortlist

Public Institutions in Republic of Moldova

= IFRS Audit of Apa Canal Chisinau — state owned company
= Statutory audit of Administratia de Stat a drumurilor

= Audit of project implemented by Education Ministry — 2014 -2017

Functional Requirements — Personal experience of GT executive team

= Assistance for Business Requirements definition and Functional assistance during the ERP implementation (ORACLE Financials) in Moldova (telecom industry)
= Assistance for Business Requirements definition and Functional assistance during the ERP implementation {ORACLE Financialg) in Jordan {telecom industry)
= Assistance for Business Requirements definition and Functional assistance during the ERP implementation (JD Edwards) in lvory Coast (telecom industry)

= Assistance for Business Requirements definition and Functional assistance during the ERP implementation (1C) in Moldova (Feod Processing companies X2)

= Functional Assistance during the implementation of our Audit Software Voyager (local customization) — used by GT until 2017

= Initial requirements to Functional Assistance during the implementation of our Audit Software LEAP (local customization) = used by GT from 2018

Project Management IT Implementation

= Project Management for the Implementation of Audit Software Voyager (local customization) — used by GT until 2017
= Project Management for the Implementation Audit Software LEAP (local customization) = used by GT from 2018

17
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Section 8 — Audit Methodology Capabilities

This section sets out Morgan Lai Limited’s proposal that sets out our detailed responses
regarding the Audit Methodology Capabilities as part of our joint approach with Grant
Thornton who provide the wealth of expertise and deep understanding of ISA’s and IFRS’s.

Audit Methodology

Ref. Requirement

1 Please describe your International Audit Standards (ISA’s) knowledge and capabilities

Grant Thornton Moldova and Romania (GTRM) are part of an International Network
providing audit and assurance services to public and private institutions around the
world. GTRM has been providing financial audit services compliant with the
International Audit Standards for more than 7 years for companies and state
institutions in the Republic of Moldova and Romania. GTRM acts as an approved
auditor both in the Republic of Moldova and Romania. Please see attached Proposal of
GTRM for the mentioned services containing detailed description of Knowledge and
Capabilities.

2 Please state your experience with functional requirements over all, and specific
experience with public institutions

GTRM and its employees have significant experience both in addressing functional
requirements projects and also experience with Public Institutions. Please see
attached Proposal of GTRM for the mentioned services containing detailed description
of relevant credentials in this field.

3 Please detail your knowledge of the Moldovan market with focus on audit engagements

GTRM has significant experience in audit engagement on Moldovan Market. Please
see attached Proposal of GTRM for the mentioned services containing detailed
description of relevant credentials in this field.

4 Please detail your overall knowledge of audit practices

GTRM has extensive audit experience in Moldovan market as presented also in the
credentials. The audit experience covered a wide range of industries and sectors both
in audit of Public and Private Institutions. GTRM employees proposed for the present
project have also prior extensive audit experience outside of GT. Please see attached
Proposal of GTRM for the mentioned services containing detailed description of audit
methodology used.

5 Describe briefly how you will establish what updates need to be performed to our
current methodology in order to achieve a successful alignment with ISA’s in force (e.g.
Gap Analysis)
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An integrated approach should be used in establishing the updates needed for the
methodology. First step would be the in-depth analysis of the current methodology
used by CCRM. This would then be benchmarked to the International Audit Standards
and GAPs identified. For the GAPs identified a strategy for implementation of
differences should be tailored and discussed with staff responsible with Methodology
at CCRM. At this stage, inputs on the needs of CCRM should also be considered and an
action plan should be set-up and aligned to with all relevant parties. The action plan
should include all the necessary steps to align the methodology as per needs of CCRM
and ISA. The final stage would be the assistance given to CCRM for addressing each
step of the action plan need for the implementation of the revised Audit
Methodology.

6 The team providing the methodological services should include two team members that
are already ACCA members.

Please find attached in documentation a copy of the ACCA certificates of two of the
resources proposed for the engagement which are ACCA fellows.

7 Extensive experience in using Audit Management Software for not less than 5 years

GTRM uses its own Audit Management Software. In the past 5 years GTRM has used in
its activity on an ongoing basis two audit software’s developed by GT worldwide:
Voyager (until 2017) and LEAP (starting 2018)

8 Detail your project management experience with focus on IT implementation and
functional specifications

GTRM and its employees have significant experience both in project management of IT
implementations and functional specifications. Please see attached Proposal of GTRM
for the mentioned services containing detailed description of relevant credentials in
this field.

9 The methodology service provider should be licensed for practicing audit in Republic of
Moldova for not less than 7 years

Attached the licence for audit of GTA in Moldova which is dated from 2009.

10 Identify any risks in the methodological alignment process, functional requirements
creation and their inclusion as configuration or customization needs in the Solution to be
implemented. Please briefly discuss the mitigation techniques

The main risk in the methodological alighment process would be given by the
significance of the GAPs identified from the International Accounting Standards.
Should the GAPs identified be significant and would require design of new process and
procedures, the alignment process would be significantly more time consuming. Also,
an important matter to consider would be the reaction to change of processes of
CCRM staff which would require a higher level of change management. Another
important aspect would be the identification of all the needs of CCRM outsider of ISA
requirements and tailoring them in order to identify the best solution to be
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implemented. All of the above limitations could be addressed by setting up a Steering
Committee at the level of CCRM with whom we will interact, present them our
findings in due time and discuss actions to be implemented. Decision for
implementation would be taken by the Steering Committee and we would ensure the
appropriate action plan is designed to ensure the decisions taken are implemented.
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Section 9 — Functional Requirements

This section sets out Morgan Kai Limited’s proposal that sets out our detailed responses
regarding the Functional Requirements in line with the Request for Proposal.

Audit Planning and Risk Assessment

Ref. Requirement

1 The system must have the ability to establish an Audit Universe that has an unlimited
number of levels and can contain an unlimited number of auditable entities which may
be defined/labelled in a logical manner to record all auditable activity

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the
functionality to establish an Audit Universe with any number of levels that are fully
definable and contain an unlimited number of auditable entities. The Audit Universe
provides for ease of access and sharing of information, recording all auditable activity
over time with the ability to report in many different shapes and forms. The Audit
Universe can also be governed to ensure that individuals can only access certain audits
as required.

2 The system must have the ability to prepare an Annual Audit Plan with the ability to
create any number of Audit Plans over any time horizon be it the next 12 months,
quarter or next 3 years.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Any number of plans can be
created over any time horizon.

3 The system must have the ability to make all Audit Plans reportable and must have the
ability to monitor through Dashboards any revisions to plans.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Once plans are baselined in
MKinsight through the Annual Planning module, these baselined plans can be made
reportable and are easily accessed through an array of dashboards and provide the
user the ability to seamlessly navigate between original plans and revised plans as
required.

4 The system must have the ability to create recurring audits with the ability to record an
audit interval for those recurring audits.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to set an audit interval for recurring audits i.e. cyclical audits that occur on an Annual
Basis such as the audit of Key Financial Systems.

5 Ability to capture the name of the audit, type of audit, individuals/teams to be assigned
to an audit as well as the number of days to complete an audit of an entity and capture
relevant text that will flow throughout the system from Planning through to Reporting
(including Monitoring).
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Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight through the Annual
Planning module provides the ability to document and capture the name of the audit,
type of audit (please note that this list is fully definable and unlimited in nature), the
members of the team on a role basis and/or a team basis in addition, the number of
days to complete an audit of an entity can also be captured. Free text fields can be
defined and again are unlimited in nature. All criteria captured at this stage of
Planning will cascade through the MKinsight application to Scheduling, Engaging and
Executing the Audit and finally through to Reporting and Monitoring.

6 The system must have the ability to capture permanent information about any auditable
entity which has the ability to define the folder structure and provide the ability to drag
and drop any (and all) file formats into the system. This information should be easily
accessed from within the Audit File and the Audit Program.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to create and fully define the folder structures for storing key documentation such as
‘Permanent File’ documentation. Typically, the information documented in here
support that of ISA315 Understanding the Business and teams would typically store
Organisational Structures and Management Arrangements, Reports and any other
‘Permanent Information’ about an Entity or perhaps Permanent System
Documentation. MKinsight fully provides the functionality to drag and drop any and
all file formats (individually and collectively (i.e. many documents at once) which also
includes email correspondence. Any documentation stored against any level of the
Audit Universe can be immediately accessed directly from the Audit File (within the
Audit Management module) or with the Audit Program (within the Audit Work
module) for ease of access at all times.

7 The system must have the ability to capture a profile of the individual in terms of their
skills, qualifications, experience and conflicts of interest that is all fully definable and can
be searched when scheduling the right auditor, at the right time.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Within Annual Planning there is
the option to capture a profile of every member of the Audit Team. This includes
having the ability to fully define the folder structure for attaching evidence such as
certificates etc.; creation of drop-down lists for any skills, qualifications and expertise
as well as the ability to define any number of free text fields (labelled whatever you
like) to capture information such as conflicts of interest, training plans, previous work
experience as an example. This profile integrates with the Audit Scheduling module
when searching for resources with the right skills and their availability whether they
be fully or partially available or indeed unavailable at a certain point in the Audit year.

8 The system must have the ability to add additional fields throughout the use of
metadata to capture relevant information about the entity i.e. financial information

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Metadata can be captured at all
levels of the Audit Universe for various types of information including, but not limited
to, date fields, numerical fields, formulae fields, drop-down lists (both single and
multiple select) and textual fields.
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9 Ability to perform a Risk Assessment of the Audit Universe (where applicable) to assist in
the prioritization of work during planning.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The Risk Assessment feature of
MKinsight is a methodology that is extremely flexible for designing a model to assist
in the Risk Based Annual Planning approach and to support the Planning efforts.

10 The system should allow for user defined risk criteria to be developed as part of a risk
assessment on the Audit Universe. Risk Criteria along with point values and weights will
be user defined.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has an extremely
flexible Risk Assessment methodology that provides the ability to define an unlimited
amount of criterion, with values, labels and weightings (and other options) as part of
calculating the Risk Factor. This methodology can be applied to all aspects of the Audit
Universe as required.

11 The system should allow assigning of an audit budget (in days) to audits highlighted on
any plan and allow for the monitoring of performance against the budget.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Annual Planning allows
budgeted days to be set along with the ability within the Audit File to schedule the
hours for each member of the audit team. Through the entry of timesheets on an
ongoing basis the time captured can be monitored and reported in either hours or
days allowing the user to monitor performance against that budget. Dashboards also
cater for showing a snapshot for individuals on all audit assignments.

12 The system should be able to report on the progress against the audit plan at any point
in time using live/real time data.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides Dashboards
on the Welcome Screen that stipulate the progress against any baselined plans within
MKinsight. In addition, customer specific reports can be designed to illustrate this
information in a format of your choice.

13 Different types of audits should be identifiable i.e. Financial, Performance, IT etc. for
reporting to management and committees as applicable.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Defined lists provide the ability
to capture an unlimited number of items that can be set against the type of audits that
are being undertaken. This types are readily and easily identifiable when running
reports or reviewing dashboards to focus on specific types of audits.

Audit Scheduling / Capacity Management

14 The system must have an Audit Scheduling option whereby an Audit Plan can be imported
directly into a GANTT chart that has drag and drop capabilities, conflict management tool
and a suite of filters to have the ability to focus on key aspects of the schedule at any time.
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Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has an Audit
Scheduling module. The starting point is to import the Audit Plan into the schedule that
will place the auditable activity into the appropriate place within the GANTT chart. The
GANTT chart has drag and drop capabilities, conflict management tool and a plethora of
filters that afford those users involved in scheduling resources many options to filter an
dissect the schedule to focus their attention.

15 The system must have the ability to look at the Schedule form a resource perspective that
provides the option to ensure that the auditors as they are scheduled can be viewed over
a specified date range providing clear visibility in terms of maximizing the utilization of
resources.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to look at the Schedule form both an Audit and a Resource perspective by toggling
between the two options. There are numerous filters that provide different
perspectives and the ability to set date ranges to understand how resources are being
allocated to ensure that resources are being maximized.

16 The schedule must have the ability to create unplanned audits.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The Schedule/GANTT chart
provides the ability to enter unplanned audits directly within.

17 The system should have a conflict management tool that assists in understanding where
conflicts exists and to inform decision making.

Confirmed, MKinsight has a conflict management tool that firmly assists in
understanding where conflicts exist and making informed decisions whether to defer,
bring forward or run with those conflicts.

18 Ability to allocate individuals/teams to Audit Projects during the Scheduling stage with the
ability to make any amendments when engaging onto an Audit/Project. Resources should
be able to be assigned/changed at any time during the audit.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability to
schedule very precise start and finish times for individual auditors within the Scheduling
module and the ability to make subsequent changes as required during the course of
the audit.

19 Ability to specify precise start and finish dates for all audit activity.

Confirmed, precise start and finish dates can be specified for all audit activity.

20 The ability to zoom into specific time ranges of the GANTT chart as this may cover a large
period of elapsed time.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. A schedule zoom feature exists
to filter by days, weeks, months and years (and any other defined range for that
matter) to view the Schedule over any time horizon of your choice.

24



mKiNnsight

21 The ability to filter in many ways including by user, role, team, Audit Universe.

Confirmed, MKinsight has many filtering options that cover all users, roles, teams and
the Audit Universe itself that provides the ability to view and drill down to specific
aspects to assist the user.

22 The ability to view all non-productive time for example, looking at specific non-auditable
activities such as Training, Vacation and Sickness Absence.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides filters to view different iterations such as Productive
and Unproductive time, productive time in isolation or indeed Unproductive time in
isolation. Any number of Non-Audit activities can be specified such as Training,
Vacation, Sickness Absence etc.

23 The ability to ‘pause’ an audit in order to conduct a special investigation.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides the ability to ‘pause’ an audit at any time should a
special investigation or unplanned audit require the team to down tools to work on
that specific activity.

24 The option to schedule by phases directly within the Schedule that in turn is reflected in
the Audit File and furthermore auditors can record time to those phases to understand
the breakdown of how time is charged when auditing an entity over the audit year in
question.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The Scheduling module
provides the ability to specify phases of the audit i.e. Planning, Execution, Reporting
and Follow Up (note this list is fully definable) which in turn is reflected in the Audit
File and when charging time in MKinsight’s Time Recording module time can be
charged to those phases giving clear visibility of how much time is being charge to
each phase of an Audit.

25 The system must have the ability to engage Audits/Projects directly from the Annual
Plan, Audit Schedule or create an unplanned audit at any time.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. When engaging onto an
Audit/Project the starting point is to draw down from either the Audit Plan or the
Audit Schedule or if applicable creating an Audit directly within the Audit
Management module.

26 The ability to see a snapshot view of how all Audit Projects/Files are progressing
throughout their lifecycle with the ability on a user by user basis to tailor the perspective
of information by sorting by column and to export data immediately to Excel if required.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The Audit Management module
provides the user with the ability to see all ongoing Audit activity and to see a high
level review of all Audits/Projects and their status. Numerous filters also are provided
to tailor the content of the landing page and to be able to sort and filter to differing
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viewpoints based on how the user would like to view information. All of which can be
exported to Excel.

27 The ability to access closed and archived Projects/Audits as necessary.

Confirmed, all closed and archived Audits/Projects can be accessed in read only mode
for cross referring to previous years Audits/Projects.

28 The ability to create any number of additional fields to capture information as required
including the ability to capture fields for calculating materiality and performance
materiality within the Audit Project/File through the use of Metadata.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has the ability through
metadata to capture information as required in the form of numerous differing types of
fields such as numerical, date, textual, formulae, drop-down lists etc. These can be
captured within the Audit File to support teams who require to document as an
example, Materiality and Performance Materiality.

29 The ability from within the Project/Audit File to be able to access any file attachment
across the Audit/Entity including the ability to access the Reference Library/Permanent
File for any Technical Documentation i.e. Code of Practice/Audit Manual or any other
document for ease of access and reference.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. When a user is in the Audit File
they have the ability to quickly access both the Permanent File and/or the Reference
Library to access key documents/attachments without having to unnecessarily navigate
out of one module into another.

30 The ability to define key dates/milestones (planned and actual) linked to the completion
of Audits/Projects, these must be fully definable and have the ability to build in rules
between key dates.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to define Key Dates and Milestones of an Audit with Planned and Actual dates. The
key dates can be as many or as few as the user likes and can be named whatever you
like. Automatic rules can also be specified i.e. Upon completion of Audit Work the
planned audit report issuance date could be set at x + 5, 7 or 10 days. This is used by
many team to set internal Key Performance Indicators and is always driven from your
own Management Information requirements.

31 The ability to assign auditors to an Audit/Project file and assign the budgeted hours for
each individual involved on that Audit. The ability to have an option to capture chargeable
rates and budget for expenses should be available.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to assign auditors to an Audit/Project file and assign/specify the budgeted hours for
each individual involved. There are also other features available for use as
appropriate including chargeable rates and budgets for expenses.
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32 The ability to define Audit Projects/Files which consist of a number of different Audit
Programs.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Within any Audit File/Project
File any number of Audit programs can be attached. These may include Planning
Programs, Key Financial System Programs and Account Area Programs amongst others.

33 The ability to select Audit Opinions from a full definable drop-down lists.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the option
to define a list of Audit Opinions that can be automatically selected upon forming an
opinion on the Financial Statements.

34 The ability to allocate Audit Tasks to individuals as well as the ability to customize
templates for local circumstances.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability to
assign auditors to specific tasks associated with an Audit Program which also includes
the ability to draw down a standard template from the Template Designer library that
can be customized for local circumstances of that particular Auditable Entity.

35 The ability to roll forward Audit Programs from prior year to current year Audits.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the option
to roll forward Audit Programs from one audit to the next.

36 The ability to define within Audit Projects/Files Stages for key aspects of the Audit
approach i.e. Strategic Planning, Detailed Planning, Engagement Planning, Audit
Execution, Reporting and Closure etc.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has the unique ability
to define what is called Stages and Tasks providing the option to clearly stipulate the
various key stages of the Audit approach such as Strategic Planning, Detailed Planning,
Engagement Planning, Audit Execution, Reporting and Closure.

37 The ability to have any number of Checklists associated with any Audit/Project Type i.e.
Audit Planning, Audit Completion etc.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to design any number of checklists that can be attached to any type of Audit in line
with your Audit methodology. Typically, many teams will establish their own Audit
Planning, Audit Completion, Audit Reporting checklists by way of an example for
completeness and administration checks in line with their own Quality Assurance
processes.

38 The ability to issue Questionnaires directly from the Project/Audit File based on a
specific email template, associated with a Questionnaire such as a request for
information or customer satisfaction. The recipients would receive an email with an
encrypted hyperlink that opens their browser and can be completed directly online. All
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responses are automatically updated in the solution and also automatically transferred
to a central module to analyse, report and make use of the information obtained.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Questionnaires can be issued
directly from the Audit/Project File based on an email template of your choice and a
Questionnaire associated with that email. All questionnaires are issued from
MKinsight and the recipients receive the email with an encrypted hyperlink that opens
through their browser and the can complete the questionnaire directly on line.
MKinsight has a Questionnaire Tracking module that automatically populates and
updates as questionnaires are submitted and received providing a mechanism for
tracking responses, analysing response and reporting using either standard and/or
customer specific reports.

39 The ability to quickly see any Risks, Recommendations or Matters Arising that have been
raised directly during the Audit Programs in the current year audit and also those that
may be still open from a prior year audit.

Confirmed, MKinsight within the Audit/Project File provides the ability to see any
actions that have been raised in relation to the Audit File as a whole whether that be
the Risk identified at the Risk Identification and Assessment stage of the Audit,
Recommendations coming out of the controls work on key financial systems such as
Payroll, Receivable, Payables etc. or those matters arising and adjustments that are
required through the substantive testing and auditing of account areas in relation to
the Financial Statements. The whole purpose of this option is to provide clear visibility
of all actions that may also include any open actions/recommendations from an audit
in the previous year which further supports the follow up aspects of the Audit.

40 The ability to control who has the ability to complete and close a Project/Audit File.

Confirmed, this is managed through the User, Role-Based Permission model behind
the scenes to ensure that only certain roles have the ability to complete and close an
Audit/Project file.

41 The ability to archive Audits on an ongoing basis that can be specified to alert when
those Project/Audit Files require to be archived or externally archived in the future.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Audits can be archived on an
ongoing basis based on the retention period that each customer must follow.
MKinsight has the ability to schedule alerts so that certain individuals receive an
alert/notification for those that have passed a specified timeline and are ready to be
externally archived for destruction.

42 The option to be able to delete, restore or move Project/Audit Files should be easily
accessible by the administrator who has those permissions to quickly support the team.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Each Audit/Project File can be
easily deleted, restored or moved as part of the administration tools afforded to those
System Administrators within the team.
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43 As part of the ongoing management of a Project/Audit the ability to generate reports
such as a Draft/Final Report, Management Letter, Audit Announcement
Memorandum/Terms of Reference should as a minimum be available.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has a very powerful
report engine that provides the ability to generate a number of standard reports and
customer specific reports automatically from MKinsight providing a significant amount
of time saving due to this automation. Typically, team will generate Draft/Final
reports, Management Letters, Audit Announcement Memorandums/Terms of
Reference.

44 In relation to reporting a number of standard reports should be available for use with
the ability for customer specific reports to also be made available based on the
specification of the SAO Moldova.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides several standard reports that can be supplemented
with customer specific reports based on the design and requirements of the Court of
Accounts. This is a natural and important part of any implementation to drive
efficiencies in the Audit Process in terms of time and consistency of reporting.

Audit Work (Audit Execution)

45 The system should allow for the electronic documentation of audit working papers
within an Audit Program, linking together working papers, testing papers and evidence
in a logical manner that can be easily followed by other auditors.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides he ability to
record and attach all types of electronic documentation as an example, but not limited
to; MS Word, Excel, PDF, PNG, TIFF etc. MKinsight also provides a full drag and drop
capability into and out of the system (which includes MS Office emails).

Working papers are documented directly within MKinsight with all associated
evidence having the ability to be cross referenced using extensive hyperlinking
functionality.

The hyperlinking functionality along with the logic of the working paper module will
allow anyone with no prior knowledge of the audit to easily follow the work
performed by the auditor, conclusions ascertained and by selecting the hyperlinks be
able to navigate directly to a specific document or indeed to a specific cell with an MS
Excel document, specific paragraph (or word) in a MS Word document as an example.
In addition, any recommendations associated with a particular control or test are also
logically recorded as part of the working papers.

46 The system should be compatible with the Microsoft office suite and capable of handling
evidence formats such as PDF, JPEG, TIF and other common formats.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight is fully compatible
with the MS Office suite and is capable of handling evidence formats such as PDF,
JPEG, TIFF and other common formats. Attachments can either be added individually
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within the relevant parts of MKinsight whether that be in the Audit File, Audit Working
Papers at a Risk, Control, Test or Recommendation level or the user can choose to drag
and drop multiple attachments into specific sections should they prefer.

47 Drag and drop evidence of any format into and out of the system by which all evidence
can be categorized into a fully definable set of folders.

Confirmed, all evidence that requires to be attached to add value to the work that has
been performed can be dragged and dropped into and out of the system and can be
categorized into a set of fully definable folders. Items may also be moved from folder
to folder as required.

48 The ability to attach multiple working papers/documents of any format, version, or size,
particularly MS Office and Adobe Reader format and any scanned documents linked to
audit procedures/tests.

Confirmed, as above multiple attachments can be brought into the system of any
format, any size and can be cross referred to. All attachments are also subject to version
control with audit trails as to who has contributed to them.

49 The ability to cross reference (hyperlink) to a single version of a document which can be
referenced from multiple Audit Programs, Projects, Tasks.

Confirmed, the ability to cross reference (hyperlink) to a single version of a document
which can also be referenced from multiple Audit Programs, Projects and Tasks is fully
supported.

50 The ability to cross reference to specific sections of Microsoft Applications such as MS
Word, MS Excel i.e. specific cells.

Confirmed, cross referencing to specific sections of MS applications is fully supported
such as hyperlinking to specific cells in an MS Excel document or specific Word,
Sentence, Paragraph or page in a MS Word document.

51 The ability to cross reference to the Internet or an External source as well as between
different tests in the same Audit Program and between Audit Programs.

Confirmed, the ability to cross refer to the Internet or an External source is fully
supported. In addition, the ability to cross refer between different tests in the same
Audit Program or between quite different Audit Programs is also fully supported.

52 The ability to annotate within the solution and on a variety of documents such as MS
Excel, MS Word and MS PowerPoint using auditor tick marks.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the option
of up to 52 tick marks that can be labelled and color coded to be used in an uniformed
fashion both in MKinsight and across MS Applications for cross casting, checking
arithmetically accuracy and agreeing figures to the Trail balance/Financial Statements
(just some examples of their use).
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53 The ability to open up multiple windows at the same time to provide ease of navigation.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides the user with the ability to open as many windows as
required when performing and/or reviewing work. This provides a seamless and easy
to use interface when working in Audit Files and Audit Programs.

54 The system must provide a seamless offline working option to provide the user with the
ability to download an Audit Program that is immediately available for working offline.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight is a .NET application
that is web-enabled but not web-dependent therefore allowing auditors to work
seamlessly wherever they happen to be auditing. Upon opening an Audit Program in
Audit Work the Program will immediately be available on the auditor’s local store
working offline.

55 The system should clearly show any conclusions drawn from the audit work and be
capable of reporting on these as necessary.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
for all conclusions to be documented directly within the working papers. All
conclusions drawn and recorded within MKinsight are fully reportable.

56 The system should be capable of handling pre-defined Audit Programs in a logical
manner to reduce the time spent on repeat Audit Programs.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides a Template
Designer module that is the central repository for all pre-defined Audit Programs.
These Audit Programs can also be linked to specific auditable areas within the Audit
Universe. For example, should an Audit Program be required for a common audit
across various Entities it would be linked to make sure that it is only available for
those entity specific areas due to the nature of the Audit.

In terms of flexibility, the user has complete control over the content of the Audit
Program, where they are made available for use as appropriate and MKinsight is
flexible to accommodate Audit Programs that are specific to CCRM.

57 The system should allow for the recording of expected controls, actual controls, testing
schedules, testing results, and conclusions and where necessary the overall risk rating.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight allows the recording
of expected controls, actual controls, testing schedules, testing results and conclusions
as necessary.

As part of the Audit Program design the Audit team can record the Risks, Expected
Controls and the Audit Tests or Procedures to be undertaken as part of the Audit that
is being undertaken.
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When the auditor is executing the fieldwork should it transpire that an expected
control is not in place however management have taken action and put in place a
mitigating or compensating control then the ‘Actual Control’ can be documented and
this is clearly marked for all to see. The auditor can then enter their testing results and
conclusions as necessary along with the testing schedule and evidence obtained.

58 Link multiple audit assertions to a single test.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the options
to link multiple assertions to a single test and/or procedure whether that be through
the controls testing or any pre-year end and post year end substantive testing.

59 The system should also allow for (where applicable) the identification of audit key
controls and the reporting of these as necessary.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to mark controls as ‘Key’ as necessary which in turn will allow these controls to be
reported on as required. Controls marked as key is a configurable option and can be
updated as necessary at any point in time.

60 The system should allow for the recording of audit findings and agreed management
actions.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight when recording any
audit findings and agreed management actions a template can be specified to capture
all salient fields that are required from a documentation perspective and also from an
ongoing reporting and analysis perspective. Typically, for those types of audits where
Action Plans are created typically teams will have documented the Finding,
Recommendation, Responsible Officer(s), Agreed Target Date, Management Response
and any other fields considered necessary that support external facing and internal
looking reports. There is no limit to the number of fields, the type of fields varies from
textual, to numerical, date fields and drop -down lists.

61 The ability to define categories of audit matters arising i.e. Risk, Issues, Good Practice etc.

Confirmed, the ability to define categories of audit matters arising is fully definable
such as those mentioned Risk, Issues, Good practice etc....

62 The ability to raise any numbers of matters arising, risks and recommendations within
audit tests that are automatically linked through to the audit tasks and supporting
evidence.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability to
raise any number of matters arising, risks and recommendations within Audit tests, and
controls that are automatically linked through to the audit tasks and supporting
evidence providing that golden thread.

63 The ability to create more than one recommendation within any element of the Audit
Program with the further option to create parent and child relationships.
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Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has the ability to
create more than one recommendation within any element of the Audit Program with
the option to create Parent and Child Relationships. For example, some team may wish
to record the Recommendation as the Parent and then associate any number of actions
separately as the Children. The option provides flexibility in reporting for different
requirements of our customer base.

64 The ability to categorize or prioritize matters arising i.e. significant audit matters, material
misstatements etc.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Categorization and Prioritization
are fundamental aspects for the classification and subsequent reporting of those
matters arising. These are typically drop-down lists that are fully definable are all
reportable.

65 The ability to track all matters arising from initially creation to future closure.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. All matters arising (and any
other form of action whether it be a risk or recommendation) can be tracked through
its full lifecycle from creation to closure.

66 The ability to configure templates for different types of actions such as Risks,
Recommendations and Matters Arising which can be labelled as necessary, configurable
drop-down lists as aforementioned such as priority, classification etc., people, date,
textual and numerical fields that are logically presented for completion from initial
conception in the Audit Program through to the future closure of the action.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Different types of action such
as Risks, Recommendations and Matters Arising can be distinct from one another. This
facilitates reporting, filtering and searching requirements. All styles of fields are
available for use as necessary.

67 Auditees must be able to access their assigned actions via a browser.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Auditees are able to access
their assigned actions via a browser.

68 The ability to attach documents such as MS Word, MS Excel and PowerPoint documents
into the system and then have the ability to edit those items with full file version control.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. All documents that are attached
such as those MS Applications are able to be edited and full file version control exists
with the ability to view earlier revisions and restore as the case me be. Audit trails are
also captured.

Audit Work (Review/Quality Assurance)
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69 Support multiple preparers and reviewer sign offs such as detailed supervisory reviews
and higher-level reviews. The review policy should be highly configurable.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides a Review Policy for all Audit Programs that supports
multiple preparers and reviewer sign offs. Any number of review levels can be set with
different approaches such as a detailed supervisory review (point by point) and higher-
level reviews with cascade effects for a top-down review approach. The policy is highly
configurable including labelling the types of reviews and the color coding of reviews.

Allow users to act as reviewer on one Project/Program and preparer on another.

Confirmed, permissions can be set to ensure that allows users to act as the reviewer on
one Audit Program and the preparer on another Audit Program.

70 Ability to undertake an independent review by a person independent of the team with
read only access e.g. Quality Assurance.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight fully supports an
independent review by another person of the team (or external for that matter) with
only read only access.

71 Ability to include additional evidence at second stage review with the ability or review
notes to be raised on selected tests and the ability to include hyperlinks to specific
documents and paragraphs.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Evidence can be added at any
time during the review process which also includes the ability to raise any number of
review notes/comments on selected tests and also includes the ability to hyperlink to
specific documents/evidence and paragraphs within the fields that have been
documented.

72 All review notes must illustrate who raised them and who addressed them including the
date.

Confirmed, all review notes illustrate who raised them and when and subsequent
comments and responses are all captured as part of the audit trail with who and when.

73 Review notes must have the option to categorize such as further clarification, further work
required, training issue.

Confirmed, as with all drop-down options throughout MKinsight review notes can be
defined for categorization such as further work required, clarification required and
training issues as an example.

74 Ability to perform an interim review whilst the auditor(s) continue to work on the Audit
program.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The ability for an auditor to
submit an Audit Program into review at an early stage will also provide the ability for
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the auditor to keep a working copy. MKinsight will inform the user when the recent
review is complete and ask for those to be consolidated.

75 Ability for more than one auditor to be working in the same Audit Program with the ability
to consolidate and resolve conflicts in an easy to use and efficient manner.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
for more than one auditor to be working on the same Audit Program with the ability to
consolidate/merge those together and furthermore where conflicts may occur to
resolve them in an easy and efficient manner. Audit trails are also captured in this
regard.

76 Ability to delete and make amendments to text covered by review notes without deleting
the review note.

Confirmed, the ability to delete and make amendments to text covered by review notes
without deleting the review note is standard functionality in MKinsight.

Template Designer / Methodologies

77 The system must have a central repository to capture all of the SAO’s Audit Program
Templates that can be used on one or multiple Audits/Projects over time. Specifically, the
following template options must be available:

e Audit Programs
e Documents

e Audit Files

e Checklists

e Questionnaires

e Metadata

e Email Notifications (fully programmable)
e Reports

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has a Template
Designer module dedicated for storing all methodologies of the Audit team covering
Audit Programs, Checklists, Documents, Audit Files, Questionnaires, Metadata,
Programmable E-mail notifications/alerts and Reports.

This module provides the platform to capture the team methodologies in line with
executing and managing Audit Work and embedding relevant templates for
Documents (i.e. Lead Schedules, Schedule of Monetary Errors etc); Audit Files for
setting stages and tasks in line with the teams workflows for differing types of audit
activity; checklists for completeness checks and administration; Questionnaires for
issuing to auditees such as request for information, customer satisfaction surveys or
internally for item such as Fit and Proper declarations as an example. Metadata to
capture additional fields across the system to personalize and capture key information
specific to the team and surrounding this fully programmable email notifications for
key actions across MKinsight. The Reports option provides the user with the ability for
reports to be designed in -house with users who have programming expertise.
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78 This central repository must be able to be updated and access provided to only those who
are updating the SAO methodology over time to ensure that our methodology is firmly
embedded within the system.

Confirmed, the Template Designer module is three to be updated and keep fit for
purpose as methodologies are refined and where there are changes in approach or
indeed amendments to Audit Programs where ISA’s may be updated etc.

79 In relation to the Audit Programs there must be an option to embed (as applicable) notes
for guidance to the auditor to fulfil certain types of audit tests/procedures. In addition,
there must be the ability to hyperlink to any type of guidance whether it be the Audit
Manual held within the solution or an external link to International Standards of Auditing.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Audit Programs have the ability
to have notes for guidance captured to support any auditor in undertaking any audit
tests/procedures. Contained as an option is the ability to hyperlink to items such as
the Audit Manual or externally link to ISA’s on the internet where applicable.

80 The ability to define different Audit Programs for both Financial Audit, Performance Audit
and other types of Audits as required. These must have the ability to be assigned to the
Audit Universe for use on one or multiple audits over time.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The ability to define Audit
Programs for both Financial Audit, Performance Audit and all other types of Audit (i.e.
IT Audits) can be defined and stored in this central repository for use as appropriate. All
Audit Program templates can be assigned to multiple aspects of the Audit Universe so
that they can be used on one or multiple audits over time. Please note that if an Audit
is required to be performed and no existing template exists, the user can build a
template with a completely blank canvass and then save that to the central repository
for future use.

81 Must have a unique scoring technology that can be used where applicable i.e. auditing of
Key Financial Systems on a cyclical basis to assisting in understanding if the control
environment is strengthening or weakening over time.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has a unique scoring
technology that is typically used for auditing key financial systems or any audits that are
audited on a recurring basis. The scoring technology brings another dimension to
reporting whereby it has been designed for team as they assess the adequacy and design
of controls and where they are testing the control effectiveness providing the
opportunity to see trends over time to understand if the control environment is
strengthening or weakening over time.

82 The ability to maintain a central repository of templates to promote standardization and
consistency and have the ability for auditors to exercise professional judgement when
assigning to Audits with those local changes impacting on the integrity of the centralized
template.
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Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight’s Template Designer
module has been designed to promote standardization and consistency in approach as
well as providing the opportunity when assigning Audit Program templates to an Audit
File to be able to customize for local circumstances and exercise professional
judgement. Any changes to an Audit Program template within an Audit File will not
impact on the integrity of the Audit Program template that resides in the Template
Designer.

83 The ability to define variable templates including Checklists, Documents and
Questionnaires that can be associated to the Audit Projects/Files. In addition, the ability
to define Metadata templates with various option such as, but no limited to free text
fields, numerical fields, date fields and drop-down lists.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. All of the above templates can
be defined and associated to Audit/Project Files. In addition, metadata provides an
array of options available to the user with differing options and types of fields such as
text, date, numerical, formulae, currency, drop-down lists (single and multi-select) etc.

84 The ability to cross-reference audit tasks and fields to Audit Manuals, Code of Practice and
auditing standards.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability to
make cross references using the hyperlinking functionality to any fields and also Audit
Manuals, Code of Practices and Auditing Standards as applicable.

85 The ability to reference to online material.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight.

Reference Library

86 The system must have a Reference Library option to store documents to support the
auditors on a day to day basis that can be accessed both online and when working offline.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The Reference Library provides
the option to store any number (and any type) of documents that can be accessed by
auditors on a day to day basis and can be synchronized to the auditor’s local machine
(called favourites) so that these can be accessed when working offline. Folders and
attachments can also be subject to access permissions and also cross referred to as
applicable.

87 The Reference Library must have the ability to define a folder structure that can be
governed in terms of who has access to the relevant documentation. Typically, we expect
this to store all technical guidance including, but not limited to Audit Manuals, Codes of
Practice, Legislative or Regulatory information that can be managed by a centralized team
or delegated persons.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability to
define a folder structure that can be governed through access rights and permissions.
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How the library is used is at the discretion of each customer although it is typically used
for storing all technical guidance and instruments along with Audit Manuals, Code of
Audit Practice and any other regulatory or legislative information deemed appropriate
for inclusion. This module can be managed and governed by a centralized team or for
those who have delegated authority through the User, Role-based permission model.

88 The reference library must be able to be accessed from within the Project/Audit Files and
within the Audit Programs to facilitate ease of access and navigation.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. The Reference Library can be
accessed directly from within the Audit/Project File and the Audit Program.

89 The reference library contents must have the ability to be hyperlinked further enforcing
ease of access and referencing as applicable.

Confirmed, the library contents can be cross referred/hyperlinked to from across
MKinsight’s fields which provides efficiencies in navigation and access.

90 The reference library contents must be able to be synchronized to the user’s machines by
easily and dragging and dropping to an auditors favourites.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. All documents stored in the
Reference Library can be dragged and dropped into the auditors favourites for accessing
immediately when working offline.

Reporting

91 The system must be capable of generating both standard reports, customer specific
reports on a real time basis supported by the concept of memorized reporting. The
reporting capabilities of the solution must be capable of the following:

e Report actual progress against budget for all Audit Projects/Files.

e Provide a high-level overview of progress against the Annual Plan.

e Recommendation Letters

e Draft/Final Reports

e Provide a snapshot view of Audit Files and Work Programs

e Export information throughout the system into formats such as MS Excel

e Generate reports into MS Word (.docx), MS Excel (.xIsx) and PDF

e Provide an overview of progress of Audit Programs through percentage of
completion
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e Give a snapshot view of personal assigned responsibilities and audit tasks
immediately upon logging into the system

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has an extremely
powerful in-built reporting engine that provides enormous flexibility as to the reports
that are generated for both External facing and Internal looking reports. MKinsight has
approximately 50-55 reports available as standard and these can be supplemented with
customer specific reports tailored to your needs.

In addition, MKinsight has real time reporting/memorized reporting capabilities
coupled with interactive Dashboards providing snapshot views and access to data from
the Welcome Screen upon immediately logging into MKinsight.

Reports are available in MS Word (Docx), MS Excel (XIsx) and PDF.
The options set out as a minimum are all achievable within MKinsight through the
reporting options mentioned above and a whole host of other reports can be specified

and delivered as required.

In addition, the information screens and snapshot screens across the MKinsight
application can all be sorted and filtered and immediately exported to MS Excel.

Finally, MKinsight also provides the option for Reports to be designed by the customer
themselves with full support from our Report Development Team.

92 The system must also have an array of dashboards with the ability to drill down to source
information where applicable and view the details i.e. Performance on Audits/Projects
and Recommendations/Actions as part of the follow up process.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight upon immediately
logging into the application provides an array of dashboards that are available to the
user based on their User, Role-based permissions. Dashboards do include the ability to
drill down into source information where applicable and cover various parts of the due
audit process such as snapshot views of progress against the plan; auditor productivity,
individual progress on audits assigned, analysis of any recommendations/matters
arising that the auditor has to follow up on amongst many other options at each users
disposal.

93 The system should have configurable reports that cover or can be adapted to cover
various styles of audits. Information should be drawn from the Project/Audit Files to
avoid any unnecessary duplication of work.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight as discussed above
provides enormous flexibility in configuring customer specific reports that can be
adapted to cover various reporting options for various types of audits. All information
is extracted as programmed providing timely, relevant, accurate and reliable
information promoting consistency and delivering significant time savings across the
audit team.
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94 Audit reports produced should be in a format capable of being sent to the client for
review and need to be in a common editable format compatible with the Microsoft
office suite.

Confirmed, Audit reports (and any other reports) can be produced in the format
desired for the customer and can be sent to the client for review in a common editable
format which is compatible with the MS Office Suite (MS Word/MS Excel).

95 The system should be capable of ensuring that all reports are appropriately version
controlled so it is clear which is the latest version of any report issued.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. All reports (and attachments)
are appropriately version controlled so it is crystal clear which version of any
report/attachment is the most recent working copy. Please note that earlier
iterations/versions of the report can also be viewed at any time.

96 The system holds clear and reviewable / reportable audit trails identifying who has
edited and accessed Project/Audit Files and who has completed each Audit Program and
who has reviewed/certified its quality.

Confirmed, MKinsight holds clear and reviewable and reportable audit trails which
provides who has edited, accessed Audit File, Audit Programs etc and who has
completed and reviewed the work to certify its quality.

Performance Management and Time Recording

97 The system must have a dedicated module to be able to record Time (and expenses where
applicable) on an ongoing basis for both Audit and Non-Audit related activities.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has a dedicated Time
and Expense Recording module that provides the platform to complete timesheets on
an ongoing basis for both Audit and Non-Audit related activities.

98 The system must have the ability to track time spent on each audit assignment, time
spent on non-audit activities and non-working time and be capable of reporting on these
on an individual audit, individual auditor and whole population level. Dashboards
should also exist to provide oversight on Productive versus Non-Productive time with
the ability to drill down into the performance information.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the ability
to clearly see and have full visibility of time that has been charged for both Audit and
Non-Audit activities of which can be reported across individual audits, individual
auditors and across the population as a whole. Reports can be viewed in both hours
and days as required. Standard reports also include the ability to see performance
against the plan across all audit activity or individual audits along with many filters
and options available to extract accurate, timely and relevant information.

99 The non-auditable codes must be fully configurable and have the ability to be amended
as necessary by a system administrator.
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Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Non-auditable codes are fully
definable/configurable and can be amended as necessary by a System Administrator.
These are also fully reportable, and reports can be ran for comparisons of Productive
versus Non-Productive time over any date range within the parameters defined for the
content i.e. user by user basis, role by role and team by team as the case may be.

100 Timesheets for audit staff should be completed at least weekly and should remind staff /
escalate by exception where these are late/overdue.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Timesheets can be completed
on a weekly basis and any timesheets that are overdue can have email alerts
configured to remind staff when these become overdue.

101 When an auditor is charging time there must be the ability to capture notes (which can
be enforced as mandatory i.e. administration). In addition, an option to charge time to
phases of an audit such as Planning, Execution, Reporting and Follow Up (but not limited
to those options)

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. When an auditor is charging
time there is the ability to capture notes (which can also be enforced as mandatory i.e.
when charging time to administration). Furthermore, time can be charged

102 The system must have the ability to capture metadata for entering details when
recording time providing additional flexibility for the record.

Confirmed, MKinsight has the ability to capture metadata for entering details when
recording time to provide additional flexibility in data capture and reporting on the
Time records.

103 The system must provide the auditor when charging time to both audit and non-audit
codes their budget and time charged to date as well.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the auditor
with clear visibility of the time they have charged so far against the Audit as well as
providing a summary of time taken against each Non-Audit code i.e. vacation taken
against entitlement.

104 All timesheets must be capable of following a review / authorisation process with the
option to have a self-approval should this be required.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides a full
proceed and revert option for review and subsequent authorisation and also options
to have self-approval where required.

105 The system should provide reports (whether standard or through custom design) to
enable calculations for the following indicators:

e  %of audits completed within audit budget
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e Number of days between start of fiel[dwork and completion of fieldwork

e Number of days between the end of fieldwork and the draft report issue date

e Number of days between the client’s response to a draft report and the date of
the final report being issued

e Number of chargeable days by auditor

e Productivity report of auditors, roles and teams across any date range or the
entire population

e Progress against both Planned, Scheduled and Budgeted Days

Confirmed, MKinsight provides a number of standard reports in regard to Productivity
and comparison of Plans versus budget as an example. Customer specific reporting
also provides the ability to report against all of the metrics above and more based on
the customers’ requirements.

Reports should have the option of presenting results in Hours/Days as appropriate.

All reports can be generated into Hours or days as appropriate.

106 The system must allow for entry of key deliverable dates with the Project/Audit File and
provide reporting, monitoring and alerting around those key dates.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has the ability to
capture all key deliverable dates and milestones within an Audit/Project File with
Planned and Actual dates. The number of key dates can be as many or as few as you
like, and they can be called whatever you like. In addition, automatic rules can also be
set so for example, the actual fieldwork completed date can then trigger a planned
draft report issuance date of x + 5, 7 or 10 days. Key dates can also be made
mandatory for completion.

This functionality then provides clear visibility on the progress monitoring and
reporting of the team against those key dates/milestones and alerting can also be set
on these dates as necessary.

107 Exception reports should be able to be customised so that key deliverable dates that
have been missed or not populated are captured.

Confirmed, exception reports can be customised that will in turn provide the team
with a summary of those dates/deadlines that have came ahead or behind schedule or
indeed have not been populated.

Recommendation / Matters Arising Tracking

108 The system should have as part of the fully integrated solution a
Recommendation/Matters Arising Tracking module that provides an efficient and
effective mechanism for following up on any Risks, Recommendations and Matters
Arising during the Audit process.
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Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has a
Recommendation/Matters Arising module that provides an efficient and effective
mechanism for following up on any Recommendations/Matters Arising both during
and beyond the end of the audit.

109 Ability when recording any Risks, Recommendations and /or Matters Arising that these
are documented as part of the Audit which are then available for reporting and are
automatically transferred to the Tracking module for following up on those items during
the course and beyond the end of the Audit.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides the ability to capture any type of Action such as Risks,
Recommendations and Matters Arising. These are referred to as ‘types of actions’ that
provide the ability to configure specifically the fields that are required for capturing the
key information that in turn can then be tracked, analyzed and reported on. Typically,
these are captured during the course of the Risk Identification and Assessment, controls
testing on key financial systems and the substantive testing whether that be pre or post
year end and as these are captured in the relevant Audit Programs these are firmly part
of the working papers, available for reporting and also transferred to the
Recommendation/Matters Arising Tracking module.

110 The system must provide a vast range of filter and reporting options to provide flexibility
in drilling down into information for analysis, monitoring and housekeeping of all types
of actions.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides a plethora
of filters and several reporting options (both standard and through customized
reporting) to provide flexibility in drilling down into information to analyse, monitor,
report and perform the ongoing housekeeping of all types of actions.

111 The system must provide mechanisms for updating the status and the ownership of
actions in bulk.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides
mechanisms within for updating the status and ownership of actions in bulk.

112 The system must allow for both users and auditors to update the relevant fields and be
governed based on permissions i.e. auditees cannot make changes to fields documented
by the auditor thus protecting the integrity of information but must be able to provide
management responses, progress updates and attach tangible evidence where
applicable.

Confirmed, MKinsight allows for both auditees and auditors to update relevant fields
in relation to any types of actions. Auditees can access an online portal to provide and
progress statements/update notes and attach tangible evidence as part of the process.
All fields that are visible to the auditee are at the discretion of the Audit team and also
certain fields can be set to be read only (protecting the integrity of information) and
also editable where updates and communications are required.
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113 The system must have an online browser-based portal providing auditees / clients for
them to be able to review, respond to and report on any audit actions for which they are
responsible.

Confirmed, MKinsight has an online browser-based portal providing auditees the
ability to review and respond to and report on any audit actions for which they are
responsible for.

114 The system must have a fully programmable email notifications that can be specified
between ‘event’ based and ‘conditional’ based options. The timing and frequency must
be able to be determined and be accompanied by an email notification of our choice.
Examples include but are not limited to reminders and overdue alerts where target
dates are due or passed.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight has a fully
programmable Alert Configuration template that has both ‘event’ and ‘conditional’
based options with the flexibility to set the timing and frequency of those alerts. In all
instance email notifications accompany these alerts that says whatever you wish it to
say.

115 The system must be able to report on the following items either by standard or custom
designed reports:

e Number of new actions issued in any given period

e Number of implemented actions issued in any given period
e Number of overdue actions

e Actions by action owner and auditable entity

e Ageing and overdue Analysis reports (textual and graphical)
e Number of date revisions for each action outstanding

Confirmed, MKinsight provides as standard and through customized reporting the
ability to deliver reports that cover all of the above options and many more to a
specification of your choice.

116 The system must have dashboards for auditors to access and drill down to source
information within the action itself. These must be flexible so that filtering options are
available to view information in different views with the option for multiple perspectives
on the auditor’s dashboard.

Confirmed, MKinsight’s Dashboarding options on the welcome screen (upon
immediately logging into MKinsight) provides the opportunity to have up to a
maximum of 25 instances which can be filtered and presented in differing views such
as by Priority, Owner and Status to name a few and also portray the information in bar
and pie charts.

117 The system must have the ability to enter directly into the Tracking module any type of
action as necessary.
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Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. All types of actions can be
entered directly into the Tracking module.

Questionnaire Tracking

118 The system must have a Questionnaire Tracking option that consolidates questionnaire
that have been issued to track the status of responses, ability to analyse the response
received and to be able to report on the information captured.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight through the
Questionnaire Tracking module provides the functionality to capture those
Questionnaires issued directly from the Audit File and/or through the module itself.
All invitations can be monitored in terms of responses received, the ability to send
reminders through separate email cover and also to analyse and report in various
formats.

119 The system must have the ability to issue any type of questionnaire making distinctions
between them i.e. request for information, customer satisfaction etc. These must be
supported by their own specific email template and can be issued directly from a
Project/Audit File or directly from the module itself.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight provides the option
to classify any number of different types of questionnaire, that can be supported by an
email template of your choice (including organisation logo) and can be issued directly
from the Audit File or indeed not linked to a particular Audit. For example, State Audit
Institutions can issue Fit and Proper Declaration questionnaires to staff on an annual
basis and capture and store those responses as a formal record.

120 All questionnaires responses must be able to be reported using MS Word and/or MS
Excel using either standard in built templates or specific templates as required.

Confirmed, all questionnaire responses are fully reportable and can be reported into
both Word and Excel formats as desired. Standard templates are also built in and
provided with the application for use as appropriate.

Governance, Security, Administration and Archiving

121 The system should restrict access to Projects/Audits and unknown users — access should
be configurable as required.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides governance of the Audit Universe through the use of
Entity Access Lists so that access can be provided to each and every user as to the
Audits they have access to.

122 Access should be authenticated by passwords or other security method to ensure data
protection issues are not breached (i.e. Active Directory).

Confirmed, access to MKinsight can be authenticated through a standard user name
and password or through single-sign on using Active Directory.
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123 Any data outside of the core database should be encrypted or provide other
mechanisms to ensure that the data is protected (audits often contain data protected
information).

Confirmed, data transferred is fully encrypted in transit and at rest.

124 The system should allow ‘guest’ user access as necessary to ensure that the quality of
work can be viewed by external assessors as necessary.

Confirmed, MKinsight does provide a ‘guest’ user access providing the ability for peer
reviews from external assessors as required.

125 The system should have a method of archiving older Projects/Audits so that they can be
retained to a retention schedule and accessed if necessary.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides the option to archive older Audits/Projects so that they
can be retained to a retention period of your choice and can easily be accessed if
required.

126 Please outline how data will be protected in transit when outside of our network control
(i.e. working offline).

The client application on the user’s machine is fully encrypted and upon establishing
an internet connection is transferred using https.

127 The system must have the capability to search the system using key word searches and
must have an in-built event log as part of the audit trail capability. The search
functionality must also be able to search into documents.

Confirmed, MKinsight has a full search the system option for key word searches and
has an in-built event log that supports the audit trails and actions throughout the
application. The search functionality also includes the ability to search into
documents.

128 The system must maintain a clear audit trail of who has edited and signed off procedures
and documents.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides clear audit trails in this regard.

129 Maintain a clear audit trail of who has edited and signed off procedures and documents.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides clear audit trails in this regard.

130 All attachments either attached or generated within the system must have a file version
control and the ability to view earlier and restore earlier versions as necessary.

Confirmed, all attachments that are either generated directly within MKinsight and
those attachments that are attached into MKinsight have full file version control along
with the ability to view and restore earlier versions as necessary.
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131 The system must have a full role-based permission model behind the scenes that
provides the customer the ability to define their own roles within the solution and the
permissions that go along with those roles.

Confirmed, MKinsight has a full role-based permission system behind the scenes that
provides the customer the ability to define their roles and afford the permissions that
go along with those roles to fulfil each users responsibilities.

132 The system must have an ‘Audit Right’s mode that provides flexibility for team members
to move between varying roles and to inherit the roles applicable to that particular
Audit/Project.

Confirmed, MKinsight has an Audit Rights mode that provides the ability for team
members to hold differing roles and when moving between Audits they would inherit
the permissions of the role they are assigned to providing flexibility.

133 The system must have the ability to set Entity Access in terms of governing their Audit
Universe to provide the options for assigning only the relevant members of the Audit
Team to particular auditable activities.

Confirmed, Entity Access can be applied to the Audit Universe to ensure that auditors
only have access to audits they require access to.

134 The system should be able to set document protection as a restrictive access to
documents that contain sensitive information.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Document protection can be
set on documents that contain sensitive information.

135 The ability to restrict access to Audit Projects/Files and Audit Programs based upon role
and work allocated.

Confirmed, this is provided for under Entity Access rules and being assigned onto
relevant Audits.

136 The ability to handle unexpected loss of network connectivity without losing or
corrupting data, including during synchronization operations.

Confirmed, when working within MKinsight should the user experience any
unexpected outage of connectivity all work currently downloaded is stored on the
local store and therefore currently offline (seamless offline working). Upon re-
establishing a connection work can then be securely backed up. Should
synchronization fail the work will remain on the local store and no loss of work will be
experienced.

137 The ability to lock documents in the Project/Audit File and Audit Programs to maintain
integrity while it is being edited and maintain a record of changes that have been made.

47



Audit Management Software like no other... mRKINsIgnT

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. Documents/attachments can
be locked within the Audit/Project File and in addition any Closed Audit Files and
Approved Audit Programs are also locked to prevent those being edited and
maintaining integrity. For those that are live should they be downloaded by another
user these will appear as locked for other users and those other users would easily
identify who has the work downloaded and is currently working on them. A read-only
view will still remain available.

138 Ability to complete and close off an Audit Project/File so that all data is locked for
editing, with the ability to provide permissions to senior roles for unlocking as necessary.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight within the
Audit/Project file provides the ability to afford permissions to certain members of the
team who will have the authority for completing and closing Audit/Project files. In
addition, should any file be completed and closed and require to be unlocked these
permissions are available and usually reside with the System Administrators within the
team.
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Section 10 — Technical Requirements

This section sets out Morgan Kai Limited’s proposal that sets out our detailed responses
regarding the Technical Requirements in line with the Request for Proposal.

General
Ref. Requirement
1 Please provide an overview of the technical architecture for the proposed solution

setting out the minimum requirements for both the client and server components.
Please note that the solution must be a .Net application that is web enabled but is not
web dependent allowing auditors to work quite seamlessly offline when executing the
fieldwork.

Please find attached at Appendix 3 our Technical Landscape Document that sets out
the minimum requirements for both the client and server components of our
MKinsight application.

We do confirm that MKinsight is a .Net application that is web-enabled but not web
dependent therefore providing auditors to work quite seamlessly offline when
executing work within the Audit Work module with no internet connection.

2 Scale and customize screen, fonts and windows to address accessibility

Confirmed, MKinsight has accessibility tools that provide the ability to set font sizes
and all windows can be expanded or collapsed for ease of use. In addition, scale can
be set to relevant magnification if required.

3 An offline mode allowing users to work with content previously downloaded, and to
upload changes when connectivity is resumed whilst maintaining data integrity.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides the ability for users to download Work Programs at a
click of a button that are downloaded to their local store. Any changes that are made
can then be synchronized by securely backing up with a click of a button upon
establishing connectivity with all data integrity being maintained in the process.

4 An offline mode allowing users to work with content previously downloaded, and to
upload changes when connectivity is resumed whilst maintaining data integrity.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides the ability for users to download Work Programs at a
click of a button that are downloaded to their local store. Any changes that are made
can then be synchronized by securely backing up with a click of a button upon
establishing connectivity with all data integrity being maintained in the process.

5 An offline mode allowing users to work with content previously downloaded, and to
upload changes when connectivity is resumed whilst maintaining data integrity.
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Confirmed, MKinsight provides the ability for users to download Work Programs at a
click of a button that are downloaded to their local store. Any changes that are made
can then be synchronized by securely backing up with a click of a button upon
establishing connectivity with all data integrity being maintained in the process.

6 The system must be compatible and work effectively with MS Windows 7 or higher.
Confirmed.
7 Any browser-based components must work effectively on up-to-date versions of at least

Microsoft Internet Explorer.

Confirmed.

8 The Database functionality must run either on Microsoft SQL Server or an open source
database e.g. MySQL.

Confirmed, please see Technical Landscape document attached at Appendix 3.

9 All server functionality must run either on Microsoft Windows Server and must be
capable of running inside a VMware virtual machine

Confirmed.

10 All system data must be able to be exported to standard file formats such as CSV, XML,
Excel, .Doc.

Confirmed, this is standard functionality in MKinsight.

11 It must be possible to print all documentation including any text fields from the system
either directly or through reporting. Essentially, system must be fully reportable.

Confirmed, all documentation including attachments stored in MKinsight and all fields
are fully reportable within MKinsight.

12 The software should be scalable for approximately 160 concurrent users and have a
track history of delivering to large State Audit Institutions or similar size customers (or
larger).

Confirmed, MKinsight is used by many State Audit Institutions and National Audit
Offices across the world. On average many of those are approximately 200 users and
in some cases are in excess of 800. As part of our Company Overview, we stipulate a
sample of customers within your industry who utilize the MKinsight application.

13 Ability to configure all terminology to the State Audit Office terminology throughout the
system including field names, buttons, drop-down lists.

Confirmed, all terminology can be configured throughout the entire solution which
includes field names, buttons and drop-down lists.
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Section 11 - Security Requirements

This section sets out Morgan Kai Limited’s proposal that sets out our detailed responses
regarding the Security Requirements in line with the Request for Proposal.

General

Ref. Requirement

1 The Service Provider (SP) maintains and implements a comprehensive Information
Security Policy which addresses management and mitigation of information security
risks.
Confirmed.

2 The SP authorized system users are defined based on the need-to-know basis.
Access Control is allowed for separately authorised personnel

3 The SP internal network communication must be encrypted.
Communication is encrypted using HTTPS.

4 The SP allows only secure protocols (such as SSH, HTTPS. SFTP).
Confirmed.

5 The SP’s IT infrastructure has proper Demilitarized Zones with properly configured
firewalls and Intrusion Detection Systems.
Perimeter firewalls are used along with IDS/IPS.

6 The SP’s internal network must be segmented.
Different parts of the network are isolated (Dev-Test-Production).

7 The SP’s systems shall be patched with the latest patches.
We employ a patch management procedure to ensure appripriate patches are
installed in a timely fashion.

8 The SP encrypts Data stored in its premises.
Data at rest is encrypted.

9 In case data need to be exchanged, a secure method such as Virtual Private Networks,
Secure File Transfer or HTTPS Protocols must be used by the SP.
HTTPS, or Encryped files are used for data exchange.
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10 In cases where the SP’s processes customer personal data, the SP must be registered
with the Data Protection Commissioner.

We are registered with the ICO in the UK.

11 The SP certifies that it does not store or process customer data according to EU
legislation.

All EMEA data is stored or processed within the EMEA.

12 The SP must have in place a Security Incident Response Plan to address timely detection,
assessment, investigation, and resolution of information security incidents.

As part of our ISO 27001, we have a current Security Incident Response Plan.

13 The SP must have an incident notification mechanism in place to immediately report to
the Bank’s Information Security Department of any information security incidents within
their own infrastructure and systems which affect the security of information.

This is part of the Incident Response plan.

14 The SP must have a current IT DR Plan and test it annually.

Morgan Kai has in place a BCP/DR plan, which is tested bi-annually.

15 The SP ensures that all its employees are adequately trained and aware of Information
Security matters in order to effectively perform their assigned duties and
responsibilities. To achieve this all SP’s employees are required to participate in
Information Security Awareness training at least once every three-year period in order
to be informed of relevant Security Policy provisions and of new security risks and
protective measures.

Employees are required to attend security awareness training on commencement
of employment and bi-annually afterwards.

16 The SP has in place adequate physical access and environmental controls to protect its
special purpose facilities housing critical IT infrastructure or equipment (i.e. Computer
Centres, Server rooms, telecommunication facilities, etc.) from unauthorized access and
natural disasters (i.e., fire, flooding, and other environmental hazards).

All hosted facilities have physical controls in place to prevent un-authorized
access, fire, flood, along with redundant power/communications provision.

17 The SP must have in place user rights only with visualization privileges that can be used
also by employees of a different institution (eg Audit Committee of Parliament). Please
describe also from a licensing perspective.

Confirmed, these licenses are what we refer to as ‘guest’ user rights and typically we
provide one or two for free for access as a read-only (visualization) privileges. Any
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additional licenses would require to be discussed and a commercially sensible
approach would be discussed as typically those users would not be accessing on a
frequent basis.
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Section 12 — Maintenance and Ongoing Support Requirements

This section sets out Morgan Kai Limited’s proposal that sets out our detailed responses
regarding the Maintenance and Ongoing Support Requirements in line with the Request for
Proposal.

Maintenance

Ref. Requirement

1 An annual support and maintenance contract option must be available. First point of
support for users will be the SAO Service Desk. The provider’s Support Desk will not be
responsible for OS or SQL server configuration.

Confirmed, we attach at Appendix 14 our Maintenance and Support Agreement.

2 A Service Level Agreement must clearly define response and resolution times to
problems and matters raised with clearly defined escalation criteria.

Confirmed, this forms an integral part of our Maintenance and Support Agreement.

3 The system must be maintained to address software issues and service packs issued to
address these.

Confirmed, MKinsight is fully maintained and software issues should they arise are
addressed and service packs are issued on a quarterly basis to fix any known issues
and to add small changes in functionality as considered appropriate without having to
wait until future versions.

4 Product support must be available as a consultancy service to support the design and
implementation.

Confirmed, MKinsight health checks are provided on a regular basis (determined
during the implementation process) for the future collaboration and ongoing support
provided to all of our customers to ensure that we continue to add value and deliver a
World Class Implementation and Ongoing Support service.

5 Formal notifications of changes and system developments must be provided.

Confirmed, formal notifications of changes and system developments are provided in
two formats one being a ‘New Functionality’ document and also a fully updated User
Manual to reflect all changes made to MKinsight.

6 Please describe your procedures for maintenance and support, and your upgrade
schedule.
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Maintenance and Support is fully payable at 20% of the then license fee and includes
all forms of support such as access to 24/7/365 online ticketing system, telephone and
WebEx support and onsite support if required. Our upgrade schedule is every 14-18
months.

7 Do you maintain a separate testing environment?

Yes, MKinsight comes with two production databases (Live and Training) and we also
provide additional databases/environments for pre-production/testing as requested
(there is no charge for this).

Post Implementation Support

8 The Supplier MUST provide a sound post-project implementation support for one year
including use of the system functionality to a nominated SAO representative, technical
issues, including upgrades during the project and account management and liaison with
a nominated SA representative.

Confirmed, post-implementation support is fully provided for more than one year
through the ongoing health checks we provide which includes all aspects of MKinsight,
technical issues, functionality and also through any upgrade process. A nominated
Project/Account Manager will liaise with the customer and be a direct contact for
those health checks in addition to that of the Support Team who are on hand for
providing additional support on a day to day basis once the customer is live.

9 After commissioning the supplier MUST provide technical support via a staffed support
function that can be reached by telephone on weekdays.

Confirmed, MKinsight provides a fully staffed support function covering all standard
business hours and can be reached by telephone on weekdays.

10 Apart from a staffed support function the Supplier MUST have a 24/7/365 Support
Ticketing function to enable the SAO helpdesk to report support cases.

Confirmed, MKinsight has a 24/7/365 Support Ticketing function to enable all our
customers to report support cases.

11 The SAO intends to run a live pilot with a limited number of users. The Supplier shall be
prepared to provide standard support for this phase.

Confirmed, as part of the implementation we provide full support of live pilots and the
dedicated Implementation team will provide full support as the implementation
moves through all phases.

12 The account (project) manager, assigned by the Supplier, shall be responsible for
managing and monitoring service quality to be agreed by both parties and shall attend
service review meetings at agreed times/locations (by video conferencing where
possible). Service review meetings shall be held quarterly unless varied by mutual
agreement.
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Confirmed, the dedicated Implementation Team assigned to the implementation shall
be fully responsible for managing and monitoring service quality which is agreed by
both parties and will also attend all agreed communication/milestone meetings
agreed to ta timing of frequency as agreed in the initial Kick-Off Meeting.

13 Ongoing health checks must be an option to continue a collaborative and fruitful
relationship to ensure that the SAO continue to grow in the use and understanding of
the system.

Confirmed, this is a standard approach we take to ensure that we continue to grow
our relationship and to ensure we continue to add value and sound advice for our
customers and they grow in the use and understanding of MKinsight.
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Section 13 - E-training and Documentation Requirements

This section sets out Morgan Kai Limited’s proposal that sets out our detailed responses
regarding the Maintenance and Ongoing Support Requirements in line with the Request for
Proposal.

Training

Ref. Requirement

1 The Supplier MUST provide training (maximum of 12 per session) in three different types
of session:

e System Administrators/Help desk staff;
e Users of the software
e Train the Trainer

Confirmed, training in MKinsight is available across all of the sessions depicted above
with all documentation and training materials provided as part of these sessions.

2 Training must include also a pure audit methodology component.

Confirmed, training in pure audit methodology will be delivered by our partner Grant
Thornton.

3 System administrator training will not exceed 12 individuals who after they have
completed training will then receive Train the Trainer training to have the necessary
skills to train and supervise others with the SAO.

Confirmed, this is our standard approach where Train the Trainer is required with the
pre-requisite being attendees must have attended the System Administrator training.

4 User training will be delivered in line with the initial configuration based on an agreed
number of sessions to be delivered by the provider onsite (or at a location of our choice)
with a maximum number of 12 attendees per session.

Confirmed, training in MKinsight is delivered in line with the initial configuration and
will be delivered in line with the agreed number of sessions which would be delivered
onsite (or indeed a location of your choice). All session delivered are a maximum of 12
attendees.

5 All training must be delivered onsite (or at a location of our choice) at the State Audit
Office with the price of training including all training materials for all courses and
persons as described above.

Confirmed, training would be delivered onsite and all training materials are included
for all courses and attendees. Please note that MKinsight training is accredited and
attendees receive CPE (Continuous Professional Education) credits.
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6 The software must be delivered with adequate and user-friendly documentation (both
pre and post training materials, to support all levels of user.

Confirmed, training materials are in a user-friendly format and are specifically tailored
to your terminology and settings and support all levels of user.

7 All training delivered must be provided by fully qualified individuals.

Confirmed, all trainers in MKinsight are in-house experts in the delivery of training.

8 Change management training responsibility relies on the Bidder. Please describe briefly
how you will approach the change management component with emphasis on employee
becoming adjusted to recently implemented IT solution.

As part of our implementation approach a key aspect is the cultural and change
management to shepperd our customers through the learning curve. The approach
that is taken is well-rehearsed and proven to be effective. With MKinsight being
tailored to the terminology of the team and the options that are configured and set
during the implementation process this make transfer of knowledge very straight
forward. All training is practical, and support is fully provided during all stages of the
implementation and beyond. Communications and additional support are provided to
those involved as we continue to coach and mentor teams through ongoing health
checks and the World Class Support, we provide.

Documentation

9 End-user documents must be provided for all aspects of the software and be easily
accessible through the system itself or packaged and issued to the team following on
from training. These must be available in English

Confirmed, all end-user documents are provided for all aspects of the software and are
easily accessible within the MKinsight application. These are also packaged and issued
to the team following on from training and are available in English.

10 Technical documents must be provided in English and issued to the team at an early
stage in the implementation.

Confirmed, all technical documentation is provided in the English language and issued
to the team following the initial Kick Off meeting.
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Section 14 - Scope and Services

Whilst the functionality requirements in the preceding sections are specifically answered
please also note specifically the scope and services below that are directly applicable to the
implementation, training and ongoing support of MKinsight and the assistance provided in
Audit Methodology provided by Grant Thornton.

Customized IT Development to cover the RFP Requirements

Morgan Kai Limited confirm that our MKinsight Audit Management Software does not
require customized development to cover the RFP requirements set forth in the Request for
Proposal (RFP). This is further emphasized in our responses to all Technical and Functional
Requirements.

MKinsight is a highly configurable tool that provides enormously flexibility in configuring
and tailoring options such as terminology in the system (all words can be tailored to the
terminology used by the team in MKinsight). Customer specific reports can be tailored to
your needs for both external and internal facing reports. In addition, many other
functionalities are available to be used as appropriate to add value to the Audit Team.

Functional requirements either for customization of for configuration

Morgan Kai Limited confirm that our MKinsight Audit Management Software does not
require customized development to cover the Functional requirements set forth in the
Request for Proposal (RFP). This is further emphasized in our responses to all Technical and
Functional Requirements and also confirmed as above.

Knowledge of ISA’s and the ability to assist Methodology Requirements

Morgan Kai Limited and Grant Thornton have formed a joint approach to delivery of this
very important assignment. Grant Thornton have a wealth of experience and deep
understanding, expertise and knowledge of ISAs and IFRS’s and will be responsible for
supporting and training the Audit Team. A summary of the approach by Grant Thornton is
illustrated below:
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Scope of work

We baelieve that the Company needs senvices with experienced resources to assist
in meeting the significant challenges and opportunities in relation to the open
tender for the acquisition of an Audit Management |T Solution together with Audit
Methodology Assistance for the Court of Accounts of the Republic of Moldova.

It is our understanding that the scope of services to be provided refers to the
following:

*  Assistance in respect of audit methodology within the Audit Process;

Functional Assistance during the implementation process in order to ensure that
all Court of Account audit needs and specifications are met and, in this respect,
Grant Thomton will ensure direct liaison and intermediate with the software
provider,

Training on use of audit software based on our experience and best practices in
using audit software.

Participate together with Court of Accounts designated representatives to the
“train the trainers” event.

Enzure alignment between initial RFP, business requirements and final product.
» Q&As

We will issue a contract (engagement letter) to provide the respective services only
after our joint proposal will be declared as winner and upon completion of our
client acceptance procedure and our acceptance of the Company as a client.

The reporting and delivery of the services is to be further agreed with the final
beneficiary {Court of Accounts in Republic of Moldova) at the contracting stage.

The services in the scope of work will consist in 150 professional hours of the staff
included in the engagement team and acceptance of the services will be made
based on timesheet and approval of timesheet from the Court of Accounts.

Payment of the services will be completed in accordance with contracting
arrangements between the Company and CCRM.

Approach, audit methodology and benefits

Phase Approach

Work stream 1:
Planning

An understanding of your operation:
accounting and financi
on a timetable for service delivery.

Work stream 2:
Assessing risk

Our understanding of the Company

focus our efforts on financial statements risks

Work stream 3:
Testing internal
controls

Work stream 4:
Testing
accounting and
transactions

Using tailored audit programs in W

determined by the results of control testing and ris
software is used to analyze your financial data.

Work stream 5:
Concluding and
reporting

experienced team members review the financial
understanding of the Compan)

letters and share ob

your control environment, and your
em is obtained. Together we agree

is used to identify the risl
project reporting financial statements. Our audit approach is custol

We evaluate whether your significant accounting applications and financial
ems are wall-controlled and whather such contr

erfLeadp, we executs testing on

accounts and transactions. Nature, timing and extent

We bring together all the work performed by the audit team. The most
tements using their
d industry. We provide internal control
rvations with those charged with governance.

Benefits to you

an agreed-upon timetable

saves time

less burden on your staff
opportunity to address concerns
no surprises

customized audit focused on risks

issues identified early in the process

extent of audit effort commensurate with the
level of risk resulting in a more effective audit
audit team that can provide recommendations

comprehensive assessment of internal
controls

suggestions for improving internal controls
stronger internal control over time with the
potential to reduce the extent of our audit
testing

testing focused on risk areas

this testing is less time spend gathering and analyzing data

ssessments. IDEA

on-time service

advice and recommendations from the
engagement team

an audit opinion from a firm with a reputation
for high-guality audit

A deiaded fiming will be agreed shovily with your representatives in onder fo sliow you fo meef all your reporfing oblgations.
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Approach, audit methodology and benefits

This & sleps approach & based on solid planning following a good
understanding of business, processes and lransactions obtained from
discussions with management and the personnel that are owners of the
relaled processes. This approach favors a good risk identilications process
amphasized also by olber inlernal Granl Thomlton methods and procassas
which will allow us 1o offer high quality services.

Assessments and evaluation in the testing and evaluation phase is done by
axpanenced peopla which allows us o identify deficlencies and issues early
in the process and respond rapidly 1o any other identified rsks. That is why
in our view we consider the 5 slages process 1o be an integrated system
allowing us the mobility to adapt to changing siluations while providing
benaficiary with high quality services.

Tailared to the needs of the Company, wa present balow additional details
of our approach on the audit activities and methodology.

1. Planning

An understanding of the business, the control environment, and the

accounting and financial reporting system is obtained

Evaluate whether significant accounting applications and financial

reporting systems are well-controlled and whether such controls are

effective

i The detailed timetable for service delivery is communicated and
agreed between parties

» Setting up of the threshold levels for performance of the tests and
confirmation process

2. Risk identification

% Our understanding of the processes is used to identify financial
statements risks

¥ Knowledge of the client by capturing information about the Company,

how it operates, organizational structure, assessing internal minutes

of meetings and controls’ minutes

Customize our audit approach to focus our efforts on the financial

statements rizks identified

Identification of testing methods (audit strateqy) for risk identified

3. - 4. Testing

® Using tailored audit programs in LEAP (our electronic audit platform),
execute testing on accounts and transactions

Mature, timing and extent of this testing is determined by the results
of control testing and risk assessments

Performing sampling (selection) of population for testing risks
identified based on threshold and risks (use of IDEA tool, integrated
in Voyager/Leap platform) and for confirmation procedures

Perform the data collection (general ledger, documents, journals,
contracts, registers, etc.)

Review documentation for itemsitransactions selected and analyze
the results of confirmation process, substantive testing, analytical
procedures

Perform procedures necessary for covering scope of work and risks
identified

»  Ewvaluation of additional risks identified and testing them

Evaluation of the results of the tests, identification of deficiencies and
drafting of conclusions and recommendations

Concluding and Reporting
Bring together the work performed by the audit team
Evaluation of the results of the tests, identification of deficiencies and
drafting of conclusions and recommendations
" The most experienced team members review the gualification and
audit of the opening balances, using their understanding of the
Company
Perform the subsequent events and going concem procedures
Drafting the audit report, as applicable, and share observations with
the management
Issuance of the final reports

m

Approach, audit methodology and benefits

In our view, the implementation of the work plan is dependent of few critical
success factors which are part of Auditor’s principles and strengths, such as:
quality of the team's work; detailed design of the work that will be implemented;
use of Innovative technology: continuous communication with local
management; the quality of the engagement that is ensured by the following
aspects

the methodology that is used for the performance of audit procedures;

long term professional experience of the executive and of the members of
the team;

delegation of specific responsibilities to team
confrol to be applied

in order for quality

Quality assurance

Grant Thornton offices operate Quality Assurance (QA) systems consisting of
risk mar technical gui induction and training, and quality control
processes. Across all its activities, the Firm applies a Business Risk
Management framework that involves a cycle of risk identification & assessment
and controls review. This is supported by regular reviews of activities by the
Firm’s Internal Assurance Unit. This is augmented by quarterly reviews of 100%
of completed assignments and six-monthly reviews of sampled assignments in
progress.

Service Quality Measurement

You deserve a firm that is committed to
delivering distinctive client service. We
use feedback from clients to continuously
improve upon our service. As part of your
relationship with Grant Thornton, we will
ask you about your experience -
informally throughout the year and
formally through an annual survey.

Technical guidance is provided by specialist practice manuals issued on-line
updated bi-monthly supplemented by technical flashes which include QA
processes covering assignment acceplance, practice management and
reporting.

All staff is covered by induction and training progi and

of prior accreditation to many specialist tasks. The Firm's Continuing
Professional Development (CPD) obligations integrate professional
development and training within the Firm's career development and appraisal
processes (Continuing Performance Management).

Speclfn: quallty control procassas apply to each assignment induding oversight
ion of assignment plans, assignment
progress reviews, avndema—based recording of advice, prior review of proposed
advice, and sign off on completed work streams and assignments. Where
assodates or sub-consultants are required by any of the Firm's activities, the
Firm's QA processes apply through the approved engagement terms agreed
with such paries. Grant Thomnton has a sirong commitment to continuous
quality improvement, and this is reflected in the standing instructions to staff,
which are set out in the specialist practice manuals.

ASCERTAIN

PROGRESS
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Section 15 - Project Management and Timescales

This section sets out our Implementation and Project Management approach along with the
anticipated timeline for delivery. Specifically, included within this are the following elements:

e Implementation and Project Management

e Test and Roll Out

e Training capabilities for audit methodology, IT solution and transformation change
assistance

e Timeline, considering all the scope elements

The timeline for the roll out and testing of 20 auditors would typically take 8 — 12 weeks to
be fully ready to be performing your first live audit in MKinsight. Please note that each
implementation is taken in its own right and therefore some can be quicker, and some may
take longer depending on our customers preference. What we set out below highlights a
typical implementation of MKinsight but do please be aware that User Acceptance Testing,
Pilots can also form an important part of an Implementation and we fully support those
approaches and provide full guidance and support as part of our responsibilities to our
customers.

One of the key activities in addition to our standard methodology for the Court of Auditors in
the Republic of Moldova is the work with our partner Grant Thornton in relation to Audit
methodology assistance. It is foreseen that this vital aspect will run alongside the work of
Morgan Kai with a Project Plan being formed following the initial Kick Off Meeting where
representatives from CCRM, Morgan Kai and Grant Thornton will be represented. Our
ultimate goal as with all other National Audit Offices and Supreme Audit Institutions (and all
our other customers) is to deliver a World-Class implementation and ongoing support service.

Morgan Kai uses its own well-rehearsed implementation methodology which follows the
steps outlined below:

Key Activity 1: The Kick-Off Meeting

Timescale: % day undertaken with the customer’s implementation team

Once a new customer is contracted to implement MKinsight, the first activity is what we call
the Kick-Off Meeting. This meeting is designed to discuss all the key aspects of the
implementation including details regarding:

° The Stakeholders — and their success criteria
° The Key Dates — including all project dates, deadlines and milestones
° Governance Arrangements — including communication protocols between all

members of the team
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° Functional Priorities — including areas for the implementation to priorities
° Risks — the identification of any project risks and measures to mitigate them

The main deliverable from the Kick-Off meeting is a Project Initiation Document

Key Activity 2: The Orientation Workshop
Timescale: 1 session undertaken with the customer’s implementation team

MKinsight is an out-of-the box solution with a very wide range of configurable options coupled
with the ability to change ALL the terminology in the system.

Therefore, we hold an Orientation Workshop which would involve the senior members of the
audit team and in the meeting, we discuss many of the functional options and alternatives that
are available in MKinsight and the team can choose which options they would like turned on
or off. In addition, we explore the terminology and changes that the team would like in this
regard.

With options selected and terminology chosen we can then move to Activity 3, however please
note that none of the decisions / choices made at the Orientation Workshop are final and
unchangeable — any decision can be changed at any stage in the future and all functional
options chosen can changed by the Users (subject to permissions).

Key Activity 3: System Configuration
Timescale: 1 Week, Work Undertaken By Morgan Kai

At this stage we at Morgan Kai take the decisions from the Orientation Workshop and configure
ready to release to the customer. Once configured the software is released to the customer
for installation —this will include the server and client side or just the client side if the customer
has chosen to use Morgan Kai’s hosting service. Note: all software releases come with a full
set of technical instructions.

Key Activity 4: Software Installation
Timescale: 1 day, Work Undertaken by the customer’s IT Team fully supported by Morgan Kai

Configured software is provided with full documentation. This includes both the server and
client-side installation. On-site installation support can be provided if required although this is
usually not necessary as the install is a straightforward process for a competent IT department.

Key Activity 5: Report Template Development
Timescale: Work Done When Requested

A standard part of all implementations is the development of customer specific report
templates for dealing with things such as draft audit reports etc. These are specified in terms
of layout and design and built by Morgan Kai’s team as part of normal implementation support.
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Key Activity 6: Training
Timescale: TBD, On-site at the customers preferred location

The following outlines the training courses that are offered for an implementation of
MKinsight—these can be added to or amended based on individual requirements.

Morgan Kai includes Super User Training and Auditor/User Training as component parts of this
proposed deployment.

All training can be delivered on-site and will be in the customers fully configured MKinsight
training database. Comprehensive training notes are provided and accompany each session
undertaken. The training notes will mirror your own specific configuration requirements. All
training sessions can accommodate up to 12 users. Morgan Kai can also provide additional
training sessions following the implementation and rollout of MKinsight as required.

Super User Training is tailored to super-users and includes administrator type functions in
addition to a comprehensive overview of all the features and functionality in MKinsight.
MKinsight does not require any specific Technical Training. All Systems Administration options
have been designed to be readily accessed, and changed as necessary, by nominated members
of the Audit team.

Auditor/User Training will provide additional end-users with a comprehensive overview of the
functionality within MKinsight. It will also provide users with the ability to utilize the
functionality on a day to day basis to support every aspect of their auditing role. This training
will follow the initial Super User Training and will be tailored specifically to support the role of
your auditors.

Audit Methodology Training will be delivered by Grant Thornton as a fundamental and vital
part of assistance with the Audit Methodology aspect of the implementation.

Following on from the previous sessions we would then assist in initiating further roll out.
There are several scenarios which may feature here namely whether the client would prefer a
gradual roll out for example by region or a full “big bang” roll out where everyone starts to use
the software at the same time. We would provide the relevant guidance and assistance in
development the training plan and support the trainers in relation to delivery via the relevant
documentation etc.

In addition to the interactive user trainings Morgan Kai provides detailed training materials, a
comprehensive user manual, tutorial videos, task wizards, and support/helpdesk services.
Guidance documents accompany all MKinsight new version releases and additional training
sessions can be provided as necessary.

Documentation

As a framework to the implementation, Morgan Kai uses a Project Initiation (PID) Document to
manage the key aspects of which can be seen below:
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Sample Project Initiation Document:

[
miKinsight

Date: Click here to enter a date.
Client: CCRM

A. Aims and Objectives

The objectives of the Project Initiation Document are as follows:

an
DX
an
DX
an
DX
an
DX
an
DX

an
DX

To clearly identify all Stakeholders and their success criteria

To identify and agree Key Dates / Milestones

To confirm the deliverables and functional priorities of the implementation
To detail governance arrangements for the implementation project

To establish the roles and responsibilities of the individuals involved

To identify possible risks that the implementation may be exposed to

B. Stakeholders and Their Success Criteria

The following table summarizes all the key Stakeholders in both CCRM, Grant Thornton and
Morgan Kai, along with their success criteria.

Name Success Criteria
Morgan Kai Successful delivery of project to relevant timescale meeting

the needs of all stakeholders

Customer TBD

C. Key Dates / Milestones

Set out below are the key date / milestones that are present and critical in the vast majority
of implementations. This should be discussed in detail with any additional dates
documented during the course of the kick-off meeting.

Implementation Start Date
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Kick Off Meeting TBD

Orientation Workshop

Decide on date for Orientation Workshop — Part 1 TBD
Decide on date for Orientation Workshop — Part 2 TBD
Date Preparation Document(s) to be complete and returned TBD
Determine Attendees of Orientation Workshop TBD

Configuration and Issue of Software
Implementation Version: 11.1

Server configuration (hosting) Self Hosted
Date for Issue of Software TBD
Date for Server Install (if Self Hosted) TBD
Date for Client Install TBD
Training

NOTE: Key factors affecting the success of Training include:

& Attendance (remember if a User is not trained, they are not able to access the help desk)

& Proximity of the training to the Users actually starting to work with MKinsight

o

5 The ability to avoid distractions during the training

Warning: confirmation MUST be provided at least 72 hours ahead of any training that
MKinsight has been installed successfully and training can go ahead. If confirmation is not
received this WILL result in the automatic cancellation and rescheduling of the training.

Determine Systems Administrator User(s) TBD
Determine Training Dates TBD
Determine Training Venue(s) TBD

Post Training/Go Live
Live preparation: TBD
Build Audit /Entity Universe
Assign User/Roles Permission
Create Work/Audit Program Templates
Create Audit Plan (if applicable)

Target Date to begin using MKinsight for live audits (Go Live Date) TBD
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D. Deliverables and Functional Priorities

This section outlines the key deliverables from Morgan Kai and Grant Thornton as part of
the implementation of MKinsight for CCRM.

In addition, it exists to provide the implementation team with a clear indication as to the
key functional areas that will receive the greatest attention by CCRM during the early stages
of roll-out. Any areas of functionality that are not going to be used should also be identified
below. Please note that this is an example and not an exhaustive list.

High or Lower Priority Areas
& Annual Planning and Risk Choose an item.

Assessment
& Audit Scheduling Choose an item.
& Online Recommendation Choose an item.
Tracking

& Audit Management
& Audit Work

& Time and Expenses Choose an item.
Recording

& Audit Reporting

¥ Questionnaire Tracking Choose an item.

& Self-Assessment Work Choose an item.
Programs

& My Document Library Choose an item.

an

& Audit Methodology

Reporting
The implementation package includes two customized reports that Morgan Kai will develop
for CCRM.

This process involves the following steps and can be started at any point in the
Implementation.

- Determine required report template(s)

- Completion of Databanding/Mapping Process of sample report template

- Development of Report Template by Morgan Kai Report Development Team

- Testing of Report Templates by Morgan Kai Report Testers

- Issuance of Report Template by Morgan Kai for upload into CCRM’s MKinsight

database.
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Languages Required
& English

Key Deliverables

5 Finalized Project Initiation Document (PID)
& Version 11.1 of MKinsight
% Technical Requirements Documentation

v Installation Guide for The IT Team
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E. Governance Arrangements

Governance arrangements for the implementation of MKinsight must be clearly established
at the outset. The key arrangements set up for CCRM implementation are as follows:

Communication Protocols
Communication will take place on a regular basis between CCRM, Grant Thornton and
Morgan Kai’s Project Manager in order to ensure a smooth implementation process.

This communication will be take place through regular update meetings (this will by
telephone) between both parties.as the below provisional: Choose an item.

This meetings / updates will cover the following points:

e Activities completed within the period
e Points for discussion

e Qutstanding Actions

e Milestone Review

e Review of risks to implementation (if any)

Project Management Documentation
This Project Initiation Document (PID) will be used to document and manage all activities

associated with Customer’s implementation of MKinsight. Whenever changes occur or new
actions arise this PID will be updated and distributed across the implementation teams.
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F. Roles and Responsibilities

The following table summarizes the roles and responsibilities of all the implementation

team:
CCRM
Project Title Name Roles And Responsibilities
Project Manager TBD TBD

Morgan Kai Limited

Account Director

Craig Watson

Overall account responsibility from
Morgan Kai

Implementation Project
Manager

Lauren Dalle

Responsible for all Morgan Kai day to
day implementation activities

Implementation Project
Manager - Technical

Joseph Cornish

Responsible for all Morgan Kai day to
day implementation technical
activities

Grant Thornton

Partner

Stephane Bride

Overall account responsibility from
Grant Thornton

Project Manager

Veaceslav
Seremet

Responsible for day to day activities
of the project

Project Manager

Catalin Mazilu

Responsible for audit methodological
review
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G. Implementation Risk Register

Critical to any successful implementation is the honest and open recognition and
management of specific risks that may impede a successful, on time implementation of
MKinsight.

The initial implementation project risk register is detailed below, this will be managed on a
continuous base against agreed actions within the combined project implementation team.

Risk Impact Likelihood Mitigating Actions

Failure to Install High Low e [ssue technical specification.
Software resulting e Arrange on site / remote support
in a delay of

training and the
use of MKinsight.

System High Low

configuration does e Stakeholders provide all relevant

not reflect team’s
requirements.

Team members High Low
are not receptive
to new software

Gap between High Low
training and use by
audit team

Failure to meet Medium Low

delivery timescales

methodology documentation and
complete Configuration
Workshop preparation document
Methodology and configuration
options confirmed during
Orientation Workshop

Involve audit team in process
Clearly illustrate benefits
Ensure thorough training
Answer any questions

Gap between training and roll out
to be realistic

Review and communicate
progress against plan on a
frequent basis and take action as
required
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H. Actions Arising

Morgan Kai and Grant Thornton
e Actionl
e Action?2

Customer
e Actionl
e Action 2
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Section 16 — Proposed Team

This section sets out the Proposed Team and each team members capability to manage the
assigned area to deliver a World Class implementation of our MKinsight Audit Management
Software.

By way of a joint approach members from Morgan Kai and Grant Thornton will be assigned
to key aspects of the implementation. The individuals set out below bring a wealth of
experience and technical knowledge covering all aspects of the implementation. The
collective responsibility will be split as follows:

e Morgan Kai — will be responsible for the configuration, implementation, training and
ongoing support of our MKinsight Audit Management Software

e Grant Thornton — will be responsible for the analysis of existing methodology and
alignment to International Standards of Auditing (ISAs) as well as the transposition of
international audit standards methodology into requirements and the
implementation of the Audit methodology

As part of the delivery of all aspects of the implementation Morgan Kai, Grant Thornton and
the dedicated Project Team within the Court of Accounts, Republic of Moldova will provide
a collaborative approach to the delivery of this extremely important Project.

The Proposed Team is as follows:

e Craig Watson, Group Commercial Director, Morgan Kai

e Lauren Dalle, Head of Implementation Practices, Morgan Kai

e Joseph Cornish, Implementation Manager, Morgan Kai

e Stephane Bride, Audit and Advisory Partner, Grant Thornton, Moldova
e Veaceslav Seremet, Audit Senior Manager, Grant Thornton, Moldova
e Catalin Mazilu, Audit Senior Manager, Grant Thornton, Moldova

Craig Watson CPFA

Craig Watson joined the team in January 2013 as an Implementation Support Manager from
the National Audit Office in Scotland (Audit Scotland). Craig has a wealth of knowledge in
the practical implementation and use of MKinsight in the National Audit Office arena where
he played a pivotal roll in the implementation, training and roll out of MKinsight to a team
of 189 Financial auditors.

Since joining the team Craig has led on the implementations of many National Audit Offices
including the Swedish National Audit Office, State Audit Office of Georgia, Barbados Audit
Office and the Wales Audit Office. Craig’s roll in this implementation is purely an advisory
one whereby Craig’s knowledge of the industry will be vital for advising the team where
necessary to support the implementation of MKinsight.
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Craig’s CV can be seen at Appendix 4.

Lauren Dalle

Lauren Dalle joined the team in January 2011 as an Implementation Support Manager from
Ernst and Young. Lauren has a wealth of experience in the implementation, training and
ongoing support for major international and State Audit Institutions/National Audit Offices.
Specifically, Lauren has worked on the implementations of the National Audit Office of
London, Wales Audit Office and the National Audit Office in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

At present, Lauren has overall responsibility for the Implementation Practice Standards that
are utilized globally on a daily basis by which Lauren is responsible for ensuring that clients
are provided with a World Class service when acquiring our MKinsight Audit Management
software. This responsibility extends to working through an implementation timescale that
is not only realistic but ensuring that the client’s own milestones are successfully achieved.

Lauren’s CV can be seen at Appendix 5.

Joseph Cornish

Joseph joined the team in 2016 from Connelly Europe where Joseph worked as a Recovery
Auditor. Joseph at present works as an Implementation Support Manager and has
responsibility for a number of international and domestic implementations. The last two
years has seen Joseph deliver a number of key implementations working with State Audit
Institutions and National Audit Offices as well as organisations such as the Department of
Housing and Planning in Ireland who are responsible for the External Audit of Public Funds
as well as the Department of Public Expenditure and Reform who are also based in Ireland.

Joseph also plays a vital role at a corporate level where he leads on the roll out of version
upgrades of our MKinsight solution ensuring that this critical project is delivered
coordinating all aspects of the business to ensure each version is robust, documented and
available for all customers upgrading seamlessly as they move from version to version.

Joseph’s CV can be seen at Appendix 6.
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Engagement Team

Stephane Bride

Audit and Advisory Partner

Veaceslav Seremet

Audit Senior Manager

| T: +37322 B6 05 71 :
T:+373 22 8605 71
F:+3732222 7464 F:+373222274 64
3 E stephana bride@ro.gt.com E: veaceslav.seramet@md.gt.com

f—‘:\ Catalin Mazilu

_'-u Auditor Senior Manager

T: 3732286 05 71
F: 3732222 74 B4
E: catalinmazilu@ro.gt.com

Engagement Team

Experience

Stephane helds the positions of COO, Growth and Development Leader and is an Audit and Advisory Partner within Grant Thornton
Romania and Moldova. Stephane joined Grant Thormton Moldova in 2010 as the Managing Partner of the firm. Stephane started his
career as an auditorfadvisor at EY Enfrepreneurs in 1292, In 2001 he established from scratch the EY practice in Moldova and
joined EY South East Europe as Country Director. In 2008 he was holding the position of Principal (Salaried Partner). In 2010 he
[ led the establishment of Grant Thornton offices in Moldova and Romania from a legal, technical, operational, human resources and
business development point of views. During 2015 he held the position of Vice Prime Minister and Minister of Economy in Moldova.

'i Industry experience

During his professional experience, Stephane was involved in assignments in France, Moldova, Romania, lvory Coast, Jordan,

Guinea, and Cameroon. The main activiies of these projects were: audit, due diligences, valuations, intemal audit of EY offices,
Steph ane Bride ERP implementation and implementation of control procedures, process improvement, restructuring and recovery projects and

management consulting. Stephane participated in various audit and advisory engagements from different industries, including

Audit and Advisory Partner banking, insurance, micro-financing, wholesale and retail, oil and gas, food and beverage and services.

Contact details Professional qualifications and memberships
Grant Thomton Moldova
BSc Accounting & Finance
69 Grigore Ureche str. Chisinau, Chartered accountant and Auditor (France)
Republic of Moldova Moldovan CPA

T:+373 2286 0571
F:+373 2222 74 64
E: stephane. bride@ro.gt.com Stephane speaks fluently French, Englizh and Romanian.

Languages spoken

Relevant experience

Stephana has experience in audit, valuations, due diligence, corporate finance, merger and acquisitions and other business risk
services.
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Engagement Team

Veaceslav Seremet
Audit Senior Manager

Contact details
Grant Thornton Moldova

69 Grigore Ureche str. Chisinau,
Republic of Moldova
T:+373228605T1

F:+3732222 7464

E: veaceslav.seremet@md.gt.com

Experience

Veaceslav has joined Grant Thomton Moldova in July 2017 as Senior Manager after more than 10 years of activity in Bigd and
Second Tier companies. Mr. Seremet iz a capable and articulate auditor with extensive experence in conducting audits to the
highest professional, ethical and regulatory standards, ensuring that all business risks are anticipated, identified, recognized,
managed and planned in properly. Achieving robust audit plans, audit strategies, and larger audit missions are just a few of his core
missions within the company.

Industry experience

Veaceslay has gained experience and profound audit skills in different sectors such as agriculture, production, transportation
aviation, bank sector, public sector, leasing sector etc. Veaceslav has experience in national and international companies being
involved in auditing financial statements prepared in accordance with the Mational Accounting Standards (MAS) and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Veaceslav has experience in foundations and associations with raising foreign funds.
Veaceslav has carried out consultancy projecis such as value assessment, Due Diligence, etc. His extensive audit knowledge is a
powerful asset in meeting consulting commitments at the highest level of quality.

Relevant experience of Veaceslav includes, but is not limited to the following:
= Top Leasing&Credit,

= Capital Leasing,
= Finance Leasing Company,
= Victoria Leasing,
= Credit CMB,

= IMC Leasing

= Banks = Moldindconbank, Raiffeisebank (Romania)

Professional qualifications and memberships
Certified auditor of the Republic of Moldova;
= Grade of Fellow in the Association of Chartered and Certified Accountants ("FCCA”) UK.
Member of Association of Professional Accountants and Auditors of the Republic of Moldowva (ACAR) (2017);

Veaceslav holds a Diploma in Business Administration obtained at the American University of Bulgaria, Blagoevgrad, Bulgaria,
Faculty of Business Administration, Specialty: Accounting.

Languages spoken
Romanian, Russian, English and French

Engagement Team

Catalin Mazilu
Audit Senior Manager

Contact details
Grant Thomton Moldova

69 Grigore Ureche str. Chisinau,
Republic of Moldova
T:+37322860571
F:+3732222 74 64

E: catalin.mazilu@ro.gt.com

Experience

Catalin started working for a Big 4 company in 2010, after previously working for 2 year in accounting for two intermational renowned
outsourcing companies. He joined Grant Thornton Romania in June 2014, and currently is Manager in the Advisory department.

Industry experience

During his professional experience, Gatalin accumulated significant audit and audit-related experience in different industries,
including retail, real estate, oil and gas. pharma and medical, power and enargy, IT, telecommunication, automaotive and consumer
goods. Catalinwas engaged as supervisor on multiple audit engagements. He was responsible for audit of financial statements
prepared in accordance with Romanian Accounting Standards IFRS and US GAAP. He has also experience in advisory projects
such: financial due diligence, internal audit, FCPA and ant bribery and coruption compliance and risk management. He is member
of our internal IFRS expert team. and lecturer of IFRS and ACCA coursas.

Professional qualifications and membership

He has obtained a Masters’ Degree in Accounting and Management Information Systems in 2012, from the Academy of Economics Studies of
Bucharest. His professional gualifications and memberships include:

O member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants | ACCA);
O member of the Chamber of Financial Auditors in Romania (CAFR);

O nationally certified for auditing projects financed by European Funds;

0 certified internal auditor (CLA).

Languages spoken

Catalin speaks fluently Romanian and English and also has good competences in German and Spanish.

Attached at Appendices 7 and 8 we provide both Catalin and Veaceslav ACCA certificates.
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Appendix 1 — Functional Overview

Summary of MKinsight™ v11.1 Audit Management System

MKinsight is a comprehensive, powerful and easy to use Audit Management System. As a fully .Net
application MKinsight uses web enabled technology but it is not web dependent — thereby enabling
Auditors to seamlessly use MKinsight off-line even when they have no internet connection.

In use by customers in over 75 countries worldwide, and available in 14 different languages, since its
commercial launch at the International IIA Conference, Chicago in July 2005, MKinsight has grown its
User base across the globe faster than any of its more traditional competitors.

As MKinsight has been adopted around the World, so the range and nature of organisations using the
system has diversified. MKinsight is now used in just about every industry on the planet including
sectors such as Banking, Oil and Gas, Local Government, National Government, Manufacturing,
Distribution, Airlines, Car Hire Companies, Casino Groups, Security, Retail, Hotel Chains, Stock
Exchanges etc.

When reviewing MKinsight’s functional capabilities it is worth remembering that firstly, MKinsight is
not a methodology in its own right, it is there as an out-of-the-box product to provide Users with a
range of options designed to enable working in the most familiar and easy way possible, and; secondly,
all the terminology in MKinsight is fully configurable (including all buttons, fields and drop down lists)
which can make adoption easier when Users are working with a system that uses their own
methodologies and terminology.

MKinsight provides key functionality in the following areas:

Dashboards

Annual Planning (inc Risk Assessment)
Audit Scheduling

Audit Management

e Performance Reporting

e Electronic Working Papers

e Recommendation / Action Tracking

e Comprehensive Reporting / Memorized Reports
e Time and Expense Recording

e Enterprise Risk Management

e Controls Management

e Questionnaires and Surveys

e Reference Library
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The following sections look at each of these areas in turn:
Dashboards, Messaging & User Forums

MKinsight provides for numerous dashboards which keep management in real time communication
with the status and performance of the whole team’s activities. Different teams can monitor their
own individual dashboards where appropriate and the dashboards can be configured to ensure each
team is monitoring their own specific key metrics.

For example, many audit teams are keen to understand the performance against the Annual Plan or
simply see a summary of audit activity across the team:

s Dashboard T..;'. My MKinsight w Planet MK

B Automatic layout * = ‘ﬁ-}; Refresh All [ g Customlsa
m Summary of Audit activity by Audit Type 4 [;l Cumulative Audit count vs. Plan 4
O Audit status “ﬂ Daterange | [ g Properties ‘ﬂ:} Refresh Li_J 3 e O Audit status \_T\J.\ Audit Plan | g Properties ‘ﬁ:} Refresh LEJ ] e
Summary of Audit activity by Audit Type Cumulative Audit count vs. Plan
Date range: 01 January 2014 - 31 December 2014 Line type
Total audit count: 6
—#— Planned
Audit Type @ Actual
1 I Compliance Risk Assessment

[ Compliance Audit Assessment

I (A Audit Assessment

B (= Special Investigation

In addition, the user may be interested in seeing a number of different viewpoints of any outstanding
recommendations or actions that require to be followed up at a particular point in time:

@ Dashboard ?‘-T;_;.l My MKinsight wplanetMK

& Automatic layout | offa = | @) Refresh All | [ Customise...

[€] status of Recommendations 4| [@] Priority of Recommendatians .
g Fiters.. {5 Grouping.. | [ Properties @ Refresh =5 e g Filters., 43 Grouping.. | [g Properties @) Refresh w5 e
Recommendation Analysis by Status Recommendation Analysis by Priority
Status
[ To Be Agreed With Management
6 I Drst

[ Agresd With Management
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There are many other dashboards covering all aspects of the audit process that are available within
MKinsight:

B8] tatus of Al Audit Actvity i

i} uncosed Audits by Period

g Filters... [ Auditaspects... | @ Refresh | &) Show Audits T @ | [gPropetties @ Refresh
~

LEER
&/8/5) i
s/ E
&/ 8/F
&/ 58 4
/SRS s
Je/ &/ ¢/ ¢
§/§/6/8/5¢
i/ fb g/¢ /¢ 3]
/)5S
2
Preparation| 10 2
Live| 12 | 4 1
Completed od
e B z + B P B ® o] F3
3 g g% 5 kS H -l % H
Closed 5 2 ) kel % [ E g g LY
2 ) ) k] 2 q ¢ 2 S )
2 B e = % W 7 T
3 3 2 = = S 3 b &
. - (=3 = 'y - h
Archived =t 2 ) &t %
v
&) Cumulative Audit count by Status a rg| Audit vs. Non-audit time distribution | [] overdue Scheduled Audits a
) Date range | [g Properties @ Refresh B % @ | (B Auditors.. [] Daterange | [ Properties ) Refresh B %) @ | [gProperties @ Refresh e
Date range: 01 January 2017 - 31 December 2017 Activity Type
‘Audit Status I Audit Time: 11:30 5
y .7
0 Acchived [ Nen-Audit Time: 7:30
B Closed
B Completed 1120
B Live 7
[ Preparation
730
0
< k= k3 i)
- - B
o %g 2 2
A ES g i g

The MyMKinsight dashboard adds further detail to the information provided that allows each

individual to see a series of actions and alerts that are designed for the individual auditor based on
the user, role based permission model behind the scenes:

SDashbaavd :':il My MKinsight @F\ana’fmr{

+ Expand groups ith outstanding actions | g = | ) Refresh All | [ Customise..

T My Audits tems: 6 v |
T3] My Audits submitted for Review hems:t 5l |
@ My Work Programmes submitted for Review ems v |
@ My Work Programmes requiring Consolidation Items: 1 G
Tk My Recommendations tems: 3 v
b
G MyR dations passed ion Date Items: 1 v |
T My Recommendations passed End Date / Revised End Date hems:t 5l |
i
[O Timesheets awaiting Approval ems3 v |
[5) My Overdue Timesheets Items: 72 G
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The dashboard is supported by a comprehensive email alerting service along with message boards
that facilitate communication to the whole team and, or to individuals:

&Dashhnard ?\I My Minsight @manewm

4 Expand groups with outstanding actions | s == | @) Refresh All | [ Customise... b Add message 7 Edit 3 Delete | dfp =
= Welcome to MKinsight
) My Audits Jtems: 6 7| William Shakespeare | 31/01/2017 08:51
- Welcome ta your demonstration of MKinsight
= Version 10.1
1) My Audits submitted for Review Items: 1 )
@ My Work Programmes submitted for Review Ttems: 1 |
) My Work Programmes requiring Consolidation Ttems: 1 |
103 My Recommendations Ttems:3 v |
¥
o my ons passed o Date Items: 1 v
¥
~ b Send message...
&8 My Recommendations passed End Date / Revised End Date Ttems: 1 |
=2 {3 Me to David Beckham
~ You can send mescages to the team also...
[ Timesheets awaiting Approval Ttems: 3 |
[© My Overdue Timesheets Items: 72 v |

PlanetMK is a dedicated feature for all registered Users of MKinsight which provides on-line access,
through the application, to online video training materials, worldwide user forums and our
comprehensive user manuals.

80



mKiNnsight

Annual Planning

In Annual Planning Users can develop any number of Annual Plans over any time horizon, be it 12
months, 3 years or just the next quarter. All Annual Plans created in MKinsight can then be used to
generate Performance Reports (see below) which compare any chosen Annual Plan with what has
actually happened during that period.

Annual Planning begins with the creation of an Audit Universe which can have an unlimited number
of levels and an unlimited number of Auditable Entities which may be physical locations, processes,
special investigations etc. Each level and entity in the Audit Universe can be fully Risk Assessed using
a set of User defined, weighted criteria which can include, for example, any Risks from the Risk
Register and Historic Audit Results.

Along with recording the Risk Assessments, other information such as Contact details and Permanent
File information can also be stored — this can include any electronic documents. This process
culminates in the determination of when the next Audit Date will be for all entities within the Audit
Universe (note: the Last Audit Date is automatically tracked in MKinsight).

MKinsight provides the most flexible methodologies available in any Audit Management System,
enabling Audit Teams to conduct Risk Based Annual Planning using any Risk Assessment methodology
they might prefer.

I\] E3
File Section Tools Accessibilty Help

o 5 v
{3 o \& Entity Universe /z@ Risk Assessments % Available Resources -] Rapid Plan @?" Audit Plans

Server Onfine

R synchronise  §§ Discard changes | ¢ ) Edit defaut settings New Report

’.[;'_,] Annual -
| Planning b = | (g Filters Audit Location : Entity XXX
--@ Asia . =
=] Audit o Faepe Entity Planning B
= Scheduling p Last Audit Interval NextAudit  Current Audit
4.9 South America @ ltem included in rapid plan and audit plan reports " ; N
. Division S1 <nfax 0 months <nfax <nfax
ILJ ':A‘;‘:‘:gamm +-@ Division S Show suggested audit interval in the Rapid Plan for this entity
»-@ Division 3 Risk Assessment
A 4@ Division §5
Work »-@ Entity DEW O Inherit sk factor values from higher-level item:
5-@ Entity KMU -
@ Entity @® Override risk factor values for this item and any lower-level items Review:
 Template .- @ Entity XXX
“4\ Designer > -@ Entity XZA dl New risk factor criteria $§ Delete criteria
»~@ Divsion 54
@ Risk & Control Criteria Bisting info  Evaluation  Weight Totel Action Rationale / Attachments
Sinigtess @ Risk Register 100 10.0% 1.0 E) View Risks
{ () Time & Bxpenses @ Historic Audits 1 100% 10 5] View Audits
k\" Recording
@ Questionnaires 10 100% 01 1 View Questionnaires
My Document @ Materiality 100 100% 10
Library
@ Reputational Risk 90 100% 09
#ilh Recommendation @ Health & Safety 0.0 100% 10
L, Tracking
@ Governance 70 10.0% 07
=) %‘;iiﬁ‘:g"””e @ Capital Risk 10.0 100% 10
@ Controls and Prior Exceptions 100 100% 10
@ Financial Reporting Risk 100 100% 0
< >
Risk factor: 8.7 High Risk
Suggested Audit Interval (months): 6
Risk. P = v
5 Previous Audit
g Opinions
Insigh

Another feature of Annual Planning in MKinsight is that multi-location Audits can be planned for in a

seamless way along with the ability to plan for different types of Audits for any part of the Audit
Universe.

With the identification in the Annual Plan of the Audits that need to be performed, MKinsight then

facilitates the identification of the Resources that the team has to do the work with the ability to share
resources between teams. This includes the ability to record detailed information on each member
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of the Audit Team including how long they work during the week (e.g. are they full-time, part-time
etc.), provisions for Non-Audit time such as travel, training, vacation etc. (this list of Non-Audit codes
is fully configurable within MKinsight).

[ Morgan Kai MKinsight - X
File Section Tools Accessibility Help Server Onlin
- —
Entity Universe 19 ok assesments T Avaisbte Resources [[F22] Rapid Pl | [E6S) At plans
B welcome 7 (‘&) B
= ‘ﬁiyn(hmmse 38 Discard changes | | g Filters () Include in Plan New Report | 3 Plan Audit Details | & Plan Resource Details | Cf Additional Provisions g Team Sharing
2| Annal - S—
Planning = . . .
Rapid Plan Auditor Contracted Hours and Non Audit Allocation
ri_;] Audit 4 Notpresenttime A Controlisbletime @ Chargesble time
x| Scheduling € ¥ [<search> Defaults Alex Ferguson Charles Darwin Charles Dickens David Beckham Didier Drogba Enid Blyton Field Auditor Frank Lampard James Joyce
Contracted Week 3730 7 7:2 3730 273 3730 7:2 27 7:2
] Audit
1l Day Length 730 30
Working Days MoTuWeThFr  MoTuWeThSu
3 Audit Employment Start Date <nfa
Work Employment Finish Date
s Template | Annual Days by Auditor Total
4\ Designer :
Administration 231 10 10 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
=1 Risk & Control Sickness 60 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Management Treining 180 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
o Travel 257 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 0
{ OT"”EBFE}‘“"S“ Vacation D 300 25 5 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
LY Recording

In addition, MKinsight has an HR section that allows the User to store and record a range of
information on each member of the team within an unlimited range of fully configurable folders (for
electronic documents such as certificates, criminal background checks, resumes, CPE Certificates,
etc.), free text fields and drop down lists.

This HR facility also allows the creation of an Electronic CV which is fully searchable when undertaking
Scheduling (see below).

Annual Planning also includes a Rapid Plan section that allows quick and easy updating of all the key
assumptions required for the creation of an Annual Plan including additional provisions for things such
as the completion of Prior Year Audits and Unplanned Audits. To further assist the planning process
MKinsight has a powerful Capacity Planning tool which shows the impact of any planning assumptions
on the capacity of the Audit Team over a rolling 12-month period.
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File Section Tools Accessibility Help Server Online
s E—
B sty Universe D Risk Assessments P Available Resources [[722] Rapid Pl | [B Aucit Plans
{3{ Welcome 7 [“e) o ’
‘E Synchronise @ Discard changes | | g Filters (&) Include in Plan New Report lan ails | 8 Plan Resource Details  CF Additional Provisions g Team Sharing
Rapid Plan Audit data entry
§] it ® Item s modifiad A Dte is ocked by st sudit ® Date s sutomatically calculated
|| scheduling AuditArea Location Category  Auciit Location Last Audit Date Risk Factor Suggested Interval Actual Interval Next Audit Date DaysRequired  Elapsed Months
Audit South America Division S5 Entity XXX Sep 2014 8.7 6 12 Dec 2015 18 1
udi
I j South America Division S5 Entity DEW May 2014 a7 6 0 Jul 2015 36 1
Europe Division E1 Entity ECZ Sep2012 87 6 36 Sep 2015 50 1
Audit Asia Division A2 Entity VFE Jun 2014 60 i2 24 Jun 2015 10 i
< Work South America Division 55 Entity KMU Mar 2014 AT 18 0 May 2015 20 1
s ‘ South America Division 5 Entity XZA Jan 2014 27, 36 o Feb 2015 16 1
. t
&R DZZ‘;nlf South America Division 51 Entity HGF Apr2013 1.0 36 12| Sep 2015 100 1
Risk 8 Control
Management
[ Time &Bpenses
L Recording
My Document
Library.
Recommendation
Tracking
Questionnaire Audit i file S
L ooty
FEEY s Jan 2015 Feb 2015 Mar 2015 Apr2015  May2015 Jun 2015 Jul2015  Aug 2015 Sep 2015 0ct2015 Nov 2015 Dec2015 12 Period Total
| Available Days 88.0: 80.0: 88.0: 858.0 54.0 88.0 92.0: 84.0 88.0 88.0 840 920 1,044.0
|Add: Planned Additional Resources
[Add: Custom Adjustments 0.0
B Less: Planned Audit Days 00 20,0 0.0
B Less: Prior Vear Auit Work 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
ILESS‘ Unplanned Audit Work 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Less: Planned Non-Audit Days 60 65 68 63 60 750
Less: Holidays 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0
Balance 820 38.8 81.3. 820 57.3 720 403, 773, 78.0. 68.0 719.0
Chargeability 0% 21% % % 26% 12% 42% % 183% % % 21% 25%

One or multiple Annual Plans can be generated within MKinsight and once saved and approved will
provide the ability to monitor performance through Dashboards and a wide range of Performance
Reporting. Therefore, individual teams, as well as the overall Audit department, can create and track
performance against their own annual plans. This includes dedicated dashboards for each team.

File Section Tools Accessibilty Help Server Online
B ity Univere D ok Assesmments B, Avaleble Resources Ropid Plen [ Bir) Audit Plens
(& Welcome Vs «O g
Create Audit Plan New Report | f Download baselined plan ¥ Baseline Audit Plan | g Baseline admin
Tz| Annual .
5] Planning = Close | 2 Order by Risk Factors o == | ¥ Number Precision
[ Audit " "
| scheduiing New Audit Plan - Audit Plan
Date range: Jan 2015to Dec 2015; Status: New Plan; Data source: Online Data Store
[ Audit
LD Management Name Risk factor Audits Audit Interval % Mandays Days Planned
B Provision for Planned Audits 2500
Auit |
HOo &
Work
20 A
T @ Entity VFE 60 Jun 2015 24
LA Designer
Risk & Control
Management -
Entity DEW 8 Jul 2015 0
() Time & rpenses Entity KMU 7 May 2015 0
‘\' Fizerims, Entity XXX a7 Dec 2015 2
Entity XZA 27 Feb 2015 0
@ My Document Q E 50
irzy Brovision to complete prior period audits 00
Provision for new unplannad audits during the period 00
Recommendation -
=1 Total Planned Audit Days: 2500
Name Std Days Administration Sickness Training Travel Vacation Available Days
? Questionnaire B Available Resources 9690
A= Tracking Adjustment for Recruitment / Tumover 00
Additional Days provided by Third Party Resources 00
Less: Holidays 00
Total Available Days: 969.0
Balance: 7190
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Audit Scheduling

MKinsight has a powerful Scheduling system that allows Audits within an Annual Plan to be scheduled
over any time horizon.

The Scheduling system makes use of drag and drop Gantt charts to allocate Audits over a defined
Period and across different phases of the Audit. Members of the Audit Team can then be allocated to
each Audit (perhaps having been selected from the information in their Electronic CV e.g. language
skills etc.). MKinsight automatically shows any conflicts for each member of the Audit Team (note:
individual Audit Team members can be booked over varying periods and not just the period indicated
for the whole Audit to accommodate situations where a planning phase may take several weeks
before fieldwork commences):

I\ | x
File Section Tools Accessibilty —Help Server Online

@, Synchronize  $§ Discard changes | & View my sudits only | ] Date range admin | (23] Conflict Manager
m e m— B sy ® ges | & y by | &) g A g
= o Additem... [ @ Legend || [ Schedule display... B2 ttem grouping... £ ltem sorting.. | 53 Print ) New Report | o = [ Schedule z00m | [g Fitters and options...
1| Annual Date range z00m J—
=2 pianning Audits 01/01/2015  01/02/2015  01/03/2015  01/04/2015  01/05/2015  01/06/2015  01/07/2015  01/08/2015 01/
20 Start date: |01 January 2015 v
= Audit
Tl Scheduling B @ Division A2 Finish date: |31 December 2015 v
@ Entity VFE HR Poicy Audt
[ I
1. Management
[ Refresh schedule display immediately
gf Audit
Work vt |~ ine spacing
100%
;?\ Template
P8 Designer ¥ Close | @ Show om a
Risk & Control o= Schedule item bar
Management
Audit imported from Aucit Plan
[S\'T'm&&pmg fescs oo Scheduled, Unstarted Audit
2 cheduled, Unstarted Audi
Recording @ Entity KMU |F|r|im.r-\ Siatemans Audic
Scheduled, Prepared Audit
My Document @ Entity XXX
o, [Scheduled Lvedudt
Q Entity XZA CobitAusit
Scheduled, Completed Audit
772 Recommendation -
W Tracking ec
Scheduled Auditor Unavailable Time
Questionnaire.
E -] Tracking Scheduled Audit Phase
Public / Corporate Holidays
Paused Audit I
8 Check for scheduling conflicts [ Apply conflict management changes to schedule | @ Show resolved conflicts in visible range | s = Sehedule flags & indicators
= Charles Dickens. ]
® itemis modified
Audits 21/05/2015 25/05/2015 01/06/2015 08/06/2015 15/06/2015 22/06/2015 20/06/2015 e View item scheduled phases
Entity DEW: Jul 2015 | e | Todays date
Entity KMU; May 2015 Financis Statemens Audit " | tinkbetween equivalent items |
< Close

MKinsight provides full version control over the Schedule with on-line access for each member of the
Audit Team.

Scheduling also allows those planning the work to see the planned and actual productivity of each
member of the Audit team as well as the Team as a whole. This is shown in percentage terms and
combines both planned and actual time from timesheets.

Scheduling also facilitates booking an individual auditor onto multiple Audits at the same time with
the further option to apportion time between the audits.

Scheduling can be used with a wide variety of approaches, some teams use Scheduling to simply
reflect what is going on at any point in time — other teams use Scheduling as a formal process whereby
Auditors cannot begin working on an Audit unless it has been officially Scheduled —these are examples
of the options and choices that each team can choose from.
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Audit Management

This is where the User can manage the ongoing activities of the Audit Team on a day-to-day, week-to-
week, month-to-month basis. It is where Audits can be created either from the Plan, the Schedule or
just as Unplanned Audits. Once the Audits are underway their progress can also be viewed and
monitored within MKinsight with easy to use, powerful Performance Reports, Status and Search

B Morgan Kei MKinsight - X
File Section Tools Accessibilty Help Server Online
@ — I L0\ At Creation & Review \:] Performance Reports T | Generated Reports
— 7 New Audit NewReport @ Legend @ Refresh | i) Manage audits |3 Manage audit associated data | () Audit extemal archiving #8 Delete sclected audits(s)
QIJ Annual
| Planning @ Asia Audit Name. A Status Audit Reference Audit Type Audit Period Version  Audit Managers
@ Europe —
r‘:-:l Audit @ South America ~ TG/ My Current Work
| iy | Annual Review of Internal Contrals Audit Starte AUDOOT Compliance Audit Assessment January 2017 6 William Shakespeare
"_j Audit ) Fired Assets Audit Starte Compliance Risk Assessment October 2017 3 Frank Lampard
L Management -
~ )] My Audits
Audit -l
Work @ Special Fraud Investigation AUDOT7 |A Special Investigation September 2017 2 William Shakespeare
A Template = .
L4\ Designer |/ Other Audits
@ Argentina Full Review Audit AUDD1E 1A Audit Assessment March 2017 2 Paul Gascoigne
1 Risk & Control =
Management @ Argentina Full Review Audit Audit Approve AUDD20 1A Audit Assessment September 2017 2 Paul Gascoigne
_ O Time & Expenses & Follow Up Audit AUDDIE 1A Audit Assessment November 2017 2 David Beckham
LJ FEEERng @ 1502700113 AUDD1Z Compliance Audit Assessment September 2017 3 David Beckham
@ My Document @ Payables Review AUDD21 Compliance Audit Assessment February 2017 2 Alex Fergusan
Libra 5
& ) Social Work Review - Eldert, Audit Apprave AUDDI9 Compliance Audit Assessment April 2017 2 Paul Gascoigne
@ ty P P g
g Recommendation B gy - it any entity @ Stock Take - Stores Audit Approve AUDOT1 Compliance Audit Assessment January 2017 3 Alex Ferguson
L Tracking
Name, Reference, Unique id:
ks‘ Questionnaire ‘ ‘
B2 Tracking
Audit Period:
<All> v
Status:
<All» v
[ Show closed and archived audits
Audit Type:
<All» v

Assigned Auditors:

<All> -

[ Show my audits only

What is an Audit in MKinsight?

An Audit is an assignment which can be planned, scheduled and managed throughout its life. Note:
MKinsight date stamps all the main stages of an Audit’s life (to facilitate various aspects of
performance reporting):

An Audit can have a range of data and information which is broken down into different sections (note
—the layout, stages and sequencing of an individual Audit can be varied for each type of Audit):

Section 1 — Details (Key Audit Information)

The first section provides the User with the highlights associated with this particular Audit including
(but not limited to) the Audit Status, Audit Opinion, Background and Audit Scope information and any
Final Reports. Also included are the details of the dates as the Audit progresses through the different
stages of its life. In addition, an unlimited number of any field types (e.g. free text, numeric, dates,
lists etc.) can be added to record further information.
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x
File Section Tools Accessibility Help Server Onlin¢
{B{ . Audit Creation & Review j‘i] Performance Reports i\. Generated Reports
New Audit New Report @ Legend g Refresh | g} Manage audits |3 Manage sudit associated data | ) Audit external archiving 9 Delete selected audits(s)
Annual _—
E’_J Planning @ Close [ Save || Details | [ Additional Notes  (f Attachments (] Key Dates [ Auditors & Budgets [3) g I Checklists [:g @ = 2]
— Audit Entity: Entity HGF | Audit Period: September 2015 | Status: Audit Started | Audit name: Annual Review Of Internal Controls
= Audit
‘-:I Scheduling
Audit details Audit status summary
[T Audic Audit Score:  55.1%  (Audit has unstarted / unapproved Work Programmes)
L0 Management 1% 0 = uns pproved W 9 . Audit In Development: ~10/09/2009
AuditName: | Annual Review Of Internal Controls
Audit Audit Submitted:  10/09/2009
Work Audit Type: | Compliance Audit Assessment v
I Audit Reference Audit Approved: 10/09/2000
A\ Designer
Audit Opinion: [Unqualified Opinion + Audit Started:  11/09/2008
S| Risk & Control =
iamm— 5 [ AuditWork Approved: < n/a >
B
f G\ Time & Expenses Notes: | o Audit Completed: | < nfa > v
L Recording
=
Audit Closed: <nfa>
My Document
Library
Audit Scope and Objectives: [The scope covers the following key areas: & Audit Archived: < n/a >
3 Recommendation =
Tracking
Questionnaire ¥
% Tracking Approved Reports: | (3 gpenfile | B Unlock
Name + Size Description Attributes Review State Actions. Date Last Edited Last Edi
1. Audit Planning File
i Terms Of Engagement.tf 54K Terms Of Engagem.. Locked v 02/07/201407:24  William)
3.1 Draft Audit Reporting File
{8 Final Reporturtf 54kB Final Repart.rtf Locked v 02/07/201407:24  William)
Risk Register
Click on risk register below to view all the
risks attached to this audit
< > ) Risk Register

Section 2 — Attached Documents

This section allows the auditor to attach background documents into a set of fully definable folders —
it is not for the working papers themselves which have their own area (see Section 5), what it helps
with is the recording of other critical documentation. You also have visibility of any documents stored
in the relevant Permanent File along with the ability to see all attachments related to a particular audit
regardless of where it has been attached:

[ Mergan Kai MKinsight

- X

Server Onlin¢

8 Delete selected audits(s)

File Section Tools Accessibilty Help
@dem I 'JAuditheatmn&Rewew T/] Perfarmance Reports | Generated Reparts
— New Audit | ) NewReport @ Legend @ Refresh Nanage audits [ Manage audit sssociated data | ) Audit extemal archiving
71 Annuzl —
E‘ Planning % Close [ Save | |7 Details |4 Additional Notes | ' Attachments | (5] Key Dates [f} Auditors & Budgets HJ] Work Programmes [} Checklists [} Questionnaires [+ Performance g Recommendations
=1 auit Audit Entity: Entity 500( | Audit Period: January 2017 | Status: Audit Started | Audit name: Annual Review of Internal Controls | Audit Reference: AUD0OT
= Audi
=] scheduling
s Addfile 7 Updatefile 3@ Deletefile | [g Openfile 7 Createshortcut &) Import / Export | ) Start review o Mark as Approved B Unlock | 1 View permanent files g View audit files
4 Audit
1T Maragement Mame ~ Size Description Attributes Review State  Actions
5] 1. Audit Planning File
) CV“;‘: @5 Audit Risk Assessment Form.docx 13K8 Audiit Risk Assessm..
% Control Risk Assessment Form.doox 13K8 Control Risk Assess...
- Template % Expected Aggregate Error and Planned Preci.. 13 KB Expected Aggregat..
A= @ Inherent Risk Assessment Form.docc 13KE Inherent Risk Asses..
=51 Risk & Control % Materiality Assessment Form. docx 13K8 Materiality Assess..
Ql 2 D
Ny ] Planning Walkthrough - Notes and Details... 29 KB Planning Walkthro..
) Time & Expenses
L&‘ 4 Rm,dmp 3.1 Draft Audit Reporting File
% Terms of Engagement.docx 13K8 Terms of Engagem... Locked ¥
W ’C"ED“”’"E”‘ ) 3.2 Final Audit Reporting file
ibrary
% Final Report.docx 13K8 Final Report Locked <
~fah Recommendation
19X Tracking
? Questionnaire
5 Tracking

Date Last Edited

31/01/2017 08:29

31/01/2017 08:29

31/01/2017 08:29

31/01/2017 08:29

31/01/2017 08:28

31/01/2017 08:29

31/01/2017 08:28

31/01/2017 08:29

Last Edited By
William Shakespeare
William Shakespeare
William Shakespeare
William Shakespeare
William Shakespeare
William Shakespeare

William Shakespeare

William Shakespeare

When adding documents into MKinsight the User can make full use of drag and drop functionality
which includes the ability to drag and drop any electronic file formats (either one at a time or multiple)
including emails direct from Microsoft Outlook. Each attachment in MKinsight has full version control.
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Section 3 — Key Dates / Milestones

This section is where you can create as many or as few Key Dates / Milestones as you want and you
can call them whatever you want. These include Planned and Actual Dates that are then available
directly within Performance Reports.

Relationships can also be created between dates so, for example, the “Planned” Draft Report Issue
Date is often set by MKinsight Customers to be X days after the “Actual” Fieldwork Completion Date.

All the variances associated with these key dates or milestones feed automatically into performance
reporting.

[ torgan Kai MKinsight
File Section Tools Accessibility Help

@ e I \AV Audit Creation & Review :éj Performance Reports & Generated Reports

| New Audit NewReport @ Legend @ Refresh | &) Manage audits [ Manage audit associated data | #) Audit external archiving
l Annusl . . =
= Planning = Close [ Save | [» Details |4 Additional Notes & Attachments | (] Key Dates | {3 Auditors & Budgets |3 Work Programmes [} Checklists [ Q i | Performance % Recor
B=SY Audit Audit Entity: Entity >00( | Audit Period: January 2017 | Status: Audit Started | Audit name: Annual Review of Internal Controls | Audit Reference: AUDCO1T
"‘\.I Scheduling
Audit key dates
[ Audit
L7 Management Planned audit dates Actual audit dates Planned vs. Actual
A Keydate is mandatory @ Key date is automatically calculated
Audit
Wi ] Planning Start Date 31 January 2017 31 January 2017 0 Days, 0 Working Days
A Template ] Fieldwork Start Date 03 February 2017 02 February 2017 -1 Days, -1 Working Days
“\ Designer
) Fieldwork Completion Date 16 February 2017 = 17 February 2017 1 Days, 1 Working Days
1 Risk & Control .
@) Management 5] Draft Report Issue Date 27 February 2017 & 24 February 2017 & -3 Days, -1 Working Days
1’ O Time & Expenses
7" Recording
My Document
Library
4 Recommendation
W Tracking
Questionnaire
S Tracking

Section 4 — Audit Team Details, Budgets and Expenses

This section is where you can assign each member of the Audit Team to the Audit, including the Audit
Manager, Lead Auditor and other Team members. The Audit Team can be created directly and, or fed
automatically from the Annual Plan and/or the Schedule.

Budgeted Time and Expenses to complete the Audit can be set for each member of the Audit Team.
When setting the Budget, the User can also see how much Time was originally allocated in the Annual
Plan. Each member of the Audit Team can also be given a rate for the work they are about to perform
so that the Audit can be costed if necessary.

Budgeted time and expenses automatically feed directly into performance reporting.

Note: when an Auditor is assigned to the Audit they will assume the Role and Permissions they have
already been given however, MKinsight also includes the ability to upgrade or downgrade an individual
Auditor’s permissions on any individual Audit.
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I Morgan Kai MKinsight
File Section Tools Accessibility Help

- iz ]
(‘ﬁ Welcome Nﬂud\t Creation & Review ?;J Performance Reports 'i_' Generated Reports

_— New Audit NewReport @ Legend @ Refresh | gij Manage audits [3¢ Manage audit associated data | i) Audit external archiving

[G] Annual — . _
] Planning W Close | [ Save | [7 Details | Additional Notes @ Attachments (] Key Dates | [ Auditors & Budgets | 5J] Work Programmes [} Checkdists [.g] Questionnaires =7 Performance i Recommendations

B Audit Audit Entity: Entity X< | Audit Period: January 2017 | Status: Audit Started | Audit name: Annual Review of Internal Controls | Audit Reference: AUD001
= Aud
‘7:[ Scheduling

“j »I:Au:n\:gamant Associated Teams: | < All = ||| Name Defined Rate Charge Rate Budgeted Hours Total Scheduled Hours

Team Assi Budgets

Audit Managers
Team members with Roles

au:rt & William Shakespeare <Custom > 500.00 40:00 20,000.00

Audit Managers: | William Shakespeare v
Lead Auditors

- Template

42\ Designer Lead Auditors: | David Beckham; Frank Lampard || & David Beckham B D - 40,000.00
[_I Risk & Control Other auditors % Frank Lampard < Custom > VI auu‘,uul 135:00 27.,000.00

Management
Other Auditors: | < nfa > o e 3750 87,000.00
{ () Time & Expenses fudi Total budgeted days: 500
LT Recording uditees
Total planned days: 500
My Document Auditees: [<n/a> v || Veriance: 00
Library
Expenses
~flub Recommendation Auditor ~ Accommodati... Entertainment Subsistences. Travel Total
X Tracking
& David Beckham 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
il Questionnaire £
Frank Lampard 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
8] Tracking a P
a ‘William Shakespeare 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Section 5 — Audit Programmes

This section is where you can identify which Work / Audit Programmes should be completed at the
engagement planning stage along with the ability to see their progress throughout the Audit. Note:
Work / Audit Programmes in MKinsight are not just passive documents they are dynamic and can be
scoped, analyzed and reported at all levels and at any stage:

B Mergan Kai MEinsight - X
File Section Tools Accessibilty Help

Server Online
@ e I Audit Creation & Review ?éJ Performance Reports 'iJ Generated Reports
New Audit | [7] NewReport @ Legend @ Refresh | gi] Manage audits |3t Manage audit associated data | @) Audit external archiving 9 Delete selected audits(s;
(73] Annual - = e
E’J Planning ¥ Close [ Save | [ Details [ Additional Notes ff Attachments ] Key Dates [ Auditors & Budgets |[3) Work Programmes | [ Checklists [4] Questionnaires 4 Performance #3 Recommendations
[E— Audit Entity: Entity >c0¢ | Audit Period: January 2017 | Status: Audit Started | Audit name: Annual Review of Internal Controls |Audit Reference: AUD001
=] Audi
‘:I Scheduling
Work
[ j Audit -
(T8 Management Name Status ~ Progress Review Progress  Customstructure  Score
Planning: Application Controls Approved I 100% [N 100% 750%
cvud‘; Planning: General Computer Centrols Approved W 67% (N 100% 67%
or
Warking Paper: Customs and Excise Tax In Progress - 9% 96.0%
5 Template Working Paper: Investment Income In Progress - 6% <nfa>
4 Designer Working Paper: Projects In Progress e <nfa>
= Risk & Control ‘Working Paper: Income Tax In Progress I 100% <nfa>
Management Planning: Environmental In Progress - 3% 750%
~ Working Paper: Receipts In Progress I 100% <nfax
() Time & B
%\'& R‘E':;dmg“"ses Warking Paper: Sales Tax In Progress I 82% <nfa>
Warking Paper: Customs and Excise Tax In Progress - 8% 94.0%
W My Document Working Paper: Goods And Services In Progress - With Review I 00% | 81% <nfa>
Libs
- Payroll Matrix Template Approv Yes
{72, Recommendation Working Paper: Contracting I 100% 0% <nfa>
180 Tracking
[l Questionnaire
5] Tracking
OtBtal Average: 813%
o Add Template(s) | 36 3 & 4 a
Rationale for Work Programme selection v

Al working papers attached have been tailored to the scope of the audit.

Standard Demo * Default account * wshakespeare
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Work / Audit Programmes can also be tailored at the engagement planning stage to allow the User to
determine the detailed testing and audit coverage that is required:

Work Programme Template

= Close [ Save | [ g Properties | [T Show managed item states dden structure details

Work Programme Objectives Prepaids and Other Assets |
v [ @ Risk1
@ Control 1
@ Testl
@ Test2
Contral 2
@ Test3
@ Test4d
Contral 3

Risks Controls

+ /7% 0 &0 + /7% 0 &0

e
Weight: 1 [33% ight: 1 [100%]
(Weight: 1[33%]) (Weight: 1[100%]} o Tests

Risk 2 Risk 2
(Weight: 1[33%]) w [/ @ C-101249 - Analysis is prepared monthly and reviewed quarterly to verify balance of other prepaids and general ledger is adjusted appropriately.

Risk 3
(Weight: 1 [33%])

@ Financial Statement Assertions:
@ Information Processing Control Objection (i.e. CAVR):
@ Frequency Of Control:
@ Manual / System Centrol:
@ Review monthly analysis at end of quarter to see that it has been reviewed and ties to GL.
@ Contral 4
@ Testh
@ Control 5
@ Tets7
Risk 3
w71 @ Control 6
@ Testd

¥ Close o Expand All
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Furthermore, provision can also be made to allocate specific programmes and tests to specific
members of the Audit Team:

Waork Programme Template User Assignments O x

¥ Close E Save * Expand ternplate tree

[PNE Prepaids and Other Assets
v @ Risk1
w @ Control 1 k) Everyone O O O Assigned state inherited f
@ Testl
L@ Test2
w - @ Control 2
@ Test3
L@ Testd
v -@ Control 3
@ Test$
-@ Risk2
-@ Risk3

User / Role Assigned Editable  Readonly  Hidden  Details

<
|=& Add assignment 23 Delete 2) Calculate user assignment

Awailable: 13 | Unavailable: 0

Note: when planning an Audit, the team can select Audit Programmes from a library of templates,
previous Audits and, or, they can start with a completely blank Audit Programme.

Section 6 - Checklists

Checklists can be created for use on any Audits — these are often used to support the Job
Administration activities for completeness checks and common Checklists include Audit Planning
Checklists, Audit Completion Checklists, and Quality Assurance Checklists.

Each item in the Checklists includes a status check box, a date of completion, a notes field to record
comments, the ability to attach any number of electronic documents to each Checklist item and a full
Audit trail of contributors.

90



Audit Management Software like no o mRKINsIgnT

B Morgan Kai MKinsight 8 x
file Section Tools Accessibilty Help

P Y

2] Annual
“Z1 Planning = Close [ Save | 3 Details [ Additional Notes ¢/ Attachn

Server Online.

,\I Performance Reports % | Generated Reports

Mew Audit | [ New Report @ Legend g Refresh | il

\| Audit Creation & Review | g

g $8 Delcte selected audits(s)
[ Checkiists | [ Q ; &R

it Started | Audit name: Annual Review of Internal Contrals | Audit Reference: AUDOOT

[ Audit Entity: Entity 500¢ | Audit Period: January 2017 | Status: A
|

————— || | s Add checkiist 3 Delete checkiist | ffe == | [ Fiters...
i j Audit
122 Management Standard - 1. Information Requested From Entity Officials Ty A

Standard - 2. Audit Planning Checklist

Audit
i Caption Done Attachments Contributors
Info Gatr Have w I the Inf Jantr ., £ can be entered into here... B3| Artachments: 1
S Termplate info Gathening: Have we obtained al the information requred to planthe audt =] ttachmants:
LN Designar
Info Gathering: Have we reviewed the previous year's working paper files” 3170172017 ~ | \‘.-\‘
S]] Risk & Control
Management -
vopefomed n overs v fr feasonsblensss o the mos recent se | 7 31701/2617 | = »\‘
() Time & Expenes
Y Recording eufficient work bsen performed to updat ths information base =]
e q B ([3vo2017
Library
-~ Recommendation 2 | | M‘
WL Tracking
= 2 3
P, Questonnaie & |[3vevzor ~ |
] Tracking
Standard - 3. Audit Completion Checklist )
Caption Done Date completed  Comments Attachments Contributors
Ie there &n approved Audt Plan onfie? [y e =]

2]

=)

k3

O || |
W |12 there an audi programme on fie that inciudes all of the procedures reflected inthe final ausit | ‘
e B

Standard Demo » Default account + wshakespeare

Section 7 — Questionnaires

This section allows questionnaire responses to be stored within the Audit File that they relate to.

Questionnaires can be created for a range of different purposes such as, for example, customer
satisfaction surveys.

When a questionnaire is sent to anyone from MKinsight an email is sent direct from the system that
says whatever it needs to say such as “Please complete my questionnaire”. The recipient then clicks

on an encrypted hyperlink within the email which launches their browser allowing the questionnaire
to be completed directly online.

Note: questionnaires can direct the respondent to jump from one answer to another further on in the
qguestionnaire based on the answer they selected, and in addition questionnaire responses can be held
in a confidential format so the respondent is anonymous.

Section 8 - Performance
This section details the Performance of the Audit Team by comparing Planned, Budgeted and Actual
Time and Expenses in order to provide full real time variance analysis on all key metrics for the Audit.

This is accompanied with a detailed analysis of all Planned and Actual Key Dates / Milestones. A
commentary box with date and time stamps is available for the Audit Manager to be able to record
explanations for why they have blown their budget, are ahead of schedule etc.
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File Section Tools

Accessibility  Help

mWa\:ome I Audit Crestion & Review 7‘d Performance Reports '&L

NewReport @ Legend {# Refresh

E,}’ Annual
| Planning

=] Audit
=] Scheduling

New Audit

@l

Manage audits

| Generated Reports

5 Manage audit associated data | ) Audit external archiving

W Close [ Save | [ Details | Additional Notes ' Attachments [] Key Dates [} Auditors & Budgets 3} Work Programmes [ Checklists [.g] Questionnaires | (| Performance | 3} Recommendations

Audit Entity: Entity 200¢ | Audit Period: January 2017 | Status: Audit Started | Audit name: Annual Review of Internal Controls | Audit Reference: AUD001

Bl Hourly breakdown by Auditor Budgeted Hours | Actual Hours Variance
(] Audit David Beckham 20000 0:00 20000
L. 2 Management
Frank Lampard 13500, 0:00 13500
a;f"k‘ William Shakespeare 20:00 0:00 20:00)
Audit Team Totals (Hours) 37500, 000 37500
GR gz‘glf; Audiit Team Totals (Days) 500 0.0 500
Audit Plan (Days) 500/ 50.0
S Risk & Control -
Mamagement Variance (Days) oo -50.0
£ Lﬁ Time & Expenses
[ Recarding ) Fees breakdown by Auditor Budgeted Cost | Actual Cost Variance
My Document
Library B Expenses breakdown by Auditor Budgeted Cost | Actual Cost Variance
A R
W Tracking Total Audit Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sl Questionnaire
S] Tracking Bl Breakdown by Phase Actual Hours Percentage
Total 0:00° 100.0%
1 Breakdown by Milestones Planned Date | Actual Date | Variance (Days)
Planning Start Date 314012017 3170172017 0
Fieldwork Start Date 03/02/2017] 0270212017 B
Fieldwork Completion Date 16/02/2017] 1770212017 1
Draft Report Issue Date 27/02/2017 | 24/02/2017 -3

Section 9 — Recommendations

3 Export to Microsoft Excel

Y

mKiNnsight

Server Onlin

9 Delete selected audits(s

Comments

William Shakespeare | 31/01/2017 08:26
We are expecting to come in ahead of
budget.....

o Add comment

Additional information

In order to facilitate easy visibility and management of Recommendations / Actions that have come
out of any Audit Work, this section details any Recommendations / Actions that have been created
during this Audit plus any open Recommendations / Actions from any previous Audits at the same

entity.

Recommendations / Actions during the course of the audit:

B Morgan Kai MKinsight
File  Section

(& Welcome

]
]

Tools.

Annual
Planning

] Audit

x| scheduling

{ Audit
Management

Audit
Work

- Template
“\ Designer

[SJ Risk & Control
Management

i @ Time & Expenses
L% Recording

My Document
Library

b Recommendation
8 Tracking

[l Questionnaire
H_] Tracking

Accessibility  Help

[ Audit Cresion & Review t\ﬂ PerformanceReports %, | Generated Reports

New Audit

= Close [ Save | [ Details

New Report @ Legend @ Refresh | g Manage audits

o Additional Notes  (f Attachments (] Key Dates [ Auditors & Budgets |3 Work Programmes [} Checklists

3 Manage audit associated data | ) Audit external archiving

This functionality also provides the User with the ability to proactively manage

- x

Server Online

¥ Delete selected audits(:;

49

Audit Entity: Entity 200¢| Audit Period: January 2017 | Status: Audit Started | Audit name: Annual Review of Internal Controls | Audit Referencez AUDDOT
L Lve |

ilters

New sudit recommendation 1 Action Plans

Type & Customi
UnueRcterence | || || 2 View rcommendation 7 ¢
[ % 00093
Type: |5 All» ~ N
s 163 00079
Priority: | < All > - 163 o0o7s
Category: |<All> - [ & ooo77
@ 00059
Theme: | < All > - O '}
[ & 00058
Status: | < All » “| O % oot
Search terminal status
o items.
] Beclude closed and
archived Audits
User association filters
Instigator: | < All » v
Owner: | < All > -
Assignedto; | < All » -
lssue manager: | < All » -
Date range filters
Audit Period: | < All » -
StatDate < n/a. v te <nfa. v
Implementation Date: | < n/a... v| to |< nfa.. v
Comd Nabmi | omin otm e min A
<

Pstertsearch

h Results

ommendation

~ Name

Seg of Duties
Incident weugquurth
Seg of duties
Violation of

Immediate exposure to loss

Security Area - Updating Sen...

Seg of duties

Reports

G Update status ¢ Update user
Status
To Be Agreed With Management
Draft
To Be Agreed With Management
Draft
Agreed With Management
Agreed With Management
To Be Agreed With Management

Origin Type Created Date
Work Program... Recemmendation  02/02/2017 19:37
Audit Universe  Recommendation  10/09/2012 13:11
Audit Universe  Recommendation  02/04/2012 0:32
Audit Universe  Recommendation  27/02/2012 08:39

Audit Universe
Audit Universe

Audit Universe
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Recommendation
Recommendation

Recommendation

13/05/2011 10:49
19/04/2011 09:16
02/12/2009 15:12

End Date Revised End Date  Closed Date
05/07/2013
16/08/2012
24/06/2011

>

Items: 7
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Overall — Stages & Progress

The entire Audit File can have a tailored structure based on the specific Type of Audit being

undertaken that allows each Team to set specific workflows into Stages and Tasks (that are fully
configurable) as shown below:

[ Morgan Kai MKinsight

- X
File Section Tools Accessibilty Help Server Online

= [ ]
{3[ . \\\y Audit Creation & Review ?Y] Performance Reports & Generated Reports

New Audit New Report @ Legend @@ Refresh | ggij Manage audits [5¢ Manage audit associated data | ) Audit external archiving 9 Delete selected audits(s)
Annual e
5’! Planning ¥ Close [ Save | |3 Details || Stages & Progress | | 4 Additional Notes (f Attachments [f] Key Dates {f Auditors & Budgets 5J} Work Programmes [} Checklists .4 Questionnaires . Performance 3 Recommendations
[P Audit Entity: Entity DEW | Audit Period: February 2017 | Status: Stage progress: 0% | Audit name: Special Investigation - Fraud | Template: Special Investigations (v.4)
= Audi
*:l Scheduling
[ e [[] stage 1: Pranning
.7 Management
Task 1.1: Assign work programmes to the audit
aﬂd‘: o Add Template(s) 3 Remove Template(s) Customise Template 88 User Assignments | [q Start Work Programme
ol
Name Type Custom structure
> Template
44\ Designer
| Risk & Control +
Management
{ () Time & Bxpenses Task 1.2: Complete text field: Audit Scope and Objectives
L7 Recording

=
My Document
Library
~{lah Recommendation
WX Tracking
[l Questionnaire e —————
K= Tracking A Open Checklist

Name ~ Type Review State
[ 2. Audit Planning Chec... Standard

Task 1.3; Complete checklist(s)

Overall — Auditor Permissions
Whilst MKinsight provides a full Role based Permission system which allows each customer to define
their own Roles in MKinsight and the Permissions to associate with them, MKinsight also allows an

Auditor’s Permissions on an individual Audit to be upgraded or downgraded for the specific
assignment.

Overall — Control Risk Self-Assessment (CSA)

Control Risk Self-Assessments can be performed and undertaken within MKinsight by issuing Work

Programmes directly from MKinsight to Control Owners who can complete their assessments directly
on-line.

Upon receipt of a Control Owners response this can be promoted to become an active Work
Programme and allow the User to decide on their audit approach and design of procedures.
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Performance Reporting

In addition to Performance Reporting for each individual Audit, MKinsight has a comprehensive
Performance Reporting capability to enable Users to compare the Performance of either all or part of
the Audit Team against all or part of any Annual Plan within the system.

Performance Reports can be generated monthly, quarterly, or an ad hoc basis. They be printed
directly and, or exported directly to Excel (as is the case throughout MKinsight).

Dedicated custom reports can also deliver performance reports directly into .docx and .pdf as well as
Xlsx.

System wide Performance Reports and Dashboards include analysis of:

e Planned Vs Budgeted time

e Budgeted Vs Actual time

e Planned Vs Actual time

e Budgeted Vs Actual Expenses

e Budget Vs Actual Costs based on daily rates

e The number of Audits at each stage (e.g. Completed) by Month
e The number of Live Audits at the end of each Month

e The achievement of Key Dates / Milestones by Audit Manager and Lead Auditor
e The achievement of Key Dates / Milestones by Audit Universe
e Number of Audit Completed Vs Annual Plan

e Recommendation/Action Matrix

@ Dashboard ‘?fl My Miinsight mmana« MK

P Automatic layout | o8 = | @ Refresh All | [ Customise..

] Audit Performance count by Stage £ | & entity 00 - Status of Recommendations D

5 - o s _ ;
Cg Propetties @) Refresh | [ Audit Plan [ Filtrs.. ® 3 @ || [ [rers.. [ Content.. @ Show Notapplicable’ | @ Refresh | @ Show Recommendations 5@

Status
Agreed With
Management

Draft| 0 1 ) 0 0 1 1 1

ToBe Agreed With| _
Mansgement|
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Electronic Working Papers

MKinsight has a comprehensive electronic working papers capability which includes the ability to:

e Create Audit / Work Programme Templates — these are automatically synchronized to
relevant Users and can include any number of embedded documents — for example if the
Template includes a test for sampling purposes and you have an Excel spreadsheet that is
really useful for recording the results of those samples you can embed it directly in the
Template itself — it can then be launched, changed and saved and those changes are then
saved for the Audit you are working on but the Template remains unchanged.

e Record work done / finding / issues / recommendations throughout

o All free text fields include “Word” functionality such as Bold, Italic, Alignment etc. plus full
spell check facilities in any language

e Attach and embed any electronic evidence to support the work you have done.

e Full hyperlinking between the Auditor’s notes, attached supporting evidence, reviewer notes
etc — this includes hyperlinking to attached supporting evidence and to any specific locations
in attached Word documents, Excel spreadsheets etc

e Ability to bookmark to a specific page of a PDF attachment

e Ability to allocate individual tests to individual Auditors

e Full review and approval processes with several optional methodologies available including
an unlimited number of levels of review at all levels of the working papers

e Full offline working with the ability to securely back up work over the internet at any stage

e Full consolidation and conflict resolution to cope with Auditors who have completed the same
Audit / Work Programme offline and then secure a back up

e The ability to roll-forward Audit / Work Programmes from one Audit to another
e The ability to add ANY number of ANY types of additional fields at ANY level of the working

papers — creating complete flexibility so auditors can always document whatever information
the team may wish to capture
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I x
File Section Tools Accessibility Help Server Online
(ﬁ el T Close [ Save | [ Properties ' Attachments [i Edit structure | | g Navigation &t filters £} Recommendations and Attachments. (im]
elcome
Status: Name: Working Paper: Contracting ICQ) | Audit Entity: Entity HGF | Audit Period: September 2015 | Audit Name: Annual Review Of Internal Controls
]| gme et e i *
L Planning I 7% Total score:  64.9%
=] Audit
=] scheduling
Risks (1/3)
[ Audt .
| Management 7R 802
¥
3 Audit 5 =
Work Payments made without identifying the need to record a payroll liability. -5
&
- Template
<04\ Designer
Controls (1/3) Tests (5)

an.;mcmm\ /7R A B e RS GEE B

M t
SRR [¥] All payments have detailed backup. Perform a sample based review to establish extent of backup documentation. Substantial Compliance (70%)
e Time & Expenses || £
| ] Recording v Verify that the backup documentation covers all necessary figures quoted. Fully Compliant (100%) v!| 2 Findings

5
My Document (] Full recording on orm ASD128-09. o 2
Library > Confirm by discussion that there have been no recorded arrors or ommissions during the year. Non Compliance (0%) |5 Findings]| ©
v X @

72 Recommendation -
3-& o 5] Seqregaton of duties between Confirm that all sales records are reconciled to payroll tax information during the year Non Compliance (0%) V| [ Findings| 1
recording of payments and payroll tax v 2
E;_ ?ueiﬂonnawe [ recendiliation. Check that each member of the team clearly understands their role in ensuring the completeness and accuracy of all records. Substartial Compliance (0% v|| b Findings| 4]
529 Tracking BB

. Progress: Done: 16, To-do: 0
mRinsighn Review progress: Passed: 14 Failed: 1 Unreviewed: 1

MKinsight has been built to provide a range of working methodologies. For example, Audits may begin
with a simple blank Work Programme. Alternatively, the Auditor may wish to use templated Audit /
Work Programmes. You can then decide whether or not those templates can be added to and, or
edited during the course of fieldwork. MKinsight is not a methodology in its own right, it is a system
designed to provide a series of tools and workflow options designed to enable teams to work in their
preferred way.

When the User is working within MKinsight as describe above the following screen illustrates the tools
available to the auditor to document all work performed and evidence obtained:

:| Paste |'| |SegerI v||9 V| 3 Undo #@ Redo Full screen ¥ Close
THcopy ot | b 7 Uv s X2 AvE~ #85 Spelling

Insert: [ Link v 37 Bookmark Table [w=] Picture Tickmark
™

| performed a sample based review of all back up documentation to establish the extent to which back up documentation is being managed within the IT
department.

Month Documentation Retained
January None
April Yes ¥
HAugust Maone
Movember Mone

This is further supported by the evidence abtained (here).

)

Microsoft Excel
Worksheet
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Scoring Technology

One of MKinsight’s unique features is its scoring technology. Developed over several years this
functionality runs alongside the normal process of documentation in Audit / Work Programmes.
Whilst Auditors can, as would be expected in the normal course of day to day work, document their
tests, test results, work done, conclusions, recommendations etc. they also create a quantitative result
for each test in the form of a percentage. Consequently, each test, when performed by the Auditor,
has the ability to score 0% or 100% or anything in between.

There are several alternative scoring technologies available within MKinsight however the main drive
for this capability is to allow the Audit Team to identify emerging trends and ultimately to see,
graphically, whether or not the control environment is strengthening or weakening over time.

V] Morgan Kai MKinsight
File Section Toels Accessibility Help

= — =
= " . | |
fr‘ﬁ e J Audit Creation 8 Review lj;] Performance Reports % | Generated Reports

" New Report & Open E Save report to audit x Delete report(s)
73] Annual
Planning

=1 Audit EI—] New Trend Report | » Adjust report details "l Copy to clipboard /53 Print q View work programme ( Back
b\l Scheduling
Scores by Work Programme Template
- Audit
1 Management 100% -
S Audit 0%
: Work
i
ks Template
. l*\ Designer s
Risk & Control 159
Management
5
*' -~ Time & Expenses
L N
Recording Al
My Document 30
Library
20
.,“i Recommendation
i .
il Tracking 10%
Questionnaire 0

5] Tracking

HLYILE

uoned|ddy Buue) 4
s33alolg

aded Burgiong,

Buruue| g
xepy || 0Ae g <‘

|ERUBLLLICIALT
B340 Manay 3l
KR |04

Pty sy 3|duiexg
s|osu s Janduwon
|esauag Buuue 4
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Recommendation / Action Tracking

MKinsight has a fully integrated Action / Recommendation tracking system. For example, when an
Action / Recommendation is created within the Electronic Working Papers it is, at the point of
synchronization, automatically transferred into the Action / Recommendation Tracking system. This
eliminates any need for copy / pasting etc.

B Morgan Kai Miinsight - X
File Section Tools Accessibility Help Server Online
g Filters | £ Entity Universe 4 Action Plans -] Reports
@ Welcome I\B—/ © toiiy - P
o Type & il Customise... Recommendation Search Results
‘m‘J :Innua\ Unique Referencs: l:l £ View recommendation 7 Edit recommendation | G Update status  § Update user assignments
annin;
T e Mame [ || UnioueRefeence v Name Status Priority Category Created Date End Date Revised End Date  Closed Date T
=] Audit - w [ 00093 Seg of Duties To Be Agreed With Management 02/02/2017 19:37 o
. [cans < by
x| scheduling o= (43 00000 Risk Action Draft Medium 1471072015 1437 2
Audit Priority: | < All > ~||| 143 oooso David Beckham's Milk Qualif... Draft 09/04/2014 1435 17/03/2018
L2 Mansgement Category: [SANS || D% ooom Incident weugqwurth Draft High Information T... 10/09/2012 1311 05/07/2013
™ w Seg of duties To Be Agreed With Management  High Finance 02/04/2012 09:32 16/08/2012
eme: | < All> v
w:’l: Violation of .......... Draft Information T... 27/02/2012 09:3%
Status: | < All > & Revise target intakes To Be Agreed With Management  Low 14/1172011 06:07 151172011 El
y /;gﬁmp‘ﬂlﬁ ) Search terminl satus Reassess Agreed With Medium 14/11/2011 06:05 3171202011 2
e evelop succession plan greed With Management igl /117 : I
. = Devel I Agreed With M High 14/1172011 05:50 2
a Risk & Control ) Exclude closed and Roll out annual refresher trai... Agreed With Management High 14/11/2011 0534 02/02/2012 2
Management s Immediate exposure to loss ... Agreed With Management Low Finance 13/05/2011 10:49 24706/2011 o
_ @ Time & Expenses Linked Entity filters Security Area - Updating Sen... Agreed With Management Low Information T... 19/04/2011 08:16
%\' * Recording Linked Entities: | < All » - Seg of duties To Be Agreed With Management  Medium Finance 02/12/2009 15:12 z
= — Consolidation of suppliers  Agreed With Management Medium Finance 09/06/2009 18:47 23/082011  13/05/2011
ser association filters .
@ ["‘grfr”y‘“'”e’“ [ oooo4 Consolidation of suppliers ~ To Be Agreed With Management  Low Finance 09/06/2009 18:45
Instigator: | < All > ¥/ |00 %8 00003 Process inefficiencies Draft Low Human Resou... 09/06/2009 10:28 26/06/2009
~i% Recommendation Owner. | < All> ||| O % oo002 Enhance digital signatures  To Be Agreed With Management  High Information T... 09/06/2009 08:12 08/07/2009  07/08/2008
B, Tracking Assigned to: [<AIS 1| |01 oooo1 Shorten the planning cycle  Draft Low Operations 00/06/2000 0:09 16/06/2008 26/06/2008
Questionnaire
H29 Teacking Issue manager | < All > v
Date range filters
Audit Period: | < All > v
StatDate |<nfa> v to <nfa> v
Implementation Date: | <nfa> v to |<nfa> v
EndDate |<nfa> v to <nfa> v
< >

O start search

Htems: 18

The life of an Action / Recommendation is mutually exclusive from that of the Audit. Even when an
Audit is completed in MKinsight the Actions / Recommendations live on making continuous / timely
follow-up simple and straight forward.

Each Action / Recommendation can have a range of related information such as Priority, Category,
Dates, Owners, Free Text Fields, Management Comments, and Attached Documents etc. The User can
configure the on screen View of an Action / Recommendation to make it easy to use and eliminate
unwanted fields. In addition, it is also possible to create different types of Actions / Recommendations
within MKinsight so that each ‘type’ of Action / Recommendation can have only the truly relevant
fields and information associated with it.

Actions / Recommendations can also be grouped into hierarchies within discrete Action Plans that can
themselves be monitored for completion etc. Also Actions / Recommendations can have dedicated
Alerts to trigger an email to a responsible party. Examples of email Alerts include notifications that a
deadline has been missed and at an earlier stage if a deadline is approaching with 10 days to go 6 days
to go etc.

In addition, members of the organisation outside the Audit Team (such as Auditees) can also be given
on-line access to monitor and update their own Actions / Recommendations (browser based, no
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software required). The fields that such a User can update / modify is fully configurable within
MKinsight.

On screen filtering, sorting, grouping along with a dedicated suite of standard and custom reports (e.g.
Ageing analysis) and automatic extraction into Excel make MKinsight’s Action / Recommendation
Tracking system very flexible and very powerful tool in enabling easy monitoring and reporting over
time:

3 Action Plans ||| Reports

Recommendation Reports
+ Close | [ g Properties [ Export 59 Print

Rec lation ageing analysis (using Created Date)
Mame: Ageing Analysis
Description:

Data revision da... 26 February 2017

< 30 Days < 60 Days < 90 Days < 120 Days 120+ Days Totals

Draft & 6 (33%)

To Be Agreed With Management 1 3 6 (33%)

Agreed With Management 6 6 (33%)
Totals 1(6%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%) 0 (0%) 17 (94%) 18 (100%)

A suite of Dashboards is available to analyze and monitor the progress of Actions / Recommendations
as they progress through their lifecycle with the ability to have up to 25 instances of dashboards that
can be viewed in a variety of ways included (but not limited to) Count of Recommendations / Actions
open by Entity, Count of Recommendations / Actions per Owner:

’-fl Count of Recommendation Open Entity XXX A ’-ﬂ Count of Recommenation Per Owner .
g Filters... &5 Grouping... | [ Properties @) Refresh NS ] g Filters... &5 Grouping... | [ Properties @) Refresh NN
Recommendation Analysis by Status Recommendation Analysis by Owner
Status

Il To Be Agreed With Management
[ Agreed With Management
I Draft
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Graphical Reports are also available throughout MKinsight and as an example Recommendation/

Actions that are overdue can be ran at any time within MKinsight:

Breakdown by priority

12

mKiNnsight
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Comprehensive Reporting

MKinsight has an extremely comprehensive reporting capability which includes:

Templated Reports

The User, and or Morgan Kai, can develop report templates that make use of any data fields within
MKinsight (including literally ANY documented information and all Meta Data fields added). These
report templates are often used for things such as Draft Audit Reports, Annual Plans, Schedules, Exit
or Closure Meeting Reports, Terms of Reference / Scoping documents etc. Reports generated in this
way can be produced in .docx (Word), .rtf, .pdf, .xIsx and .csv formats.

V] x
File Section Tools Accessibilty Help Server Online
= =] (=T reports |
{& e |j Work Programmes el‘ Documents (2] Audi File \é Checkists i‘j Questionnaires 3 Metadata | % Reports
Createtemplate | ¥ Secure Backup & Open for Editing [ g Activation ®) Import / Export (&) Generate access rights | 5] Status g Manage templates
| Annual
E‘J Bt ¥ Close [ Save | [ Properties | M| Full screen view [q Preview @ Regenerate
~ U Select | ™ a@ [F @ 2 [EEE]2 §: evout banss | [ Add page Check scripts  [=| Commaon script
I:E.IAM“ OO0 X oAl NP A LG 3 2 (||| 2 4] ¥ Laxe [E] & & 8 & [3Addpage [x a v P p
S| schedul | 2 s . s s i [ f 0 [ = = " f [0 v W B 2 ~[] Report C i
cheduling Av o v v e T eport Components |Data Soutces
. » [ Template
‘—j Audit A "
u Management &0
]
Audit al |
Work =
- Template @
LA D ]
4\ Designer =, |
Risk & Control =
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Graphical Reports

By making use of MKinsight’s unique Scoring Technology (see the Electronic Working Papers section
above), MKinsight provides Users with a whole range of graphical reports which are capable of being
filtered in many different ways to enable the identification of emerging trends etc.

MKinsight also provides the ability to create dynamic charts and graphs within Microsoft Excel reports.
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Instant Excel Reporting
Throughout MKinsight on screen reports can be grouped and instantly exported to Excel — this covers
a very wide range of data including the status of all current / past Audits, the status of Actions /

Recommendations etc.

Section Specific Reports

MKinsight has an increasing array of reporting capabilities for each section of the application with a
series of predetermined reports that have been designed based on the feedback of Users groups over
a number of years. Reports generated have the ability to be saved as ‘Memorised’ reports so that
weekly, monthly and quarterly reports can have their filters saved for ease of generation when

required:
X
@- Regenerate memarised report
Select the type of report to generate
MName » Template type Template Name Layout Created By Created Date
Budget versus Actual Perfo... Timesheet Timesheet full details report Spreadsheet layout  William Shakespeare 26/02/2017 17,
Draft Audit Report Audit Audit report Document layout William Shakespeare 26/02/2017 17,
Overdue Recommendation... Recommendation Graphical analysis report for overdue recommendations  Spreadsheet layout  William Shakespeare 26/02/2017 17,
Performance Report Audit Audit performance report Document layout William Shakespeare 26/02/2017 17
< >
% Delete memorised report
Finish Cancel
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Time and Expenses Recording

MKinsight provides comprehensive Time and Expenses Recording capabilities where auditors can
charge time to audits and specific phases of an audit (planning, fieldwork, reporting). Users can also
charge time to individual work programmes, checklists and non-audit activities such as travel, training,
sickness, etc.

The list of Non Audit codes is fully definable within MKinsight and teams can have an unlimited list of
Non Audit Codes. Individual Non Audit activities can be flagged as mandatory which requires the User
to enter an explanation as to why they’ve used that activity.

Teams can submit weekly, biweekly or monthly timesheets which can be self-approved or timesheets
can go through an official review and approval process. Time can be recorded in both hours and
minutes or decimalized hours and there is flexi-time capability which is optional and can be turned off
if not required.

B MKinsight 11.0 - Standard Demo - a X
File Section Tools Accessibility Help Server Online
| Open timeline New report /38 Print | &) Refresh 3/ Management actions
5] Show this week ¥ = Show month 2 Display range.. € Move back $ Move forward | = Show all days == Collapse to weeks [ g2 Visual options.
| ;nnual o Additem ¥| iy &4 Show non-audit details & capacities
—_L Planning
~ . = 0}
= audit Timeline: William Shakespeare Mon (01/22) Tue (01/23) Wed (01/24) Thu (01/25) Fri (01/26) Sat (01/27) Sun (01/28) 01/29
=
x| Scheduling < Not created > < Not created >
4 Audit Audit & Non-audit time entry
- i | Accounts Degartment Month £n 0 500
o Phase: Fielgwork
ud f Internal Cor
et Annual Review of Intenal Contr.. 0 e
Work Program: Prepaids and OL
\ — Cash Collections
A Template 1:30 30 800
47 Designer ¥ Checkis Quality Assurance
_ & Vacation E
g Fisk & Comorol Total 800 9:30 800 800 800
Management
Required total: 800 8:00 800 800 800 4000
E \‘.\ Time & Expenses (|| 500 audit code | Add non-audit code
T Recording —
W Reference
Library
-~{ugh Recommendation
W, Tracking
Gl Questionnaire
89 Tracking
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The User is able to instantly view the budget associated with the audit they are charging time to, so
they can get an immediate view on whether or not they are about to go over budget:
Audit Performance O *

' Entity XXX | January 2017 | Annual Review of Internal Controls | AUDOOT | Audit Started

= Hourly breakdown by Auditor Budgeted Hours = Actual Hours Variance Comments
David Beckham 200:00 0:00 200:00 William Shakespeare | 31/01/2017 08:26
Frank Lampard 135:00 0:00 135:00 We are expecting to come in ahead of
budget......
William Shakespeare 40:00 0:00 40:00
Audit Team Totals (Hours) 375:00 0:00 375:00
Audit Team Totals (Days) 50,0 0.0 50.0
Audit Plan (Days) 50.0 50.0
Variance (Days) 0.0 -50.0
[# | Fees breakdown by Auditor Budgeted Cost Actual Cost Variance
[H  Expenses breakdown by Auditor Budgeted Cost Actual Cost Variance
Total Audit Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00
[=] |Breakdown by Phase Actual Hours Percentage
Total 0:00 100.0%
= | Breakdown by Milestones Planned Date Actual Date Variance (Days)
Planning 5tart Date 31/01/2017 31/01/2017 0
Fieldwaork Start Date 03/02/2017 02/02/2017 -1
Fieldwork Completion Date 16/02/2017 17/02/2017 1 &+
Draft Report lssue Date 2770272017 24/02/2017 -3 Additional information:
£
él Export to Microsoft Excel v
Close

Time and Expenses Reporting includes a full Flexi-Time system if required. In addition, an “auto-
populate” function will, if asked, fill in your timesheet with jobs / codes from your last time sheet
should you have remained on the same Audit(s) from one week to the next.

In addition, MKinsight will allow for long term absences by allowing several timesheets to be auto
populated at once (e.g. long term sickness, maternity leave, paternity leave etc...).

The Time and Expenses recorded against both Audits and Non Audit activities is automatically fed into
all Performance Reporting throughout MKinsight, which includes a wide array of detailed reporting

with extensive filtering capabilities.

All on screen reports can be printed and/or exported to Excel. Graphical reports can also be generated
automatically within MKinsight to allow Users to analyze time.
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[ Time display format...

Name Planned vs. Actual Cemparison report | Type Planned vs, Actual comparison report

Planned vs. Actual comparison report

Name: Planned vs. Actual Comparison report

Description:
Bl ¥ Audits 375:00 375:00 11:30 | 363:30 | 363:30 | -11:30 -375:00
EH @ South America 375:00 | 375:00 11:30 | 363:30 | 363:30 [ -11:30 -375:00
B @ Division 53 375:00 | 275:00 11:30 | 262:30 | 3632:20 | -11:30 -375:00
E1@ Entity XXX 375:00 | 375:00 11:30 | 363:30 | 363:30 | -11:30 -375:00
G January 2017; A.. |375:00 | 375:00 11:30 | 363:30|363:30 | -11:30 -375:00
¥ Non-Audit codes 144:30 |-144:30 - 144:30|-144:30
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Enterprise Risk Management

MKinsight has a comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management capability which can be used to enter,
assess and manage the Enterprise level risks an organisation faces. In many cases this capability is in
use within dedicated risk teams, in other cases Audit teams use it to record Enterprise level risks to
aid and facilitate risk based Annual Planning and in other cases the two disciplines work alongside one
another within MKinsight.

MKinsight was conceived as a fully integrated Audit and Enterprise Risk Management system with the
Risk side informing Audit at the Annual Planning stage and Audit informing Risk Owners based on
actual test results (this is done through MKinsight’s unique Scoring Technology discussed in the
Electronic Working Papers section).

The core functionality provided by the Enterprise Risk Management capability includes the ability to:

e Create Risks with a fully configurable set of definable lists, dates and free text fields

e Approve Risks based on definable User privileges

e Assess Risks based on definable methodologies including impact * likelihood (using numbers
or descriptors)

e Use multiple Impact Categories if required

e Use of a third dimension for Assessments to include control assessment, velocity, or speed
factors

e Request an on-line assessment by someone elsewhere in the organisation
e Directly link Risks to any elements of the Audit Universe
e See any Risk Assessment in the Audit Universe at the Annual Planning stage

e Conduct comprehensive reporting with graphical and tabular interfaces
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81 Tracking
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Reassessment Period:
5000

Risk Statuses:
Active

Risk Levels:
Strategic

Risk Assessment

Current Assessment Session: 2015 Q4 Assessment

Risk Managers Assessment(s)
Audit Location: Entity XXX; , William Shekespeare

Inherent Risk 6 Medium ]
Residual Risk 5 Medium 0]
Target Risk 1 Very Low O
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Audit Location: Entity XXX; , William Shekespeare

Risk Only, Craig Watson View

Risk Only, Wiliam Shakespeare View

Audit Location: ;, Paul Gascoigne
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Archive | Delete Risk

The following image illustrates the Risk Assessment view when performing ongoing Risk Assessments:

Submit as 'In Development Submit for Approval

EDEEHS 9 Meta Data @ Rationale
Refresh display | []View Assessment Image Guidance

Nature of Assessment:
Audit Location: Entity
XK

e

Overall Assessment Rationale:”

Last Saved Date:
27/10/2015 12:39:28

Reputation Financial Health & Safety  Total Impact
Inherent Risk | 8 8 8
Resicual Risk 3 2 2
Target Risk | 1 1 1

Assessment values must be between 0 and 10

Submit as ‘Approved’

p ]
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10 W 7 High
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f x [ 41 very Low)
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The Enterprise Risk Management module also provides for a range of graphical reporting and
dashboards to allow the User to report on risks and view risk in the form of Heat Maps and more
traditional reports at any point in time:

Assessment Grid:Corporate Risk Appetite

Impacts

12 2 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

o | b b |
30 WA
ool I
70 0 @
Likelihoods & 0 0 0
5o o @0
20 o BNONE
3 (o o (00 0N B 0N N BN o
z 0 0 o OO 0N AN 0N 0N BN o
10 0o o o o o o o INE
Displaying all risks matching the criteria:  (Show Details... =
=]
@ Total Impact| ¥ Likelihood | @ Total Assessment | 9 Assessment Score
Unique Reference Reference Name  Description Approval Status Primary Owner Objectives Inherent Risk Resiclual Risk Target Risk
A physicsl
Physical assault on
o assault members William Qo L - a Qo L - b Qo L - b
Select 2 Approved
on  ofstaff Shakespeare 20 8 160 7 Highll 10 7 70 sMedum ] 6 2 2 3 Low
staff.  whilst on
duty.
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Controls Management

MKinsight has a comprehensive Controls Management capability which supports teams who have a
formal need to maintain a library of controls. Whether it is in the area of SOX Compliance, COSO
Internal Controls Framework or for any other purpose, users can build a library of controls which can
be updated by Control Owners on a periodic basis.

Whilst Control Owners are responsible for maintaining the library of controls and assessing the
effectiveness on a regular basis, the same control can be used elsewhere in MKinsight whether it is
imported into an audit programme template and assessed during fieldwork, or it may be used as a
Proposed Control to mitigate one of the strategic risks within MKinsight’s Enterprise Risk Management
module.

=
ﬂ Enterprise isk Management ||| | Cortrols Management
{# Clearfilters [ J Customise... 2 [ [7] Potential controls | Managed controls I . Control details and management | @ Charts and statistics g Control assessments.

@ Asia == Grouping... Create new Control | 8 = & ["g Control details | ()] Pending changes & review history (&) Control effectiveness log [ ] Usage restrictions
Df) Europe 4[] Under considertion Control name / status 00001 Comments / notes
1@ South America i -] ® 1.2Full recording on Form ASD128-05.
H - 1.1 All payments have detailed backup +
] @ 1.3 Segregation of duties between recording of payments
4 [ 14y Approved
«[J[@ 1.1 Al payments have detailed backup.
[] @ C-101248 - Analysis is prepared monthly and reviewed qu
urrent status: roved - no pending changes
[0 Cash flow review c Approved - no pending chang
[ @ Charity commission Effectiveness:  Last confirmed effective on 21/10/2015 16:00 by William Shakespeare

-[] @ Conclusion on compliance (consider the policies and pro

[ @ Design altemative programme, tain/recruit staff, transfer [ ~ Man3ged Control Details

[] @ Protection of assets and records Control Ownership and Review details | Cantrol details
[J @ Secure budget to., appoint co-ordinator, set timetable.
-[]] @ Segregation of duties between recording of payments an Control Primary Owner: | Alex Ferguson hd

[] @ sign off and checking process

[ @ Training & development Control Secondary Owners: | Charles Darwin; Enid Blyton v

Control Last Reviewed: |21 October 2015 v

Control Reviewer: | JRR Tolkein v

# Show items at any entity

Name:

Marked effective before date:
< Any > -
Section restriction:

<Any> -
Team restriction: ok Add comment | [ View

< Any > v & Edit

Start search Save changes Perform review & status changes
2 . - v

Controls Management includes the following features:

e Control Owners are notified of any changes to the control elsewhere in the system and can
access the Controls Management online module via a web browser

e Full consolidation feature allowing Control Owners to identify specific attributes of a control
that has been modified

e Each control has a full audit trail allowing all Control Owners to view a log of all changes to a
control

e Ability to bulk upload existing controls into the Controls Management Library
e Online Assessment of controls on a periodic basis

e Dashboards which display various scores and trends for a specific set of control
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On-line Questionnaires

MKinsight allows the User to develop Questionnaire templates (of any type) that can be issued to
individuals via an email request. When the respondent receives the email it includes a User defined
request for their help in completing the questionnaire and at the bottom there is an encrypted
hyperlink. They click on the hyperlink, it opens up their browser, and they can complete the
guestionnaire directly on-line.

These questionnaires can be used for Control Self-Assessment Questionnaires, Satisfaction Surveys,
Research Questionnaires, Risk Assessment Surveys, or for any other purpose. Recipients can
document their response and upload supporting file attachments if necessary.

This questionnaire functionality makes use of the same Scoring Technologies as the Electronic
Working Papers and therefore has graphical trend analysis capabilities associated with their results.

Once received the questionnaire can be reviewed and sent back to the original respondent requesting

clarification on specific points raised. The questionnaire feedback can have the respondent’s details
associated with it or the respondent can remain anonymous.
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Reference Library

MKinsight allows Users to create an on-line library of any electronic documents. The documents can
then, at the choice of each individual User, be synchronized to the Users local machine and made
available off-line when the Auditor is out in the field.

These documents are nothing to do with the working papers on Audits which are taken care of
separately in the Audit Management section — they are typically reference material such as policies,
procedures, legislation, regulations or anything else that an Auditor might need to refer back to when

out in the field.

Reference Library has its own folder structure to organize files into any number of folders and
subfolders. Access privileges are delegated on a folder by folder basis to control who has access to
which files. Each file has full version control so that the individuals responsible can determine the
latest active copy and view previous revisions.

. MKinsight 11.0 - Standard Demo
File Section Tools Accessibility Help

& New folder ,;)\ Properties %‘y Refresh & Add documents New report 40 Search documents g/ Management actions
£ 9 Welcome
- FT My Favourites Name ~ File size Document type Status
(53] Annual i 2017 Common Audit Findings 787 KB Contract Active
—_L Planning \]‘ My Current Work =) Executive Summary 55 KB Contract Draft
% Audit _ ! E3 Fixed Assets 12KB Workpaper template Active
T Scheduling LJ Requires Activation 5| Management Testing Strategy 19KB Other Active
N =] New Hire Walkthrough 17 KB Contract Draft
g, o ¢ Analyics : Regional Risk A 2015 579 KB Oth Acti
L7 Management J Audit Planning E3:{ Regional Risk Assessment ther ctive
it -J COSO Framework EI.' Sampling spreadsheet 14KB Other Active
uer N 5] Status Summary of Agreed Recommendations 17 KB Policy Active
Work ¢ Financials
'.EJ 1IA Standards M@= Treasury 49 KB Walkthrough Active
£~ Template
7
: Designer f Legal
Y| Policies
[l Risk & Control ) Walkthrough
Management

i ’kﬁ Time & Expenses
-] Recording

Reference

Library
lub Recommendation
'.",’Q Tracking

Questionnaire
J Tracking
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Additional Points
Additional points to note:

e MKinsight has a comprehensive Role and Permission based system which allows each
MKinsight customer to define the Roles in their own team (e.g. Audit Manager, Audit Senior
etc) and the Permissions that they wish to associate with them

e MKinsight has full Windows Authentication and Active Directory Integration

e Full Audit trail and Event Logs for changes made within MKinsight

e System-wide searchingis available including the ability for MKinsight to search inside attached
documents

e Any word that appears anywhere on the screen in MKinsight is fully configurable

e Accessibility support is provided throughout

e Application Programming Interface (API) available
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Appendix 2 — Implementation Overview

Morgan Kai uses its own well-rehearsed implementation methodology which follows the steps
outlined below:

Key Activity 1: The Kick-Off Meeting

Timescale: % day undertaken with the customer’s implementation team

Once a new customer is contracted to implement MKinsight, the first activity is what we call the Kick-
Off Meeting. This meeting is designed to discuss all the key aspects of the implementation including
details regarding:

° The Stakeholders —and their success criteria

° The Key Dates — including all project dates, deadlines and milestones

° Governance Arrangements — including communication protocols between all members of the
team

° Functional Priorities — including areas for the implementation to priorities

° Risks — the identification of any project risks and measures to mitigate them

The main deliverable from the Kick-Off meeting is a Project Initiation Document

Key Activity 2: The Orientation Workshop

Timescale: 1 session undertaken with the customer’s implementation team

MKinsight is an out-of-the box solution with a very wide range of configurable options coupled with the
ability to change ALL the terminology in the system.

Therefore, we hold an Orientation Workshop which would involve the senior members of the audit
team and in the meeting, we discuss many of the functional options and alternatives that are available
in MKinsight and the team can choose which options they would like turned on or off. In addition, we
explore the terminology and changes that the team would like in this regard.

With options selected and terminology chosen we can then move to Activity 3, however please note
that none of the decisions / choices made at the Orientation Workshop are final and unchangeable —
any decision can be changed at any stage in the future and all functional options chosen can changed
by the Users (subject to permissions).

Key Activity 3: System Configuration

Timescale: 1 Week, Work Undertaken by Morgan Kai

At this stage we at Morgan Kai take the decisions from the Orientation Workshop and configure ready
to release to the customer. Once configured the software is released to the customer for installation —
this will include the server and client side or just the client side if the customer has chosen to use
Morgan Kai’s hosting service. Note: all software releases come with a full set of technical instructions.
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Key Activity 4: Software Installation

Timescale: 1 day, Work Undertaken by the customer’s IT Team fully supported by Morgan Kai
Configured software is provided with full documentation. This includes both the server and client-side

installation. On-site installation support can be provided if required although this is usually not
necessary as the install is a straightforward process for a competent IT department.

Key Activity 5: Report Template Development

Timescale: Work Done When Requested
A standard part of all implementations is the development of customer specific report templates for

dealing with things such as draft audit reports etc. These are specified in terms of layout and design
and built by Morgan Kai’s team as part of normal implementation support.

Key Activity 6: Training

Timescale: TBD, On-site at the customers preferred location

The following outlines the training courses that are offered for an implementation of MKinsight—these
can be added to or amended based on individual requirements.

Morgan Kai includes Super User Training and Auditor/User Training as component parts of this
proposed deployment. All training can be delivered on-site and will be in the customers fully
configured MKinsight training database. Comprehensive training notes are provided and accompany
each session undertaken. The training notes will mirror your own specific configuration requirements.
All training sessions can accommodate up to 12 users. Morgan Kai can also provide additional training
sessions following the implementation and rollout of MKinsight as required.

Super User Training is tailored to super-users and includes administrator type functions in addition to
a comprehensive overview of all the features and functionality in MKinsight. MKinsight does not
require any specific Technical Training. All Systems Administration options have been designed to be
readily accessed, and changed as necessary, by nominated members of the Audit team.

Auditor/User Training will provide additional end-users with a comprehensive overview of the
functionality within MKinsight. It will also provide users with the ability to utilize the functionality on
a day to day basis to support every aspect of their auditing role. This training will follow the initial
Super User Training and will be tailored specifically to support the role of your auditors.

Following on from the previous sessions we would then assist in initiating further roll out. There are
several scenarios which may feature here namely whether the client would prefer a gradual roll out for
example by region or a full “big bang” roll out where everyone starts to use the software at the same
time. We would provide the relevant guidance and assistance in development the training plan and
support the trainers in relation to delivery via the relevant documentation etc.
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In addition to the interactive user trainings Morgan Kai provides detailed training materials, a
comprehensive user manual, tutorial videos, task wizards, and support/helpdesk services. Guidance
documents accompany all MKinsight new version releases and additional training sessions can be

provided as necessary.
Documentation

As a framework to the implementation, Morgan Kai uses a Project Initiation (PID) Document to manage
the key aspects and is outlined below:

116



Audit Management Software like no other... mRKINsIgnT

Sample Project Initiation Document:
[

mKinsiaht

Date: 12 November 2018
Client: Court of Accounts Republic of Moldova

A. Aims and Objectives

The objectives of the Project Initiation Document are as follows:

& To clearly identify all Stakeholders and their success criteria

& Toidentify and agree Key Dates / Milestones

& To confirm the deliverables and functional priorities of the implementation
& To detail governance arrangements for the implementation project

i To establish the roles and responsibilities of the individuals involved

an

To identify possible risks that the implementation may be exposed to

B. Stakeholders and Their Success Criteria

The following table summarizes all the key Stakeholders in both Customer and Morgan Kai, along with
their success criteria.

Name Success Criteria
Ideagen Successful delivery of project to relevant timescale meeting the

needs of all stakeholders

CCRM TBD
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C. Key Dates / Milestones

Set out below are the key date / milestones that are present and critical in the vast majority of
implementations. This should be discussed in detail with any additional dates documented during the
course of the kick-off meeting.

Implementation Start Date
Kick Off Meeting TBD

Orientation Workshop

Decide on date for Orientation Workshop — Part 1 TBD
Decide on date for Orientation Workshop — Part 2 TBD
Date Preparation Document(s) to be complete and returned TBD
Determine Attendees of Orientation Workshop TBD

Configuration and Issue of Software
Implementation Version: 11.1

Server configuration (hosting) MK Hosted / Self Hosted
Date for Issue of Software TBD
Date for Server Install (if Self Hosted) TBD
Date for Client Install TBD
Training

NOTE: Key factors affecting the success of Training include:

an

Attendance (remember if a User is not trained they are not able to access the help desk)

rd

3 Proximity of the training to the Users actually starting to work with MKinsight

an

& The ability to avoid distractions during the training

Warning: confirmation MUST be provided at least 72 hours ahead of any training that MKinsight has
been installed successfully and training can go ahead. If confirmation is not received this WILL result
in the automatic cancellation and rescheduling of the training.

Determine Systems Administrator User(s) TBD
Determine Training Dates and Venues(s) TBD

Post Training/Go Live
Live preparation: TBD
Build Audit /Entity Universe
Assign User/Roles Permission
Create Work/Audit Program Templates
Create Audit Plan (if applicable)

Target Date to begin using MKinsight for live audits (Go Live Date) TBD
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D. Deliverables and Functional Priorities

This section outlines the key deliverables from Morgan Kai as part of the implementation of MKinsight
for Customer.

In addition, it exists to provide the implementation team with a clear indication as to the key functional

areas that will receive the greatest attention by Customer during the early stages of roll-out. Any
areas of functionality that are not going to be used should also be identified below.

High or Lower Priority Areas

& Annual Planning and Risk High
Assessment
& Audit Scheduling High
& Online Recommendation High
Tracking
& Time and Expenses High
Recording
& Questionnaire Tracking High
& Self-Assessment Work High
Programs
& My Document Library High
& Controls Management High
Reporting
The implementation package includes two customized reports that Morgan Kai will develop for
Customer.

This process involves the following steps and can be started at any point in the Implementation.
- Determine required report template(s)
- Completion of Databanding/Mapping Process of sample report template
- Development of Report Template by MKinsight Report Development Team
- Testing of Report Templates by MKinsight Report Testers

- Issuance of Report Template for upload into customers MKinsight database.

Languages Required

an

& English

Key Deliverables

a_n

& Finalized Project Initiation Document (PID)

& Version 11.1 of MKinsight

-_n

& Technical Requirements Documentation

a_n

¢ Installation Guide for The IT Team
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E. Governance Arrangements

Governance arrangements for the implementation of MKinsight must be clearly established at the
outset. The key arrangements set up for the Court of Accounts of Republic of Moldova
implementation are as follows:

Communication Protocols
Communication will take place on a regular basis between Court of Accounts of Republic of Moldova
and Ideagen’s Project Manager in order to ensure a smooth implementation process.

This communication will be take place through regular update meetings (this will by telephone)
between both parties as the below provisional: Choose an item.

This meetings / updates will cover the following points:

e Activities completed within the period
e Points for discussion

e Qutstanding Actions

e Milestone Review

e Review of risks to implementation (if any)

Project Management Documentation

This Project Initiation Document (PID) will be used to document and manage all activities associated
with Court of Accounts of Republic of Moldova implementation of MKinsight. Whenever changes
occur, or new actions arise this PID will be updated and distributed across the implementation teams.
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F. Roles and Responsibilities

The following table summarizes the roles and responsibilities of all the implementation team:

Court of Accounts of Republic of Moldova

Project Title Name Roles and Responsibilities

Project Manager TBD TBD

Ideagen

Account Director TBD Overall account responsibility from
Ideagen

Implementation Project | TBD Responsible for all Ideagen day to day

Manager implementation activities

Implementation Project | TBD Responsible for all Ideagen day to day

Manager - Technical implementation technical activities
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G. Implementation Risk Register

Critical to any successful implementation is the honest and open recognition and management of
specific risks that may impede a successful, on time implementation of MKinsight.

The initial implementation project risk register is detailed below, this will be managed on a continuous
base against agreed actions within the combined project implementation team.

Risk Impact
Failure to Install High
Software resulting in

a delay of training

and the use of

MKinsight.

System High
configuration does

not reflect team’s
requirements.

Team members are High
not receptive to new

software

Gap between High
training and use by

audit team

Failure to meet Medium

delivery timescales

H. Actions Arising

Ideagen
e Actionl
e Action?2

Likelihood
Low

Low

Low

Low

Low

Court of Accounts of Republic of Moldova

e Actionl
e Action?2

Mitigating Actions
e |ssue technical specification.
e Arrange on site / remote support

e Stakeholders provide all relevant
methodology documentation and
complete Configuration Workshop
preparation document

e Methodology and configuration
options confirmed during
Orientation Workshop

e Involve audit team in process
o Clearly illustrate benefits

e Ensure thorough training

e Answer any questions

e Gap between training and roll out to
be realistic

e Review and communicate progress
against plan on a frequent basis and
take action as required
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Appendix 3 — Technology Landscape

Sessions are not

———Microsoft Windows Server Operating System (2008 R2 | 2012 Web/Full
Client Operating System (e.g. Windows 7 or higher] persistant, and }—\
— ' System (e.g. g are authenticated —Microsoft 1S Server (version 7.5 or highar) = ide Storage ¥l—,
upon each user
request
. . TCR/IP Connection (port 80443 lion Systems (IS)
< er Credentials ) MiCinsight Client Application (mkinaight.axe) L i Process nge folder (fogs)
= Passwords IS can be
encryptad using Encrypted with configured to take
Sensitive SHA'? one way 881 usinga on the identity of /
MKinsight User documentation ] algorithm secure certificate, a spacific user o
ancryptad using g guaranteeing by default, the
AES (Advanced — T——— . server identity network servicel
Encryption 2 ASP worker
Standand) RAS link [ process MKinsight Web Application
" firewalls must
lient Storage (secondary)— enable this routs
to be accessible +
for onling working
Sersie Y
installation-
global. but MKinsight u ocal Store
includes only Intemal Store et Both suppert El
MKinsight systam SMTP
i h Servi
“m:?;::r i‘a: Logically secured Miinsight Alert Service |
configured to using NTFS file 3
'
work from permissions =
. o
(encrypred fls) B web.config, fle
§ permissions and
® Recommended i SMTP Mall Service 3 :mng
be on local PG g dieciary
= . storage rather - Contains no
[ HImSI[_-h 5 then Network SMTP Mail g directly exploring
— Server a Hﬂ__ discemable
g confidential dats
Secured using
. NTFS file
——Microsoft Server (Windows 2008 R2 / 2012 5 pemmissions.
H o = Single (1) S0L
— Client Reguirements _ _ Server Requirements SO Sarver 2008R2 and < b ens
t | erves Requirements Above suthentication for
Hardware: Hardware Web: MKinsight
Minimum Recommended Minimum R d —
7 GHz Dual Core Processor 3 GHz Dual Core Procesar Dusal [web] CPU 2GH: Intel Xeon, 468 RAM Dual {web) CPU 3GH: Intel Xeon, B GB RAM MKinsight
1GE RAM £+ GB RAM 1DGB Hard disk SOGB Hard dk Live
100 MB Hard disk 200+ MB Hard disk 05 Web:
Sereen Resolution: 10241768 with 100% teat | Sereen Resolution: 1920x1080 with 100% text Windews 2008 R2 or above & NET Framewerk 4.6
sealing sealing o 2048x1536 with 2005 text scaling
Colors:16bit Colors:32bit Hardware SOL: Recommendsd
Software: Ouad (S0L) CPU 2GH: Intel Xeon, SGBRAM | Cluad (SOL) CPU 3GHz Intel X hackup — daly
Windows 7 or sbove & NET Framework 461 SDGR_Hard IS0GR_Haed disk (with weekly
Recommended Browsers: 05 S0i- offsite backup)
1E 11 Chrome &6 and Firelox 38 Windews 2008 R2 or above & MS SOL Server 2008 2 ar shave .
Live and Training
systems are
provided to allow
Notes to overview ]
separate
MKinsight directly follows the three-tier architecture model (presentation (client), logic (IS), data (SOL environments io
o)) work with Live
and ‘test’ data.

Software is proven to work in Citrix environments {using Citrix presentation dient) alongside or instead of a
“fat client installation, using & wizard-style installer

WPNs and token suthentication schemes are not specifically required. Software can run in a defsult mode
requiring username and password combination (held internally by MKinsight), or using Active Directory.

Minimum Hard Disk requirements (in addition 1o the OS requirements): Database server 50Gb - Web
sernver
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Appendix 4 — Craig Watson Curriculum Vitae

Craig Watson, CPFA

Contact Details: Morgan Kai Group Limited
West One, 114 Wellington Street, Leeds, LS1 1BA, UK
Tel: +44 (0) 113 245 5558
cwatson@morgankai.com

Education/Qualification

Professional Qualification:
Chartered Institute of Public Financial Accountants

College Qualification:
HNC in Accounting and Finance

Higher Education:
Higher in Accounting and Finance

Standard Grade:
7 Standard Grades (Grade 1-3)

Work History

2016 — Present Morgan Kai Limited, Leeds, UK
Group Commercial Director

Responsible for all Commercial Activities for Morgan Kai Group in regard to MKinsight Audit
Management Software. Specifically, responsible for (but not limited to):

e Managing the Global Commercial Team
e All Tender related activities
e Marketing and Communications
Since being appointed to the Group Commercial Director role Craig has managed, secured

and overseen an increase in new customers to the MKinsight family with a growth rate of
20% in Morgan Kai’s customer base.
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Craig continues to remain the Key Account Manager for all State Audit Institutions across
the globe due to his expertise in this industry. In addition, Craig is an active member of the
Development Team advising on new developments to MKinsight as well as playing a pivotal
role in Morgan Kai’s Management Team.

2013 - 2015 Morgan Kai Limited, Leeds, UK
Implementation Project Manager

Responsibility for successful MKinsight implementation (International and Domestic)
Responsible for ensuring clients are provided with a world class service when purchasing
MKinsight. This includes working through an implementation timescale that is not only
realistic but ensuring that the client’s own milestones are successfully achieved in a timely

manner.

Project management is to the PRINCE2 methodology in order to manage the business and
project risk effectively, therefore a typical implementation will include:

e ldentification of all external and internal drivers to the client
e Identification of all stakeholders in order to understand requirements, manage
expectations and create a common vision framework for the delivery and acceptance

of change

e Identification of existing processes in order to facilitate change and assist in the
mapping of new processes

e Identification of formal roles and responsibilities within the project so that effective
communication channels are created

e Regular reviews of progress against the plan in order to ensure that all project risks
are visible and managed effectively
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2009-2012 Audit Scotland, Edinburgh, Scotland
Project Manager

Project Manager for a number of business improvement activities. Specifically:

e Project lead for the Tender and Procurement of an Audit Software tool to deliver efficiencies
in the audit process. This included development of scoring methodology for assessing
tenders, site visits, due diligence checks as well as regular attendance at the Management
team at all key stages of the project.

e Development and roll out of training materials and guidance to all financial auditors.
Including the provision of training to all staff in the use of the audit software system.

e Responsible for managing the in-house support function in relation the audit software.

e Responsible for the management and development of a generic suite of audit programmes
to be applied throughout the organisation.

e Key member of the Professional Standards Group in improving the audit approach in line
with International Standards of Auditing.

2006-2009 Audit Scotland, Edinburgh, Scotland
Senior Auditor

Delivering quality and relevant audit work, including specific ICT work, across a diverse range of
clients and in so doing:

e draft audit plans and lead on the assessment of risk, determination of local priorities and the
tactics for delivering successful audits, ensuring they cover key areas of risk

e assess resource requirements and schedule workload and audit visits to ensure the timely
completion of audit assighments;

e use professional and technical expertise and experience to challenge and support audited
bodies to be accountable, to demonstrate sound governance and to achieve continuous
improvement;

e build good relationships with staff in audited bodies and utilise these relationships to ensure

successful outcomes that add credibility and value to the reputation and strategic aims of
Audit Scotland;
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e identify points arising from audits including the formulation of sound conclusions and
constructive recommendations and draft accurate, clear and concise audit reports;

e review the work of colleagues in accordance with Audit Services Group’s Quality Assurance
Framework;

e contributing to the achievement of financial and other performance targets.
e providing on the job supervision, training and mentoring of colleagues and generally
contributing to the development and motivation of staff to help them achieve their full

potential.

e contributing to the future development of Audit Scotland by identifying opportunities for
innovation in the audit process.

e maintaining good working relationships across Audit Scotland and participating in
collaborative working for the benefit of the Auditor General for Scotland/Accounts

Commission, audited bodies and other stakeholders.

e undertake professional and personal development to maintain technical expertise, meet
CPD requirements

e undertake a number of corporate activities that contribute to the strategic and business
development of Audit Scotland. Key member of the Professional Standards Group and Chair
of the Business Improvement Unit’s Audit Management Software Group.

2002- 2006 Midlothian Council, Dalkeith, Scotland
Management Accountant

e Responsible for the provision of financial advice to Heads of Departments.

e Responsible for the timely production of management reports on a periodic basis for
the purposes of budget setting and monitoring. This includes preparation of journals
and analysis of spend, trend analysis and projected outturn.

e Responsible for co-ordinating and managing large and complex EU grant claims.

e Where required assist in the co-ordination of financial statements preparation.

e Timely completion of annual returns such as the CIPFA Rating Review.

e Oversee and challenge bids by Departments for Spend to Save projects.
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Appendix 5 — Lauren Dalle Curriculum Vitae

Lauren Dalle

Contact Details: The supplier Group,
West One, Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 1BA
Tel: 0113 2455558
Idalle@morgankai.com

Education

Degree:
Escem School of Business and Management
» Master degree in Business and Management — Operational and Strategic management
control specialization

Undergraduate Program:
Hotel Management and Tourism School Occitanie
» Two years undergraduate degree in Hotel Management and Tourism.

Work History

Morgan Kai (7 years)
Roles and Responsibilities:
November 2015 - Today

> Head of Implementation Standard Practices

e Qverall responsibility for the Implementation Practice Standards utilised globally on a daily basis.

e Responsible for ensuring clients are provided with a world class service when purchasing the
software. This includes working through an implementation timescale that is not only realistic but
ensuring that the client’s own milestones are successfully achieved in a timely manner.

e Review and implementation of Best Practice Methodologies.

e Review of advanced complex processes with a view to align with the software capabilities

January 2011 - October 2015
» Implementation Support Manager

Roles and Responsibilities:
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e Project management in software implementation:

o Working within Prince2 methodology to ensure smooth implementation of MKinsight

o Delivering Kick Off meetings whereby a realistic implementation timescale is agreed
to ensure that the client’s own milestones are successfully achieved in a timely
manner

o Management and delivery of Orientation Workshops to ensure that the software is
correctly aligned with clients’ audit/risk processes

o Leading and delivering face to face and web-based training sessions of groups up to
12 persons.

o Databanding and testing audit reports.

The following is an illustrative list of international the software clients where | have been appointed
Project Manager and given overall responsibility for ensuring timely execution of the Project
Implementation Plan

e NAO Bahrain — State Audit Office (public sector overseas implementation)
e Schlumberger — Global Oil & Gas producer (multi-language overseas implementation)

e World Vision International — Worldwide Charity organization (multi-language overseas
implementation)

Ernst & Young (2.5 years)

2008 - 2010

Roles and Responsibilities:

> Auditor within the Technology operation unit, Strategic Gross Market

¢ In charge of organization mission of account certification and consolidated accounts auditing. Part
of the process was internal control analysis and recommendations made to the client’s board of
direction, in financial and social crisis timing.

e Reporting to E&Y partners and client’s Administrative and Financial Directors, operations controller
and chief accounting, respecting legal and statutory delays. This role included the participation to
the intermediary and final debrief meetings.

e Management of teams up to 4 staff members.

e Clients panel : French subsidiaries of different industries such as:

o Retailers: Playmobil

o Food industry: Hero France, Montblanc

o Online gaming: BIG and SPI of Group Lucien Barriere
o

Manufacturing: Alfa Laval and Dacral

» Internship within the Global Financial Advisory Services
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e Financial reporting assistant, year-end closing and preparation of annual publications

e Part of the accounts consolidation under IFRS and French GAAP, and financial publication of
consolidated reports.

o Clients panel: subsidiaries of foreign real estate companies

Accor North America (1 year)

2006 — 2007
Roles and Responsibilities:
> Operations Analyst intern of Red Roof Inn
e Assistant in the head division of operations program and analysis
e Operational control of brand activity and in charge of the Quaterly Renovation Reporting

e Major part of the internal descending communication and leader in project management and team
work: 3 party website update, Copiers replacement, Formula 1 roll out, Energy contest.
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Appendix 6 — Joseph Cornish Curriculum Vitae

Joseph Cornish

Contact Details

Morgan Kai Group Limited
West One, Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 1BA
+44 (0) 113 245 5558
jcornish@morgankai.com

Education

Falmouth University

» BA (Hons) Fine Art

Work History

2016 — Present

Morgan Kai Group Ltd
Implementation Project Manager

Roles and Responsibilities:

» Responsibility for a number of software implementations, both international and

domestic

» Responsible for ensuring clients are provided with a world class service when

purchasing the software. This includes working through an implementation timescale

that is not only realistic but ensuring that the client’s own milestones are successfully

achieved in a timely manner

» Project management is to the PRINCE2 methodology in order to manage the business

and project risk effectively, therefore a typical implementation will include:

o Identification of all external and internal drivers to the client

o Identification of all stakeholders in order to understand requirements, manage

expectations and create a common vision framework for the delivery and

acceptance of change

o Identification of existing processes in order to facilitate change and assist in the

mapping of new processes

131



Audit Management Software like no other... mRKINsIgnT

o ldentification of formal roles and responsibilities within the project so that effective
communication channels are created

o Regular reviews of progress against the plan in order to ensure that all project risks
are visible and managed effectively

» Providing in depth training sessions on the software either on-site and via WebEx

2011 -2016 Connolly Europe Ltd
Recovery Auditor

Roles and Responsibilities:

» Detailed analysis of multiple data sets, commercial terms and processes in order to identify
recovery opportunities:
o  High volume of client-driven retail data such as EPOS basket data, EDI receipts, AP/AR and
JBP agreements
» ldentification and specification of system development opportunities:
o Good working knowledge of user needs and the ability to translate requirements into
everyday language
» Design and development of system tools to reduce audit times and increase claim continuity:
o Using advanced Excel and data analysis skills, produce new tools to facilitate the audit of
unusually complex or client-specific commercial terms
»  Supervisor to a dedicated team assigned specifically to turnover based recoveries:
o New audit tool developed and several maintained from within this position
» Experience gained working on several retail audits in the United Kingdom:
o  Exposure to different working methods in the industry
o System development undertaken on 3 separate audits

»  Achieved the highest recovery value among my peers

2010 The Carbon Trust
Finance Coordinator
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Roles & Responsibilities:

» Document validation and the authorisation of government approved loan disbursements:
o Equipment data verification in collaboration with external departments
o Loan-to-project value ratio verifications as per specific government guidelines

»  Production and implementation of energy-saving-calculator spreadsheets to speed up the
application-to-disbursement process:
o  Excel based project regarding high volume LED light replacements
o  Substantial reduction in sub-contractor costs

»  Training new members of the team

» Department responsibility during managerial absences
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Appendix 7 — Sabin Catalin Mazilu, Grant Thornton

Member

This s to certify that

Sabin Catalin Mazilu

was admitted a Member of the Association
on 30 September 2013

Given under the Seal of the Association
13 March 2014

ogaty Prerews Satvetary

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
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Appendix 8 — Veaceslav Seremet, Grant Thornton
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Appendix 9 — Certificate of Incorporation Morgan Kai Limited

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
ON CHANGE OF NAME

Company No. 3528524

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that
HL MORGAN KAl LIMITED

having by special resolution changed its name, is now incorporated

under the name of

MORGAN KAI LIMITED

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 6th January 1999

%"lmu af

THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

COMPANIES HOUSE

HCO0BA
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Appendix 10 — Registration Certificate Grant Thornton

REPUBLICA

CERYIFIGAY
BE {EBREGISTRARE

AUDIT" Saciedate co Rispundere Limitath
ESTE INREGISTRATA LA CAMERA INREGISTRARIL DE STAT

MNumdrul de ﬁﬁﬁﬂ?{?ﬁtﬁfﬁ f:f 7 stat - codul fiscal

2900, 200

Dada freqst=im

15.04.2010

Dara alesnlnd

Bobelea Lon, registrator

% FIETANTRS PorITRE

MD 0102744
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Appendix 11 — Grant Thornton Audit License

Jenumirea autoritdfii de licentiere

Denumiren, form

(adresa jundicd) a tlamin de licentd

Numdrel de inregistran

sau [DNO

a intreprindern

Codul hscal

enu it IE
| :
de sz
Jatn berari licentei
Valabild pind I
Prelungita pindi la; 17.02.2019
ra conducitorului
it de licentiere

a juridich de organizare, sediul

Camera de Licentiere

mun.Chisinau, str. Gr, Ureche, 69

15:04.2010 MD 0102741

1009600002943

“Activitatea de audit®

17 februarie 2009

17 februaric 2014

Director al Camerei de Licentiere

Octavian BODISTEANU

Intreprinderea Mixti Societatea de Audit
"GRANT THORNTON AUDIT” S.R.L,
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v
1

ANEXA LA LICENTA

Seria A MMII Nr. 055481

de licsis Intreprinderea Mixta Societatea de Audit "GRANT THORNTON
- " AUDIT"SRIL.

Titularul de licentli este obligat sa respecte urmitoarele conditii de licentiere pentru desfisurares

Titlar

actvitage: .’ e .
g *Activitatea de audit*

Reperfoctath: 23.10.2017

I. Desfilgurarea activitigii licentiate in conformitate cu cadrul legislativ i normativ,

2. Corespanderea socictitii de audit si a auditorului intreprinzitor individual prevederilor art.$ din L
3.Prestarea de catre societatea de audit i de ciitre auditorul intreprinzator individual, pe linga activits
serviciilor previzete la art.6 din Legea nr, 61,

Licenga este valabila cu auditorii:

Popa Emilia - auditor pentru auditul general, auditul institutiilor financiare, auditul companiilor de asigurure;
Bride Stephane - auditor pentry auditul general:

Seremet Veaceslav — auditor pentru auditul general

...-..--...--.--...-..-...............-.-...i‘.‘--_--

anr. 61,
ca de sudit, donr a
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Appendix 12 — Insurance (Grant Thornton)

CONTRACT DE ASIGURARE DE
RASPFUNDERE CIVILA PROFESIONALA
ARIIT-TS

PREZENTLIL CONTRACT ACOPERA
PRETENTILE INAINTATE FATA DE
SSIGURAT N TIMPUL PERIOADE] DE
VALABILITATE i CONTRACTULLI,
COMFORM CELOR DESCRISE MAL JO3 X1 A
CIRCUMSTANTELLOR RAMOKTATE
MOTIFICATE ASIGURATORULLUI M
TMPUL PERIOADEI DE YALABILITATE A
CONTRACTLLLI | PIERDERILE
REZULTATE SALl GENERATE DE AXSTFEL
DE CIRCUMSTANTE, ACOPERIMLY
IMCLUSIV Al CHELTUIELILE [E
1L ."I'{'.-".I.-'-'.._ POTRIVIT DISPOZITILOR
ENUNTATE IN PREZENTUL CONTRACT

1. DISPOZITIT GENERALLE

prevederilor Cantraciului,
torul va compensa Asiguraiulu
Merderile  rezultate  in urma  Pretentiilor
i ssiguratului  In pericads de
vilabilitate 8 Contractului {sau dupd expimres
acestei  pericede,  dar care resaltd din
circumsiante  notilicale  pemlma prima datd
As
valabilitate a Cu
prevederilor Clavzei 64
mct frudulos in

torului  in tmpul  pedioadel  de
itractului conform
30 core decurg din
ilurd cu activitalen

[aly

profesionald; 51

{2) Pierderi de regularizare ce rezulth sau decurg
din cirgumstante care ar
de repularizore ce sint

de walabilitate a O

ciitre Asigurdtor in conlormilate cu Clien GA

[3) sumele platite in mod rezonabil de  clire
Eurat sA0 0 Ui acosinia  privind
urez, precum §iocnsiurile, axele si

wielile  rezonabile  suporiate  pentro
e 3l salulionarea cinci nEtainpelor cane
din  desthsurarea  unei  Activitagi
uten penera o Pretengic
1 5
acceplald de  citre

ate cu Clauza 6

prexentul Conkrc

(=]

PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY
AGREEMENT ARFI7-108

THIS AGREEMENT APFLIES TO CLAIMS
MaADE DURING THE AGREEMEMT
PERIOD AGAIMST THE ASSURED A5
DESCRIBED HEREIM, AND T
CIRCUMSTARCES REPORETED T THI
IMSURER DUKING THE AGREEMENT
PERIOD  AMD  REGULATORY  LOSS
RESULTIMNG OR ARISING FROM SUCH
CIRCUMSTAMCES, AND IS5 ON A
DEFENCE COSTS  INCLUSIVE BASIS,
SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THIS
WOGREEMENT AS SET OUT HEREIM

OPERATIVE CLAUSE
Subject to all other pn
dpreement, the Insurer will i
hesured mpainst:

Lnss
Aszured during the A
Lhe ¢ 2
cire
duri

=i

s of this

emnify the

sl Lhwe
evament Period [or aller

ement  Period bt

g From
rances (st notified w the

amad

} Regulatory Loss resu ||,i||;rl or .:ri-"n:_! firgamy

gircumstances  that  might  give  rise 1o

Fegulatary Loss that ore no

ified during the
Agrreernent Perod and accepted as such by the
Ingurer undar Clause A (3); and

sums reasonably paid by or on behall of dic
Assured in settlement, and coss, che
ably incurred in o«

CXENses T 158

settlement, of circumstonces arsing ol of the
conduct of Profesional Business |

might
oive rise 1o a Claim for which cover may be
provided by this Agreement and that e
natified to and sccepied as such by the Insurer
under Clause G4 (3)
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2. DEFINITII S INTERPRETARI

2A. Definitii
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sau colectiv:
orice Socictate asi
{I) arice Prsow

~Sncletate asiguraty” inseamnd:

wice Membeu al Trii;

rice Societnte care & fost Im trecut in
ce moment in timpul sau inamnte de
perigadn de wvalabilitme a Contractului
un Membru al Tani, eu exceppia cazului
mn tfel de Socictate a fost
wiimduta, in i3 sau 8 Incetat in alt
mod =3 se califice ca ntare cu exceptin
cazului de dizolvare sau in
seryi Clienti;

etare de a

SUCEESROr, 0 Ol
pul e

orice inlocuiior

mament i 1 oadei  de
valabl a Contractului, a orichrorm
dintre cele mentic il s
= [k}, ln discreg

pet. {a)

surdiliorului.

(3} .Pretentie’Actiune”™ Inscamni orice cercre
de igubire, compensare ssu alie
e UPErAr, 0 fommd scrsd

{40 LDeseryvires chientulu™

la o Zacietate, & oferd
s|orvaca [= cor
fesionala, di
persoane deciit Societ

LiTuiee
540
itiloT as

ul unei Sa
fizpune  dit

politiciler une
prin  detineren v
mabhiliare cu drept de wot,

(33, Comral”™ inseamni drepl
1

Sl Of d

oCheU,

sam in akt

L 173
Slontrolar de” g sub Controlul comun™

va [l interpretal corespunziior.

(6] JSocietnte comralati” Tns=amni

e asie Controls

pe

| & h 2rii™ Tnsean L
b Membru al Tarii” inseams:
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de conducere al GTA, care
perioaddei acestui Coniract este reprezentat
de admintstrtorii legali

{12y Contractul/Palitele GTA
{a) prezemiul  Conln
modificarn la acesta;

inseamni

. inelesiv orice

ligele de asigurare emize Membrib

iritor, astfe

(15) cAmendd sau penalitae”
misura previ
penalitate, confiscare civi

de It

administrativa
s penall,  san ordonanji  de  plath
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(n) eny Member or Member Fin
(b} any Firm  that  direcily or
ndirectly Controls or is Coniralled by

any Caur Membsar;
any other Fiem  des
purpase & such by GTA Management;

but excluding any of the foregoing under suly
¥ ich that doss nod have ils
of business i the coundry

e Palicy;

(81 "Det

e Costs";

13
[a) means cosls, cha and  expenses
reasonably incurred by an Asured in
defe settlement of a Clai
the cost of any

hment or simil
conmection with die
Claim,
required in relation W any such bond,

the east ol any

resd
this ¢ eement ar under any of the

GTA

(9 "GTA Assured” means on ass

ther
reements,

Ly "GTAY means  Grant Thormton
SR.L. andior Grant Thoraton Audil
5H.L., a company limited by guarantee
imcorporated  under  the  laws o
Hepublic of Makiova.

(1) "GTA  Mans

which as ot inception of this
are the legal admi

(12 greement/Policies” n
[a)] this greemenl,  inclu KN
Amendiments thenlo;
(by the insurance policles  isved o

fembers, Mo
In

mbser Firms and

er, 85 O

subssgquently amenced

(13 "Fine or penalty"
insurable by lavw,
ar criminal fine

cnalty, | foslaire: o
lor payment (inclusive of

ESor
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{inclusiv a dobdingll sau a impozitelo
ce fel, care rezulia din orice Pro
de ray Fall1=H

Imses

= S

nizajic de orce gen, indiferent de
odul sau  locul de  orpanizare s
constituire, si include, de asemenca, i
st lucna este necesar,

nEsamna

jat al une

(@) arkee partener, membrg s
aderd la o Soc
pericadel de v
dar numai de la da

(b} arice  ex-partenet

e ader

CR-ITEITENY 530 X~

P cars
mtii doreste in miod rew
dere ar
Canlracl;
() patrimoniul sau re

anjat in sensul prezeniului

srepilaniol begal al
tfiel ar fi calif
1 Bsigurat
w2 decesului,  incapacitifi

il vash

UNS persnane
drept Persoanii  fizi

1 Aces!

d
lermsenit . partener”, | membns™ s
includ  directosii  sifsan  adminisirn

Societhfi as

abe care esbe o entital
alte persoane cu statut similar fn ocice ahd
Racietate nsigurmii

" inzeamni Societnien de
MOLDASIG” 5A.

(17 JMivel de  acoperire”™  inseamnd.  in
fturd cu Contractul GTA, acea pane
din  acoperive oferith  de  respectivul
Cantract, care este identificatd in Poliji,
nivel

(185 Plerdere™ inseamni;

(a1 rhepunderea
e

g puritoru lui
ofice daume = hotirdr

51 of whaisoever kind resulting Trom

{14y "Firm"
partnzrship or other en
of amy noture, |

WIS
mieed o constiuted  and  also
includes, where the conlext so requires, n
natural perse

4]

(12) "Indivad
partiser,

Agsured” means  any
iber or em
Aasured Firm, and includes:
(a) any partner, member or empl
joins an  Assured  Firm  dur
Apreement Period, but onlv from the

« or she joins;
ermber ar emiplove

wyee ol an

e on whigh |
(b} any past partn

ol an Assured Fi
Ty PErsan
for or in the
even il tha

1 aut as working
e Assurced Firm

w0 15 nob in

employee and whom the
reasonatly  wishes 1

employes  for  the
A precment;

the estate or le
pear
an Individusz
their death,

The terms 'partner’, ‘mem
inchede directors andor officers of
Firm that is a corporate entity and

ers with similar status im any other Assured

L5518

“Insurer means S
URADLDASIGT 54

[IT) "Laver of Covel

ge” menns, in el
o the GTA Policies, that part of the

CO%Era e PrcEV
Ereement
te that Agresment

(1R} "Loss"means:

{a) the Assurer’s lepal
darns

ar - judg
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judechtoresti sau  decizii de  arbitraj
srovieniabe sau acorduri solufionar
L}

legiterfi cu o pretentie pentru un
Travbubos;

(b} orice daune exemplare, punitive sau ahe
daune multiple atribuite sau impuse
Asipuradulul, dor nemai in mdisura In
care
sunl

s parle & aceslora

c mey

(&) Chebuiell de judecat

() Pierderi de regularizane;

(&) Sumele platibile de
conformitaie cu

. _~.i;__'|, riitor i
urm | (3]

(197, Memibru inseamnd  oree  Socielale
care & acoeplal &4 fe gl nua incetat 33 mai
fie Membro al GTA si al carei nume esie
inscris in Rlegist

rrul membeilor GTA zau
arice Socictate core esie apobatd pept
acensti admitere de ciitre GTA.

e membrl”  inseamnd  orice
+ & fost admiss in calitate de
fie Societate membrl a

rei nume esle inscris in

L GIA sy ofice
Speletate care este aprobatd pentru o astfel
idmitere de cltre Administragia GTA

(213 Perioadn de

consuliant
Maldowa
ilE  3ai L[ R] 8

ilre e

consultanga sau serviciile  chreia,
Socictatea  asiguratd  poartd  rilspund
| siv, fArd limitare s
subcantractant) i inclu
(a) consullan|d

¥ {inc

mErvicil e orice

prestate de ciitre o Persos
din nume propriu, cu condijia
comisionul, sy o pade a

e transmis in ben
ule responssbile sae o oast

Societiitii

de activitate 33 Le electuati in mome

bile

unei astfel de Socletdil respo
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arbiiration pwards or setilements made

in relation 1o a Claim
Ll

a Wrongfia

(b) any exemplary, punitive, treble or ather
multiple damages awarded or imposed
apminst the Assred, but anly io the
axlent that the whole
15 insurable by law,

(e} Defense Costs

{d) Repulatory

any part theneal

(&) Sums poynble by the Insurer  as
provided by Clauze 1(3).

(19

ember” rmseans any Fi
agreed to be, and has not o
member of GTA amd whise
entered in th
GTA, ar any Firm
such admission by GTA.

(200 "Member Fir
s been admibted
nember firm o

o b, @&

s entered
embers of GTA, or
approved for such ndmiss

by TA

identified in the Faliey.

"Professional Bu
L= B

services pe of
aldova, IT of the Assured
Fim any person for whose advice o
services the Assured Firm
including

¥ Or ¢

rauch work

o the benefit of his
Responsible Firm or soch wk s
undertaken an  behalf sch

Firm:
(b} mdvice given or services pe

ormed in
with  anv  institube of

xnr
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1C) o

(24

) consultanth  sau  servicii
legiturd cu orice institut a

prestate  In
contabililor

1 orice consiliv = U standar sau

orice alt organism profesiona

clua

revizuirii - procedurilor  de
al calitaqii activitdtii profesionale
in cadrul p

sau la invitag

control

sponsorizate de

a sau desemnaren oricirui

organism profesional sau institutie de
sau inch fard
limitarea oricdrui institut al contabililor

autorizali sau al comabililor publici

cetulic

) dezvaltaren,

furnizarea si's

implementarea de so

o singurd activitate sau fumizarea unei
soluii complete de afaceri care ar putea

include prevederile unui produs de lucre

el asigurate,

tractantilor care

rare cu o Societate
laborate

produse softy

hardware-uri i

persoant  sau

computere sayu mirfuri similare fabnicate

de alte pe

edan

detinerea,  pistrarea,

utilizareas  informagiilor  confidentiale

(informa la care se

aplicd  orice
confidentialitate, intimitate
alta  obl i similard)
inclusiv orice diseminare
prin
form& scrisi
acestor informatii

shligatie de

sau

comur

e

sau dezvitluire orice  mijloace

(inclusiv in verbald sav

electronich) a

erent dacd este in cac

persoanc, i

sau In afara Societiitii qurate, |
defiberat sau accidental, care are loc in
contextul  ssu rezulti  din orice

consultan servicii prestate  de

Societates asigurati

reprezentare”  inseamni

i cheltui

rezonabile

supo al In apd s in

legitued cu o Pr regularizare

) LJPierder inseamna

orice Cheltuieli de reprez

ntare §i
inclifer

orice

nt dach au

supottate
valabilitate a

in tmpul perioadei de

Contractului  sau  dupd

accountants standards board or

any othe

or any

)} conducting reviey the procedures

for control of the gua
wark under pe

y of professional

rams sponsored by or at

or designation ©
professional bady or state

invitation

ny

or provincial

limitatior

institwte, including withowt

certified public accountants
) the development supply
implementation of software;

ol o
hich mig

TOVESION

€ business ution

ovate the provision of an Assured
ct, the work
subcontmctors  acting In conjunclion
wiath {

Firm's own work pro

Assured  Firm,
deve

hardware

others T

products
computer
monufactured by others;
the holdir
of  confidential o

or similar

information 10 which

ality, privacy or any similar
applies)

confide

obligation including

any

dissemination

mmunicaton or

means wlsoey

any

nowrillen, ordd Or elecironic
ch  informati to any
person, whe within or external

her deliberate or

place in the context

the Assu

ed Firm, v
inadve i

of any

» advice or
ovided by the As

ured

"Represeniation

) Expenses’

d @

n déetence

reasonable

COSIS,

charges ar
an Assured

iscurred b

coulatory Proceeding

Penalty, whether incurred during

the Agreement Period.
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29 Pre

IB. Imterpretare
(1R i

v Procedurd de regularizars”  insenmni
orige proceduri nelmimistrativ
sciplina
regular
saU exami
referdl la sau care decu
profesionala,

PESPING
Iguratd in

e orfoe P
| a fost parener.
at, sau in alt mad, <o
sirdnse in mameniul

IS

izi sigurath @

membry sag an

care n oavug e

. il
Actului Fraudulos.

1 LPolia” inseamnd Polifa cu spocificari,
cliberata in baza scestui Contract.

idulas”  insepmnd  orice &t
ne, omisiune, incilcare a contraciului
sau datoriel, sau calomnie, inclusiv ordce

i are a4  confldenialithiii saw @
intimitatii sau a oricared legi sau prevederi,
care  impung o ohligntie  similard,

indiferent de locul sau timpul comiteri §i
fie real sau presupus.

tie privind
Fraduboasy” insenmni orice preteniis cnre
rezuliii din sau in legiiturd oo 0

angijirii SHL a parbeneri
discrimnare, hifuire 2exuali, 2

Al
alth namd sau orice ale forme do
dgelict la locul de munch, In conformitate
cu normele de drept comun s

forme de cu privire la |

fizich asigurs 1 polentiald

include, cu
xtul preveds
te,

finfa la o
exceptis
altlel,
campanie,

persoand juridi
aau asocialic (indifi
o persenalitate jurid

iferent  de pislatia
arm ciireia 8

fost conatimitd sau funefioness

(26} "Respansible Firm™ mi

128 "Wrongful Act” m

{2%)
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"Repulatory
wlministra

Ve
extrclilion ar

any inguiry
of whatsoever Kin
out of Professional Business,

13 Lher Assure
Firm in which any Individual Assured is
of was a pariner, member or employes,
otherwise with which he had the closes)
connection, al the tme of the Wronglul
AL

"Policy® means  the Pali widh

specifications to this Agreeme

5 Ay acl, error,

amission, breach of contract o 4
slander, including  any breach  of
confidence or privacy or of any low o
imilar

. ar

requirement mpasing A

ahligation, whenever or  whersver
mmilied and whether @

or allegesd

ans

VY 1 " or related o
tarmination al employment or
partnership, discrimination, sexual, rcia
ar other  hardssrment  of  any odber

workplace tons under statud
or other form of law in respect of any

or prospective Ir ual Assured

Iy, COMmn

IBE. Interpretation

A reference to a " 1" includes, unless
the  conte
TEQUires,

LAV

specifical
M
1L ven

Sy + legal pir
of the laws of the jusisdiction in of under
ated or exizg).

i irrespective

which it was incor
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[LE])

lith sau alinist
cazurilor in
nid la o

Contract sau un alin clauzei rele
Politei, dupd caz (5 Polita este pare
nLii o prezentului Co 5i trehui
la lel cum este stabilit in

Lin cuvant car

(dnci este ¢

zul} oric

care implicd singula

edbe caeul) pluralul i i

(.lil.'
lor in

Referintg la arice st sau disg
Al include, cu exceplia cazuri
are  s& prev altfed,
melific

[
dispozitin leguli cu
lidald  sow reindrodusi

Inpinte  sau  duph  expiraren
prezentulei  Contract 51
legislatie sub
qau  digpozige |

(=4

feu madificad

| el

expirarca

ulteric comsolidar
npinte  sau  dupd

zentului Contract.

® In orice termen pe u orice

meladi  sau

weedurd  judiciar juridic,
tut juridic, insta functionar &
alt concept sau obiect legal, cu referi
oTige @ urisdictie decit a Repub
Muoldowvn, s considerd ofi include o

TR

ories

referind la ceen ce se patriveste cel mai
bing i acea jurisdiciie la termenul juridic.

Lnclusiy™, inglu $1 .m0 special™sunt
lustrative, nici wnul dintre ele nu limitenzd
sgnsul cuvintela
dintre ele v
expresia . fF
tFel™ sunt ¢

trehuie =3

ire le preced g lecane

fi considerate i includ
limitarg". _Alwl Aleke" si
¢ psemened ilustrative §i nu
oz sensul cuvindelor cane

lirmite

& preoed.

itlurile servese doar pentru camaditate i

wlanca.

(5]

&)

A rmenl
Lgreement or 3 pasag
clause or the Policy, s
fardl furth
Agresm
15 sel oul in this A

Policy 1
aph af
o CASC N

S part

the re

A

2!

= singular

include  the

[where aps
and vice versa.

P

e

=z ol

prowision & am
enacted from
the daie of this
any subardinate
the staute o stabutor a3 =0
amended, consolidated e-enacied)
befare or after the date of this Agreement

slatian under

provis

-

AT

remedy, method ar ju

Erence b any

legal  document,

official or any lepal concept or thing
shall, in respect
than the one

ny jurisdiction othe

m Republic of

be deemed to include o reference 1o what
mast  nearly  appros in  that
Jurisdiciion (o Che

! “includes" anid Yin

' wre illusirative, none of them
shall  limit  the sense of the wards
proceding il and each of them shall be

ez Lz

"withionit
"otherwise” are also illustrative and shall

not limit the sense of the words prece
them

The hesdings nre for convenience
and shall nat affect inerprety
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(8) Contractul de asigurare intril in vigoare din

momentul semndrii acestuia de ¢

(9) Ridspunderen  Asiguratorului  in baza

ractului de asigurare Incepe la orcle

ale zilet urmditoare datei inregistriini
transferului bancar la comtul curent al

Asigurdtorulul

3 FUZIUNI, ACHIZITII STENTITATI
NOI
A, O Societate care mai intdi  intruncste

dispozitiike  defi de Socictate

urath din clavza 2A (2) in orice

nent in timpul (dar nu la inceputul)

de valg

ity sub

fi inclusi ca Soc
acopenre de prezenta Contract incepind

cu data stipulad de GTA

cu condifia

acnt

unei prime §i i Z8 Onciros

altor  termeni conditii, limite de

raspundere sau  excluderi, care pot

solicitate de ¢iitre Asiguri

B. In cazul fuziondri unel So
uma  achizitions

Societate asi

et cu s in

It acestela de clre o

(1) Societatea a

1) notifica

igurdtorul  despre

(0)X

e Ca chestiona

Asigurdtorelul  privind  fuzius
achizitia

solicitatd de Asigurdtor;

especta alie prevederi care ar pu

solicitate de Asigurd

in urma executirii subalin, (1) de mai sus

evine Soci c

rm prevederilor prezentului

potrivit altor termeni, conditii

onsiderd potrivit, Asiguritorul, cu
e de la data notificdeii conform
1B (1) {a) (sau dacd A

gurdtorul

astfel la datn de fuziune sau

achizitic ¢

(a)in cazul une

achizigii, extinde acoperirea

pentru o astfel de Socictate achizitionald

(8) The insurance Agreement shall enter into
force after being signed by the parties,

(9) Insurers  liability according o the

(U hours the
day following the receipt of that amount
into the account of the Insurer

Agrecment begins from (X

3. MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS AND
NEW ENTITIES

A. A Firm that fiest Tes the definition ol
Assured Firm in Clause 2A(2) at any time

duri

(but not at inception of) the

Agreement Period shall be included as an

Assured Firm under this /

effect

greement with
stipulated by GTA,
payment of a premium and any

conditions, limits of liability

Or exciusion
Insurer,

as may be required by the

na Firm is »d into or acquired by

ured Fi

(1) the Assured Fiem shal

(a) give prompt notice ol the 1

acquisition to the Insurer;

(b} con

picte (if so required) the Insurer's

questionnmre Concerning the merg

acquisitic

(¢) pay such additonal premium as may be
required by the Insurer; and
(d) comply with such other

be required by the Insure

visions as

ing peclormance

sub-paragruph

(1) above, an acquired Firm shall becoms

an Assured Firm subject 1o the provisions

cement, and subject o such
other terms, conditions, limits of lability
or exclusions as it m

see fil, the Insu

1
with effect from the date o

il

1
the Insurer
relevant mer
in the

cover

€ 0l an acguisitic

ex

such acquired Firm as an
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compelitivl”  inseamnd  orice
Societate sau nejea de Societdii (aliele
decdt membrii GTA) care este s
posibil s = i

wdentice sau similare cu sau IL'L. e
il membeilor GTA,;

tate de stal™ inseamnd orice
supra-nafionald,  nationald,
analii, municipali

edbrnli

s locs alt
sau
wrcialil, publicd sau profesic ]

de regleimentan: i

persaani
de sat;

referive |a orice Persoand, oros I
regulament {inclusiv orice reglementare
indiferent il mre sma o
A1 saw arice ardonsng
ru sau insta
ti de =tor, in fiecare ooz, core

ie pentru o astlel  de

Perst ncesleia

propeie

conformitabe cu principlile stabilite de
I.IIL'|'|| THeFnainnal.

SEMNAT IN DOUA EXEN
CRIGIN A LE tn limbale Fe

ARE

wind 31 Engless, junul

al doilea

21122007

In caz de divergen|e apfirute, limba Englexd va
pravala.
"MOLDASIG" 54
e
~ T,
A Vitalie Palivence
[ r:
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(&) “Competi
ar - netwe
members

Metwork"™ means any Firm

of Firms {of than
which is, or is likely
ivities identical or
ected  with  the
embers of €
1l Awthority” means any

y provingial, municipal
pONVEmImeEnt, authority, ey,
assemibly or other body, Court, central
trade, public or professional o

GTA;

rement  of
n b anv Person, ony  law or

Law” means,  in

repulation {ingluding any  professionn
regulation whether or nol having the

foeca or iII'I:'\- III'.IR.'I
determinat * any  arbitrator
opurt or other Governmental Auwthority,
n ch case, which 15 bisding
such Person or any of ils propery o
which such Pers or any of s
pEog , 1 subject in accordance with
cstablished principles of intemational
law.

SIGHED IM TWO OIRRIGIMALS, in
Romanian and Engli
Imaured and the

. ame 1o e kept by the

v U Insurer) at

es, the Enplish
"GRANT THORNTON AUDITT SRL
Adminigrator
_______________ Y Btephane Bride

TERANT THORNTON" SRLL

Administrator

il Dlg=ia Bridde
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Appendix 13 — No State Liabilities (Grant Thornton)

Aneis nr.T |
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Appendix 14 — Maintenance and Support Agreement

MORGAN KAI LIMITED — MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORTAGREEMENT

This Maintenance and Support Agreement is entered into between:

(1) Morgan Kai Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales (company number 3528524) and having its registered office at West One, Wellington
Street, Leeds LS1 1BA, (hereinafter referred to as "MKL"); and

(2)  The Customer as identified by the previous purchase of the Software and, or the continued use of MKL's Subscription Service plus the ongoing payments for continued
Maintenance and Support (note: no organisation can be, or claim to be, party to this Agreement without having previously purchased the Software or being an ongoing
Customer of MKL's Subscription Service).

In consideration for payments made or to be made by the Customer to MKL, MKL shall perform all of its Maintenance and Support in accordance with the provisions and

specifications below:

Definitions |

For the purposes of this Agreement:-
. “Software" shall mean the Software provided under the terms of a separate Purchase or Subscription Service Agreement.
. "Valid Users" shall mean individual Users operating the Software under MKL'’s License Agreement and who have been fully trained in the Software

The Service |

Provided that all valid invoices due to MKL are paid Maintenance and Support services entitle the Customer’s Valid Users to following:

for direct Users of the Software including:

» Email support for questions and queries relating to the ongoing use of the Software

» Telephone support for the ongoing use of the Software

» Webex support to assist with the ongoing use of the Software
LELEICT Y including:
» Assistance with the resolution of technical (non functional) queries and questions regarding MKinsight's application architecture

» Provision of Technical documentation relating to software installation and upgrade procedures
» The provision of all Service Packs provided to MKL's Customer Base on a periodic basis
» Assistance with the identification and resolution of Software errors
» Periodic Technical Bulletins
including:
» All new Versions of the Software
» All new Service Packs for current Versions of the Software
» Technical support documentation
Support Envronment IS
» Full access to all published on-line flash video and documentation based training materials
» Full access to any available User Forums administered by MKL
including:
» Detailed Word manuals covering all aspects of functionality
> New Version notifications detailing upcoming functionality
incuces

» Aninitial categorisation of any reported faults in the following way:

CATEGORY DESCRIPTION
Critical All users are unable to use critical system functionality
High One or more users are unable to use critical functionality or all users are unable to use significant functionality
Medium One or more users are unable to use significant functionality or all users are unable to use minor functionality
Low One or more users are unable to use minor functionality
» When dealing with any faults categorised in this way MKL aims to respond based on the following Service Levels:
CATEGORY RESPONSE TIME ESCALATION
Critical Within 1 hour Within 2 hours
High Within 1.5 hour Within 3 hours
Medium Within 2 hours Within 1 day
Low Within 4 hours Within 5 days

» MKL's aim is to provide excellence in support for all Customers. In targeting these Service Levels MKL does not warrant that these Service Levels will be achieved every time
— technical support is provided directly by MKL's dedicated, in—house technical teams and these response times are based on Business Hours which may vary for different
locations around the World. MKL shall deploy sufficient number of it's well trained employees (depending on the nature of the support required) to provide the maintenance
and support services to the customer escalation times refer to the escalation of the fault within Morgan Kai. All escalation is to both the Morgan Kai Technical Manager and
the Account Manager.
Support For Previous Versions |
Subject to all valid invoices being paid up to date and there having been no gap in the Maintenance and Support Service period since the Customer began using the Software
MKL will fully support, under the terms of this Agreement, up to two previous Versions of the Software.
Intellectual Property Rights |
Nothing in this Agreement shall in any way alter the terms of MKL’s Standard License Agreement for the Software. In addition, the copyright and all other intellectual property
rights howsoever arising, in all elements and components of the Software and any trade mark used in or on any part of the Software and related materials together with any
technical information or data provided to the Customer by MKL pursuant to this Agreement, whether as part of the Software or howsoever otherwise, shall remain the exclusive
property of MKL.
Commercial Terms And Pricing |
The Commercial Terms governing this Agreement are as stated in MKL's Standard Terms of Business. For clarity the Maintenance and Support Fee is charged at the rate of
20% of the Current License Fee. No variation to these Standard Terms of Business can apply unless specifically agreed in writing by MKL.
Term of This Agreement |
This Agreement covers any period agreed to by MKL in accordance with MKL’s Standard Terms of Business and any event is always based on the Anniversary date of the
Customer’s Purchase of the Software. Any failure by the Customer to renew their ongoing Maintenance and Services Agreement with MKL in a timely manner on the due date
will end MKL's responsibilities to provide ongoing Maintenance and Support Services to the Customer.
| Law |
This Maintenance and Support Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of England and Wales.
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Appendix 15 — 1SO 9001 Certificate

Certificate of Registration

This cerfficate has been awarded to

Ideagen PLC

Ideagen Content, Ergo House, Mere Way, Ruddington Fields Business Park,
Ruddington, Nottingham, NG11 6JS, United Kingdom

in recognition of the organization's Quality Management Systemn which complies with
1SO 9001:2015

The scope of activiies coverad by this cestificale is defined below

Design, Development and Supply of Compliance Based Information
Management Software and the Provision of Associated Support and
Training Services.

Certiicate Number: Date of Issue: (Originad) Date of Isaue:
E237 1000/ En 27 May 2014 27 May 2007
Issue Ne: Expiry Date:
L] 26 May 2000

M O benall of e Schimas Maniper
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Appendix 16 — SO 14001 Certificate

Certificate of Registration

This cerificatle has been awarded to

Ideagen PLC

Ideagen Content, Ergo House, Mere Way, Ruddington Fields Business Park,
Ruddington, Nottingham, NG11 6JS, United Kingdom

in recognition of the organization's Emvironmental Management System which complies with
ISO 14001:2015

The scope of activilies covered by this cestificate is defined below

Design, Development and Supply of Compliance Based Information
Management Software and the Provision of Associated Support and
Training Services.

Certiicate Number: Date of Issue: (Original) Dute of Issue:
6237 1/E/000'UK/En 06 Jaruary 2015 23 Decentar 2017
Issue No: Expiry Date:
8 22 Ducembar 2020

basced by @.wb O benalfl of e Schamas Mansger

<&

UKAS
Ot
i

e
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Appendix 17 —1S027001:13 Certificate

Certificate of Registration

This cerfficate has been awarded to

Ideagen PLC

Ideagen Content, Ergo House, Mere Way, Ruddington Fields Business Park,
Ruddington, Nottingham, NG11 6JS, United Kingdom

in recognition of the organization's Informasion Security Management System which complies
with

ISO 27001:2013

The scope of activiies covered by this cestificate is defined below

Please refer to the Appendix

Certiicate Number: Duate of Issue: [Origine) Date of lssue:
B2371IC002UKEN 13 Jasusry 2015 21 Septemtar 2018
Issue Ne: Expiry Date:
10 20 Septembar 2021

VST @ WU b ISR -

154



mKiNnsight

Appendix to Certificate

The Protection of:
Company Information, Data, Systems, Applications and Customer
Solutions;
Customer Information and Data used for Administrative, Support or
Testing Purposes;
Customer Information and Data Hosted at Remote Sites.
Statement of Applicability - Version 3 dated 3/9/2018

CerSficate Number: Dute of lsaue: (Originad) Date of Issue:
G237 UCO00AUIK/EN 13 Jaruary 2015 21 Saptesster 2018
Issue No: Expiry Dute:
10 20 Seplembar 2021

U s o e e e iai
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NCECS

Certificate of Registration

Certificale Murmbsar TUEM1 4650986438

The Management System of

Morgan Kai Group Limited

of
West One, Wellington Street, Leeds, L31 1BA, United Kingdom

has been Assessed and Certified as meeting the requirements of

1SO 27001:2013
Zenpe of Registation

The development, hosting, provision and support of risk and auditing software
services, in accordance with statement of applicability Ver 1

Dt of Il Assecerrasi 1oL T
Lt ! Haggiabon TR T
Dt Fla-l navm KA

Dt of Expary Falirir ]
Authoraed by

V4

on bl of 455 Fegairam Lz

Witint all duw car wua eserceed N cerpng out e ok, ACS Regoiran Lid
capta renporaiity nily bor proven groes regigenoe. Thas oerificris remsina e
Proparty of A0S Asgmbten Lid, o wsom E oeal te neumed upon recueet.
Carlicals valaity rmary b varifies wpon request.
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Appendix 18 —1S09001:2008 (Grant Thornton)

®

.
****

THE INTERNATIONAL CERTIFICATION NETWORK

CERTIFICATE

SRAC as an IQNet Pariner hereby states that the organization:

GRANT THORNTON AUDIT S.R.L.

MD-2005, Str. Grigore Ureche, nr. 69, Chisindu, Republica Moldova
for the following scope:
Financial audit activities
has implemented and maintains a
Quality Management System
which fulfils the requirements of the following standard:

ISO 9001 : 2008

:2017-11-22
n: 2017 -11-22

the anginad cerifrule daved by SRAC

Registration Number: RO - 11244
e

,;f:/_ : AA ArAA 1)
LAov — 4 CAC

>

Alex Stoichito eng. Mihaela Cnstea
Prestident of 1QNet SRAC General Manager

i drectly lsiked to the | certificate and ahall not e used ax » »

* Tros attests
" The list of

artness (s vabd wt the fNcate. Updated infoemation us arailabie
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Appendix 19 —15S09001:2008 (Grant Thornton)

ecredier peutru
CIRTIFICASE

]
RE AR

SR EN IBOVCE! 17004-1 2013
CERTTFICAT DEACREDITARE
N 00

C E R A T

sSRAC certificd organizatia/ certifies the organisation

GRANT THORNTON AUDIT S.R.L.

MD-2005, Str. Grigore Ureche, nr, 69, Chisindw, Republica Moldova
pentru urmdtoarele activitdfi/
for the following flelds of activities
Activitali de oudit finonciar

Financial audit activities

ca are implementat si mentine un which has implemented and maintains a
i de g ntul calitatii quality managemeant system
conform conditiilor din standardul which fulfils the requirements of the standard

SR EN ISO 9001:2008 (ISO 9001:2008)

— -
= |GNet — Vaabilitatea certificatulul este conditionasa de : 11-
efectuares supravegherior snusle pind |s data de - 2018

11244 =

ioll a0 22 nojembrie 2017

(&8 al
Ing. Mihaela Cristea
-
ol 15 septembrie 2018
Nt Sach
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Appendix 20 — European Single Procurement Document (Grant Thornton)

Annex No.1

Order

No0.177 of October 9, 2018
Ministry of Finance

The standard form for the European Single Procurement Document

The European Single Procurement Document, thereafter the ESPD, is a self-declaration that
provides preliminary evidence and replaces certificates issued by public authorities or third
parties. It is available in the State language and English and is used as a preliminary proof of
fulfilling the necessary conditions in the public procurement procedures in the Republic of
Moldova. Due to the ESPD, bidders are no longer required to provide full documentation in
different formats as previously used in public procurement procedures, which is a significant
simplification of access to cross-border bidding opportunities. Starting in October 2018, ESPD
will be available exclusively in electronic form.

The Ministry of Finance provides a free web service for buyers, bidders and other interested
parties to complete ESPD in electronic format. The online form can be completed, printed and
then sent to the buyer along with the rest of the offer. If the procedure is conducted
electronically, the ESPD may be exported, stored and filed electronically. An ESPD filed under
an earlier public procurement procedure may be reused, with the condition that provided
information remains accurate. Tenderers may be excluded from the procurement procedure
or may be prosecuted if information from the ESPD is false, undisclosed or cannot be
substantiated by supporting evidence.

Part I. Information concerning the procurement procedure and the contracting authority
or contracting entity.

Part | of the ESPD form is completed online only by the contracting authority or the
contracting entity and includes the following information:

A. Publishing information

o ' . Answer  |text]
The number of the ad / invitation published in PPB, (shall be completed

and, where appropriate, the ad numberin J.O by the contracting
authority or the
contracting entity)

B. Identity of the procurer
Official name Raspuns |text|
Country (se completeazd de

catre autoritatea
contractanta sau

Unique identification number of the authority
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entitatea
contractanta)
C. Information about the procurement procedure
Type of the procedure Raspuns |text|
Unique identification number of the authority (se completeaza de

The date of opening the offers catre  autoritatea
contractanta Sau

Name of the procurement object entitatea
Short description contractants)

Part II: Information concerning the economic operator
Part Il of the ESPD form is completed online only by economic operators and includes the
following information.

A. Information about the economic operator
Name: Societate de audit ,Grant
Address:, Thornton Audit” SRL
str. Grigore Ureche 69

Postal code MD 2005

City: Bucharest Chisinau

Country: Romania Republica Moldova

Web address www.grantthornton.md
T office@md.gt.com

e-mail: +373 22 860571

Telephone: Stephane Bride

Contact person (s) ¢/f 1009600002943

Unique identification number (IDNO/IDNP), if |TVA 0607557

applicable

Stephane Bride

VAT-number, if applicable
Legal status of the economic operator
Founders' names

. . It is selected b
The economic operator is: Y

economic
operators
e small enterprise BNo
e medium enterprise AYes
It is selected by
Only if the procurement is reserved: Is the economic economic
operator a sheltered workshop or a "social operators
NA

enterprise" or will it ensure the execution of the

contract in the context of sheltered employment

programs?

- What is the appropriate proportion of disabled or
disadvantaged employees?

It is completed
|text|
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- If necessary, please specify to which categories of It is completed
disabled or disadvantaged workers belong to the | text|
employees concerned?

It is completed

Where appropriate, is registered the |text|
economic operator's business activity or have Provided with
equivalent certification within a national Practice
system of economic activities that it carries Licence and
out? Registration

- Please provide constituent documents, if

applicable: YES
- If the constitution or certification acts are Yes
available in electronic format, please specify:
. N . Yes
- Please provide the authorizations on which
commercial activities are based, if applicable:
Yes

- Does the registration or certification cover all the
required selection criteria?

Please fill in the missing information in Part Il, Section A, B, C or D if applicable, ONLY
if it is requested in the relevant procurement notice or documents

Will the economic operator be able to provide
a certificate with regard to the payment of Yes, it was provided
social security contributions and taxes or
provide information enabling the contracting
authority or contracting entity to obtaining it
directly by accessing a national database in
any Member State that is available free of
charge?

- If the relevant documentation is available
electronically, please indicate:

Is the economic operator participating in the Yes, with MK
procurement procedure together with

others?

Please ensure that the others concerned provide a separate ESPD form.

Please indicate the role of the economic Subcontractors,

responsible for

operator in the group (leader, responsible for
specific tasks

specific tasks, etc.):

Please identify the other economic operators MK |
participating in the procurement procedure

together:

Where applicable, name of the participating GT|
group:
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Where applicable, indication of the lot(s) for NA
which the economic operator wishes to
tender:

B. Information about representatives of the economic operator

Where applicable, please indicate the name(s) and address(es) of the person(s)
empowered to represent the economic operator for the purposes of this procurement

procedure:

First name Bride

Name itepharlwe Christophe

Birth name 6eBr,1eDgire:u Vintil3 Str.

Birth place 021102

Street and number Bucharest

Postal code Romania

City Stephane.bride@ro.gt.com

Country +40 733 602 496
COO

e-mail

Telephone

Position/Acting in the capacity of:

If needed, please provide detailed information on the representation (its forms,
extent, purpose ...):

Information about reliance on the capacities

c. of other entities
Does the economic operator rely on the Yes, on MK
capacities of other entities in order to meet
the selection criteria set out under Part IV and
the criteria and rules (if any) set out under Part
V below?
Please provide a separate ESPD form setting out the information required under
Sections A and B of this Part and Part Il for each of the entities concerned, duly filled
in and signed by the entities concerned.
Please note that this should also include any technicians or technical bodies, not
belonging directly to the economic operator’s undertaking, especially those
responsible for quality control, and, in the case of public works contracts, the
technicians or technical bodies upon whom the economic operator can call in order to
carry out the work.
Insofar as it is relevant for the specific capacity or capacities on which the economic
operator relies, please include the information under Parts IV and V for each of the
documents concerned.
Information concerning subcontractors on N/A|

D. whose capacity the economic operator does
not rely

Section to be filled-in only if this information is explicitly required by the contracting
authority or contracting entity.
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Does the economic operator intend to It is selected by

economic
subcontract any share of the contract to third operators
parties? @Yes ENo

If yes and in so far as known, please list the
proposed subcontractors.

If the contracting authority or contracting entity explicitly requests this information in
addition to the information under this section, please provide the information required
under Sections A and B of this Part and Part Ill for each of the (categories of)
subcontractors concerned.

Part lll: Exclusion grounds

Part Il of the ESPD form is completed online only by the contracting authority, the contracting
entity and the economic operators.

A

Grounds relating to criminal convictions |

Article 18 of the Law no.131 of 03.07.2015 establishes the following grounds for exclusion.
Par. (1) The contracting authority has the obligation to exclude from the award procedure any
tenderer or candidate who is aware that during the last 5 years he has been convicted by the
final decision of a court for participation in the activities of an organization or criminal groups,
for corruption, fraud and / or money laundering, terrorist offenses or offenses related to
terrorist activities, terrorist financing, child labor and other forms of trafficking in human
beings.

Par. (1!) The obligation to exclude the tenderer / candidate shall also apply if the person
convicted by a final judgment of a court for the offenses referred to in paragraph 1 is a member
of the administration, management or control body within the court.

Par. (6) Any bidder / candidate who is in one of the situations referred to in Article 18 (1) and
(2) of Law 131 /03.07.2018 on public procurement, provides evidence that the measures taken
by him are sufficient to prove his reliability despite the existence of a reason for exclusion. If
the contracting authority considers such sufficient evidence, the tenderer / candidate
concerned is not excluded from the public procurement procedure.

Par. (7) In the context of paragraph (6), the tenderer / candidate proves that he has paid or
has undertaken to pay compensation in respect of any damage caused by crime or misconduct,
has fully clarified the facts and circumstances by actively cooperating with the authorities
competent to investigate the case and has undertaken concrete measures at the technical,
organizational and personnel level, appropriate to prevent any new offenses or deviations.
Par. (8) The measures taken by the tenderer / candidate within the meaning of para. (7) shall
be assessed taking into account the gravity and particular circumstances of the offense or
irregularity. If it considers that the measures taken are insufficient, the contracting authority
shall inform the tenderer / candidate of the reasons for the exclusion.

Par. (9) A tenderer / candidate who has been excluded by a final judgment of a court from
participation in the procurement procedures is not entitled to make use of the possibility
provided in paragraph (6) - (8).

Participation in a criminal organization ElYes EINo
Text
Corruption BlYes EINo
Text
Fraud ElYes EINo
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Text

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist | BYes ENo
activities

Text

Money laundering or terrorist financing BlYes EINo
Text

Child labour and other forms of trafficking in | BYes ENo

human beings
Text

Grounds relating to the payment of taxes or social
security contributions

Article 18 of the Law no.131 of 03.07.2015 establishes the following grounds for exclusion.

Par. (2) The contracting authority has the obligation to exclude from the award procedure
any tenderer or candidate who is in any of the following situations:
Letter. (b) has not fulfilled its obligations to pay taxes, social security taxes and social security
contributions in accordance with the legal provisions in force in the Republic of Moldova or in

the country where it is established.

Par. (2?) By way of derogation from paragraph 2 b) the tenderer / candidate is not excluded
from the award procedure if he / she enjoys, under the law, the staggered payment of taxes,
social security contributions or other facilities for payment, including late payment (penalties)

and / or fines.
Payment of taxes EYes EINo
text
Is this breach of obligations established by means | ElYes ENo
other than a judicial or administrative decision?
If this breach of obligations has been established by
BIDa EINu

a judicial or administrative decision, is this decision

final and binding?

Please indicate the date of conviction or decision

In case of conviction, insofar as established directly therein,
the length of the period of exclusion

Describe what means have been used

It is completed by
economic operators

| text|

Has the economic operator fulfilled its obligations
by paying or entering into a binding arrangement
with a view to paying the taxes or social security
contributions due, including, where applicable, any
interest accrued or fines?

Please provide details

Is this information available for authorities free of charge
from a national database?

BlYes No

BlYes EINo It
is completed by
economic

operators: |text|

web address,
issuing authority or
body, precise
reference of the
documentation

Social insurance payment
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Has the economic operator violated its obligations
regarding the payment of social security
contributions both on the territory of the Republic
of Moldova and in other states?

Is this breach of obligations established by other | EYes No
means than a judicial or administrative decision?
If this breach of obligations has been established by | EYes No

a judicial or administrative decision, is this decision

final and binding?

Please indicate the date of conviction

In case of conviction, insofar as established directly therein,
the length of the period of exclusion

Describe what means have been used

Has the economic operator fulfilled its obligations BYes No It
to pay taxes or social security contributions owed is completed by
or by making a binding arrangement for payment, economic
including, where appropriate, any accumulated operators: |text|

interest or fines? web address,
Please provide details issuing authority or
Is this information available for authorities free of charge body, precise
from a national database? reference of the

documentation

C. Inclusion in the ban list of economic operators.

It is the economic operator included in the list of
prohibition of economic operators in accordance
with Article 18 of par. e) of the Law no.131 of
03.07.2015 on public procurement.

Grounds relating to insolvency, conflicts of

interests or professional misconduct
Art. 18 par. 2 of the Law no.131 of 03.07.2015 establishes the following grounds for exclusion.
Letter. (a) are in insolvency proceedings following court order;

Letter. (c) has been convicted in the last 3 years by the final judgment of a court of law for an
offense concerning professional ethics or for committing an error in professional matters;

BlYes No

Letter. (d) presented false information or failed to submit the information requested by the
contracting authority for the purpose of demonstrating that the qualification and selection
criteria were met;

Letter. (d') has violated applicable environmental, labor and social security obligations if the
contracting authority demonstrates this by any appropriate means;

Letter. (d?) is guilty of a professional misconduct which questions its integrity if the contracting
authority demonstrates, by any appropriate means, that fact;

Letter.(d?) has entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting
competition, if this is determined by a decision of the body empowered to do so;

Letter. (d*) is in a situation of conflict of interest that can not be effectively remedied by the
measures provided by art. 74.

To the extent of his knowledge, did the economic | EYes No
operator violated its environmental obligations?
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Did you take action to prove your reliability (self- | EYes No

correction)?
Please describe them

To the extent of his knowledge, did the economic | BlYes No
operator violated his social obligations?
Did you take action to prove your reliability (self- | EYes No

correction)?
Please describe them

To the extent of his knowledge, did the economic | BlYes No
operator violated his obligations in the field of

labor?

Did you take action to prove your reliability (self- | BlYes No

correction)?
Please describe them

Bankruptcy

Is the ecoqomlc operator in bankruptcy? AYes No
Please describe them
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract. It is not
necessary to provide this information if the exclusion of economic operators in this case has
become mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation
where the economic operator is still able to execute the contract.

Is this information available for authorities free of charge BEYes No It
from a national database? is completed by
economic
operators:
| text|

web address,
issuing authority
or body, precise
reference of the
documentation

Insolvency

Is the economic operator in a state of insolvency or
liquidation? BYes No
Please describe them
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract. It is not
necessary to provide this information if the exclusion of economic operators in this case has
become mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation
where the economic operator is still able to execute the contract.

Is this information available for authorities free of charge BlYes No It
from a national database? is completed by
economic
operators:
| text|
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web address,
issuing authority
or body, precise
reference of the
documentation

Bankruptcy

Is the economic operator in a similar situation, such
as bankruptcy, resulting from a similar procedure
in national laws or regulations?

Please describe them

Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract. It is not
necessary to provide this information if the exclusion of economic operators in this case has

become mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation
where the economic operator is still able to execute the contract.

BlYes No

Is this information available for authorities free of charge BlYes No It
from a national database? is completed by
economic
operators:
| text|

web address,
issuing authority
or body, precise
reference of the
documentation

Assets managed by the liquidator

Are the assets administered by a liquidator or by
the court? BlYes No
Please describe them
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract. It is not
necessary to provide this information if the exclusion of economic operators in this case has
become mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation
where the economic operator is still able to execute the contract.

Is this information available for authorities free of charge BlYes No It
from a national database?

is completed by
economic
operators:

| text|

web address,
issuing authority
or body, precise
reference of the
documentation
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Economic activities are suspended

Is the economic operator's economic activities
suspended? BDa BINu
Please describe them
Please indicate the reasons for being able nevertheless to perform the contract. It is not
necessary to provide this information if the exclusion of economic operators in this case has
become mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation
where the economic operator is still able to execute the contract.

Is this information available for authorities free of charge RlYes No It
from a national database? is completed by
economic
operators:
| text|

web address,
issuing authority
or body, precise
reference of the
documentation

Agreements with other economic operators aimed
at distorting competition

Has the economic operator entered into
agreements with other economic operators that

have the object of distorting competition?
Please, describe

Specify the reasons why you may still be able to execute the contract. It is not necessary to
provide this information if the exclusion of economic operators in this case has become
mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation where the
economic operator is still able to execute the contract.

You've taken action to prove your reliability (self-
correction) BYes EINo
Please, describe

Conflict of interest arising from participation in the
procurement procedure.

Is an economic operator aware of any conflict of
interest, as specified in national law, the relevant
notice or procurement documents arising from its BYes BINo

participation in the procurement procedure?
Please, describe

Direct or indirect involvement in the preparation
of this procurement procedure.

Has the economic operator or an undertaking linked
to it advised the contracting authority or
contracting entity or otherwise participated in the BYes ENo

preparation of the procurement procedure?
Please, describe

BlYes EINo

168



Audit Management Software like no other... mRKINsIgnT

Early termination, damages or other comparable
penalties

The economic operator was in a situation where a
previous public procurement contract, a previous
contract concluded with a contracting entity or a
previous concession contract was made in advance BYes ENo
or other damages or other comparable penalties

were imposed in relation to that previous contract:
Please, describe

You've taken action to prove your reliability (self-
correction) ElYes EINo
Please, describe

Guilty of misinterpretation, non-disclosure of
information, inability to provide the necessary
documents and obtain confidential information
relating to this procedure

a)

b)
c)

d)

The economic operator was in one of the following
situations :
He has not been guilty of misrepresentation in
supplying the information necessary to verify the
absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of
the selection criteria;
Has hidden such information;
It was not in a position to provide without delay the
supporting documents requested by the contracting BYes ENo
authority or by the contracting entity and
Has attempted to unduly influence the decision-making
process of the contracting authority or the contracting
entity, to obtain confidential information that could
give it undue advantage in the public procurement
procedure, or to provide inadvertently false
information that may have a significant influence on
the decisions on exclusion, selection and award?

Art.18 of the Law No.131 of din 03.07.2015 provides:

Paragraph (3)The contracting authority shall extract the information necessary to ascertain
the existence or non-existence of the circumstances described in paragraph (1) and (2) from
the available databases of public authorities or third parties. If this is not possible, the
contracting authority has the obligation to accept as sufficient and relevant to demonstrate
that the tenderer / candidate does not fall into any of the situations referred to in paragraph
(1) and (2) any document deemed to be edifying from this point of view in the country of origin
or in the country where the bidder / candidate is established, such as certificates, legal records
or other equivalent documents issued by the competent authorities of the country concerned.

Paragraph (4) As regards the situations referred to in paragraph (2), in accordance with the
national law of the country in which the bidders / candidates are established, the provisions of
paragraph (3) refers to natural and legal persons, including, where applicable, company
directors or any person with the power to represent, decide or control the bidder / candidate.

169




Audit Management Software like no other...

mKiNnsight

Paragraph (5) If in the country of origin or in the country where the bidder / candidate is
established no documents of the nature specified in par. (3) are issued or these documents do
not cover all the situations provided in paragraph (1) and (2), the contracting authority is
required to accept a declaration on its own responsibility or, if there are no legal provisions on
the declaration on its own responsibility, a genuine declaration given to a notary, an
administrative or judiciary authority or a professional association with competence in this

respect.

Part IV — Selection criteria

Part IV is completed online by the contracting authority, contracting entity and economic
operators and includes.

A

Meeting selection criteria

Art.21 of the Law no.131 of 03.07.2015 establishes the
following reasons for selection:

Enrolling in a relevant professional register:

It is enrolled in one of the relevant national

. . BlYes
professional or trade registers or EU Member States
. . PEINo
where it is established
BlYes
EEINo
to be

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

completed by
the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.

An authorization is required for the economic operator

to be able to provide the service in question in the BlYes
country where it is established: ERNo
Please, describe
EYes
EEINo
to be

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

completed by
the economic
operator:/text/

the internet
address, the
issuing

authority or the
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issuing  body.
Exact reference
of the

documentation.

B. Economic and financial standing
Article 20 (1) of Law 131 of 03.07.2018 on public procurement, establishes that,

Prove of the economic and financial standing of the economic operator is achieved by
presenting one or more relevant documents, such as

Bank statements

The economic operator will be in a position to provide
bank statements or, where appropriate, evidence of
professional risk insurance or to provide information

?
enabling the contracting authority or the contracting eNsO
entity to obtain this information directly by accessing a
national database in any State, free of charge?
Please, describe
BlYes
EENo
se completeaza
de to be

completed by
the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

Annual turnover

Article 20 of the Law No 131 of 03.07.2018 on Public Procurement establishes that.

Par. (1) For the purposes of paragraph (1) letter (c) the minimum annual turnover imposed on
economic operators shall not exceed twice the estimated value of the contract, except in duly
justified cases, such as those relating to special risks related to the nature of the goods, works
or services. The contracting authority shall indicate the main reasons for such a requirement in
the awarding documentation. When a contract is divided into lots, the turnover index is applied
for each individual lot. However, the contracting authority shall establish the minimum annual
turnover imposed on economic operators in respect of groups of lots where several lots are to
be awarded to the successful bidder at the same time. Where contracts based on a framework
agreement are to be awarded, the maximum annual turnover shall be calculated by reference
to the maximum expected size of the specific contracts to be executed at the same time or, if
this is not known, on the basis of the value estimated framework agreement. In the case of
dynamic purchasing systems, the maximum annual turnover is calculated on the basis of the
expected maximum size of the specific contracts to be awarded under that scheme.

The annual turnover for the number of financial To be
exercises required in the relevant notice, in the completed by
procurement documents or in the ESPD is as follows: the economic
To be completed by the contracting authority operator
Value
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Turnover:
[number]

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

ElYes

PEINo

se completeaza
de to be
completed by
the economic
operator:/text/

the internet
address, the
issuing

authority or the
issuing  body.
Exact reference
of the

documentation.

Overage Annual turnover

The overage annual turnover for the number of financial
years required in the relevant notice, in the

procurement documents or in the ESPD is as follows:
To be completed by the contracting authority

Number of years Value

To be
completed by
the economic
operator

Year: [number]
Turnover:
[number]

Year: [number]
Turnover:
[number

Year: [number]
Turnover:
[number

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

ElYes

PZINo

se completeaza
de to be
completed by
the economic
operator:/text/

the internet
address, the
issuing

authority or the
issuing  body.
Exact reference
of the

documentation.

Financial Report

The economic operator will be in a position to provide
the registered financial report, extracts from the
financial report or to provide information enabling the

BlYes
EEINo
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contracting authority or the contracting entity to
obtain this report directly by accessing a national
database in any State available free of charge?

BlYes

PEINo

se completeaza
de to be
completed by
the economic

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from operator:/text/

a national database? the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing  body.
Exact reference
of the

documentation.
If the contracting authority or the contracting entity requests in the contract notice the
submission of forms containing information on economic or financial standing, please provide
the forms requested in the contract notice

Article 20 of the Law No 131 of 03.07.2018 on Public Procurement establishes that.

Par. (5) If the bidder / candidate demonstrates his economic and financial standing by invoking
his / her support, according to the provisions of para. (4) by another person, he or she has the
obligation to prove his / her support by submitting in written form a firm commitment of that
person, signed in authentic form, by which that person confirms that he will make available to
the bidder / candidate the financial resources invoked. The person who provides the financial
support must meet the relevant selection criteria and must not be in any of the situations
provided by art. 18 par. (1) and par. (2) letter a), c) -d3), which leads to exclusion from the award
procedure.

Par. 6. Where the bidder / candidate relies on the capacities of another person for the criteria
of economic and financial standing, the contracting authority shall require that the bidder /
candidate and that person be jointly liable for the performance of the contract.

Par. (7) Under the same conditions as in para. (4) - (6), an association of economic operators
has the right to rely on the capacities of the members of the association or of other persons.

C. Technical and /or professional ability

Article 21 of the Law No 131 of 03.07.2018 establishes the following selection reasons:
The economic operator will be able to provide the
documents requested by the contracting authority or
the contracting entity in the contract notice
demonstrating the technical and / or professional ability BDa
to execute the future contract or provide information to ERINu
enable the contracting authority or contracting entity to
obtain this information directly by accessing a national
database in any state, available free of charge?

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from EYes
a national database? PEINo
to be

completed by
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the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.

If the contracting authority or the contracting entity requests in the contract notice the
submission of forms containing information on technical or professional capacity, please

provide the forms requested in the contract notice.

For public works contracts:
execution of works of the specified type

For public works contracts only: in the reference
period, the economic operator has performed the
following works of the specified type. Contracting
authorities may require experience up to five years and
can accept the experience gained over five years ago.

Description

Value

Date of commencement

Data of completion

Beneficiaries

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

ElYes

PEINo

to be
completed by
the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.

For goods and services procurement contracts:
execution of deliveries, services of the specified type

For goods and services procurement contracts: during
the reference period, the economic operator made the
following deliveries, the main deliveries of the type
specified in the contract notice. Contracting authorities
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may require experience of up to three years and can
accept the experience accumulated more than three

years ago.
Please, describe

Value

Date of commencement

Data of completion

Beneficiaries

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

ElYes

PEINo

to be
completed by
the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.

If the contracting authority or the contracting entity requests the submission of some forms in
the contract notice, please provide the forms requested in the contract notice.

Technical installations and quality assurance measures

Please provide details of the technicians or technical
bodies that the economic operator may require, in
particular those responsible for quality control in

connection with this procurement exercise.
Please, describe

Please provide a statement on the management and
traceability systems within the used supply chain.

BlYes
EEINo

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

ElYes

PZINo

to be
completed by
the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
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of the
documentation.
If the contracting authority or the contracting entity requests the submission of some forms in
the contract notice, please provide the forms requested in the contract notice.

Allowing controls

For complex products or services to be provided or,
exceptionally, for the goods or services required for a
particular purpose. Will the economic operator allow
verification of the production capacities or technical
capacity of the economic operator and, if necessary, of
the means of study and research available to him and

the quality control measures? Please note that if the aYes
. ) EEINo

economic operator has decided to subcontract part of

the contract and rely on the subcontractor's capacities

for the execution of that part, you must complete a

separate ESPD for such subcontractors.

Allow controls

Diplomas of vocational education and training

The following educational and  professional

qualifications are held by the service provider or by the

contractor himself and / or according to the

requirements set out in the contract notice or in the

procurement procedure documents by his / her

managerial staff

Please, describe
EYes
EEINo
to be

completed by
the economic

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from operator:/text/

a national database? the internet
address, the

issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.
If the contracting authority or the contracting entity requests the submission of some forms in
the contract notice, please provide the forms requested in the contract notice.

Environment Management measures \
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The economic operator will be able to apply the
following environmental management measures when
executing the contract:

Please, describe

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

ElYes

PEINo

to be
completed by
the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.

Number of managerial staff

Year
The number of managerial staff members of the Number
economic operator for the past three years was as Year
follows. Number
Year
Number
For procurement of goods / services: samples,
descriptions or photographs, without certificates of
authenticity
For public goods / service contracts: the economic
operator will provide the required samples, descriptions
or photographs of the products / services to be supplied AVes
/ supplied which do not have to be accompanied by
. . EEINo
certificates of authenticity.
EYes
EEINo
to be

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from
a national database?

completed by
the economic
operator:/text/
the internet
address, the
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issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.
If the contracting authority or the contracting entity requests the submission of some forms in
the contract notice, please provide the forms requested in the contract notice.

Quality assurance systems and environmental
management standards.

Art. par. of the law establishes the following reasons
for selection.

Certificates issued by independent bodies on
environmental management systems or standards BYes
EZNo

ElYes

PEINo

to be
completed by
the economic

This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from operator:/text/

a national database? the internet
address, the

issuing
authority or the
issuing body.
Exact reference
of the
documentation.
If the contracting authority or the contracting entity requests the submission of some forms in
the contract notice, please provide the forms requested in the contract notice.

Part V- General guidelines for all selection criteria

Part V - shall be completed online by the contracting authority, the contracting entity and the
economic operators and shall include.
A. Meeting all selection criteria:

The economic operator will be in a position to
provide the forms, certificates, endorsements
and other documents indicated in the contract BYes
notice or to provide information enabling the ERINo
contracting authority or the contracting entity to
obtain these documents directly by accessing a
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national database any state, available free of

charge?
Term
ElYes
PEINo
to be
completed by
the economic
This information is available free of charge to the operator:/text/
authorities, from a national database? the internet
address, the
issuing
authority or the
issuing  body.
Exact reference
of the

documentation.

Part VI - Preselection of qualified candidates for the restricted procedure, negotiation,
competitive dialogue and partnership for innovation

Part VI shall be completed online by the contracting authority, the contracting entity and the
economic operators and shall include

The economic operator declares that: It meets the applicable
objective and non-discriminatory criteria or rules for limiting the
number of candidates in the following way:

The economic operator declares that: It has certificates or other
forms of supporting documents, as required by the relevant
contract notice:

ElYes EINo
to be completed by

the economic
This information is available free of charge to the authorities, from a national operator:/text/

database? the internet address,

the issuing authority or
the issuing body. Exact
reference of the
documentation.

Part VII- Concluding statements
The economic operator states that the information presented in Parts Il to VI above is

accurate and correct and that it was provided by knowing in full the consequences of serious
cases of false statements.
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The undersigned officially declares to be able , upon request and without delay, to provide the

certificates and other forms of documentary evidence referred to, except where:

1. The contracting authority or the contracting entity shall have the opportunity to obtain the
supporting documents concerned directly by accessing a relevant database which is
available free of charge and shall be granted access to that information if necessary.

The economic operator officially declares that it agrees that [NAME OF THE CONTRACTING
AUTHORITY], as described in Part |, Section A, will have access to the supporting documents
on the information it has provided in this Single European Procurement Document for the
purpose of [ SINGLE CODE IDENTIFICATION OF THE PROCUREMENT PROCEDURE AND
PUBLICATION REFERENCE IN THE OFFICIAL JOURNAL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION (REFERENCE
NUMBER), IF APPROPRIATE].

Name: [text]
Position: [text]
Date: [date]
Place: [text]
Signature
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Appendix 21 — European Single Procurement Document (Morgan Kai Limited)

This has been completed online and below is the downloaded completed document which
has been signed and stamped.

European Single rrocurement
Document D

Part I: Information concerning the procurement procedure
and the contracting authority or contracting entity

Information about publication

For procurement procedures in which a call for competition has been published in
the Official Journal of the European Union, the information required under Part |
will be automatically retrieved, provided that the electronic ESPD-service is used
to generate and fill in the ESPD. Reference of the relevant notice published in the
Official journal of the European Union

Notice number in the O)S:

0JS URL
National Official Journal

In case publication of a notice in the Official journal of the European Union is not
required, please give other Information allowing the procurement procedure to be

unequivocally identified (e. g. reference of 3 publication at national level)

identity of the procurer

Official name:
Country:

Information about the procurement procedure

Type of procedure
Not specified
Title:

Short description:

File reference number attributed by the contracting authority or
contracting entity (if applicable):
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Part Il: Information concerning the economic operator

h: Information about the economic operator

Mairmie:

Morgan Kai Limited

5treat and number:

West One, Wellington Street

Postcoda:

L51 1BA

Clty:

Leeds

Country:

United EKingdom

Iinternet address (web address) (if applicable):

wWarw.mkinsight, cam

E-mail:

enguiries@morgankai.com

Telephone:

+44(0}113 245 5558

Contact person or persons:

Craig Watson

VAT number, if applicable:

B59 6599 43

if ne VAT number is applicable, please indicate another natlonal

identification number, If required and applicable

3528524

Is the economic operator a Micro, a Small or a Medium-5ized Enterprise?
Ies

IV

Only in case the procurement is reserved: is the economic operator

a sheltered workshop, a 'social business' or will it provide for the

performance of the contract in the context of sheltered employment

programmes?

Tfes

#ho
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If applicable, Is the economic operator registered on an official list of
approved economic operators or does it have an equivalent certificate
(e.g. under a national (pre)qualification system)?

Yes

eNo

« |n addition, please complete the missing information in Part IV, Sections A,
B, C or D as the case may be ONLY if this is required in the relevant notice or

procurement documents

@) Will the economic operator be able to provide a certificate with regard
to the payment of social security contributions and taxes or provide
information enabling the contracting authority or contracting entity to
obtaining it directly by accessing a national database in any Member
State that is available free of charge?
®'es

JNo
If the relevant documentation is available electronically, please indicate:
This can be provided by Morgan Kai on request

Is the economic operator participating in the procurement procedure
together with others?
eYes

JNo

« Please ensure that the others concermned provide a separate ESPD form

a) Please Indicate the role of the economic operator in the group (leader,
responsible for specific tasks...):

Morgan Kai is the main contractor/leader for delivery of MKinsight Audit
Management Software implementation, training an ongoing support

b) Please identify the other economic operators participating in the
procurement procedure together:

Grant Thornton, Moldova providing full support for Audit methodology Assistance
c) Where applicable, name of the participating group:

Morgan Kal Limited and Grant Thornton collaborative approach

Where applicable, indication of the lot(s) for which the economic
operator wishes to tender:
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Procurement of Audit Managemenit IT Software together with Methodology

Agsistance

3: Information about representatives of the economic operator &1

* Where applicable, please indicate the namels) and addressies) of the
person(s) empowered to represent the economic aperator for the purposes of
this procurement procedure:

First nama

Craig

Last name

Watson

Date of birth

27-10-1977

Place of birth

Edinburgh

Street and number:

114 Wellington Street

Postcode:

L51 1BA

City:

Leeds

Cauntry:

United Kingdom

E-mail:

cwatson@maorgankal .com
Telephone:

+44(0)113 245 5558
Position/Acting in the capacity of:
Group Commercial Directar, Margan Kail Limitbed
If neadad, pleasa provide detailed information on the representation (Its
forms, extent, purpose ...}:

: Information about reliance on the capacities of other entities
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Does the economic operator rely on the capacities of other entities in
order to meet the selection criteria set out under Part IV and the criteria
and rules (If any) set out under Part V below?
@ves

JNO

+ Please provide a separate ESPD form setting out the information required
under Sections A and B of this Part and Part lll for each of the entities
concerned, duly filled in and signed by the entities concerned
Please note that this should also include any technicians or technical bodies,
not belonging directly to the economic operater's undertaking, especially
those responsible for quality control and, in the case of public works contracts,
the technicians or technical bodies upon whom the economic operator can call
in order to carry out the work
insofar as It Is relevant for the specific capacity or capacities on which the
economic operator relies, please include the information under Parts IV and V
for each of the entities concerned.

D: Information concerning subcontractors on whose capacity the

conomic operator does not rely

« (Section to be Llled-in only if this information 15 explicitly required by the

contracting authority or contracting entity,)

Does the economic operator intend to subcontract any share of the
contract to third parties?

®ves

INo

If yes and in so far as known, please list the proposed subcontractors:
Grant Thornton Moldova

« If the contracting authority or contracting entity explicitly requests this
nformation in addition to the information under Part |, please provide the
nformation required under Sections A and B of this Part and Part Ill for each of

the (categories of) subcontractors concemed

Part llI: Exclusion grounds

o
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A: Grounds relating to criminal convictions

Article 57(1) of Directive 2014/24/EU sets out the following reasons for
exclusion

Participation In a criminal organisation

Has the economic operator itsell or any person who 1S a member of Its
administrative, management or supervisory body or has powers of representation
decision or control therein been the subject of a conviction by final judgment

for participation In a criminal organisation, by a conviction rendered at the maost
five years ago or in which an exclusion period set out directly in the convicbon
continues to be applicable? As defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision
2008/841/]HA of 24 Qctober 2008 on the fight against organised cnme (O] L 300,
11.11.2008, p. 42)

Your answer?

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

Jyes
eNo
Corruption
Has the economic operator itself or any person who is a member of its
administrative, management or supervisory body or has powers of representation
decision or control therein been the subject of a conviction by final judgment for
corruption, by a conviction rendered at the most five years ago or in which an
exclusion period set out directly in the conviction continues to be applicable? As
defined in Article 3 of the Convention on the fight against corruption involving
officials of the European Communities or officials of Member States of the
European Union, Of C 195, 25.6.1997, p. 1, and in Article 2(1) of Council
Frameworx Declision 2003/568/]HA of 22 july 2003 on combating corruption in the
private sector (O] L 192, 31.7.2003, p. 54). This exclusion ground also includes
corruption as defined in the national law of the contracting authority (contracting
entity) or the economic operator. '
Your answer?

JYes
@No
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Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

JYes
eNo
Fraud
Has the economic operator itself or any person who 15 2 member of its
administrative, management or supervisory body or has powers of representation
decision or control therein been the subject of a conviction by final judgment for
fraud, by a conviction rendered at the most five years ago or in which an exclusion
period set out directly in the conviction continues to be applicable? Within
the meaning of Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the European
Communities' financlal interests (O} C 316, 27.11.1995, p. 48).
Your answer?

yYes

eNo

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

yYes
eNo
Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities
Has the economic operator itself or any person who is a member of its
administrative, management or supervisory body or has powers of representation,
decision or control therein been the subject of a conviction by final judgment
for terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities, by a conviction
rendered at the most five years ago or in which an exclusion period set out
directly in the conviction continues to be applicable? As defined in Articles 1 and 3
of Council Framework Decision of 13 June 2002 on combating terrorism (O] L 164
22.6.2002, p. 3). This exclusion ground also includes inciting or aiding or abeltling
or attempting to commit an offence, as referred to in Articie 4 of that Framework
Decision
Your answer?

Yes
enNo

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?
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Yes
@No
Money laundering or terrorist financing
Has the economic operator itself or any person who 1s a member of Its
administrative, management or supervisory body or has powers of representation,
decision or control therein been the subject of a conviction by final judgment for
money laundering or terronst financing, by a conviction rendered at the most
five years ago or in which an exclusion period set out directly in the conviction
continues to be applicable? As defined in Article 1 of Directive 2005/60/EC of the
European Parliament and of the Council of 26 October 2005 on the prevention of
the use of the financial system for the purpose of money launderning and terrornst
financing (O L 309, 25.11.2005, p. 15)
Your answer?

Yes

®No

s this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

Yes
@No
Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
Has the economic operator itself or any person who Is a member of I1s
administrative, management or supervisory body or has powers of representation,
decision or control therein been the subject of a conviction by final judgment
for child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings, by a conviction
rendered at the most five years ago or in which an exclusion period set out
directly in the conviction continues to be applicable? As defined in Article 2 of
Directive 2011/36/EU of the Eurcpean Parliament and of the Council of 5 April
2011 on preventing and combating trafficking in human beings and protecting
its victims, and replacing Council Framework Decision 2002/629/JHA (O] L 101,
15.4.2011, p. 1)
Your answer?

YYes

oo

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU

Member State database?

o
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JYes
@No

B: Grounds relating to the payment of taxes or soclal security
ontributions

Article 57(2) of Directive 2014/24/EU sets out the following reasons for
exclusion
Payment of taxes

Has the economic operator breached iIts obligations relating to the payment
of taxes, both in the country in which it is established and in Member State
of the contracting authority or contracting entity if other than the country of
establishment?
Your answer?

Yes

eNo

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?
yYes
eNo
Payment of social security
Has the economic operator breached its obligations relating 1o the payment socia

State of the contracting authority or contracting entity If other than the country of
establishment?
Your answer?

YYes

Is this information availabie at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

yYes
eNo

: Grounds relating to Insolvency, conflicts of interests or professional
isconduct
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Article 57(4) of Directive 2014/24/EU sets out the following reasons for
exclusion

Breaching of obligations in the field of environmental law

Has the economic operator, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the
field of environmental law? As referred to for the purposes of this procurement

in national law, in the refevant notice or the procurement documents or in Article

18(2) of Directive 2014/24/EU.

Your answer?

yYes
@No
Breaching of obligations in the field of social law
Has the economic operator, to its knowledge, breached its cbligations in the
field of social law? As referred to for the purposes of this procurement In national
law, In the relevant notice or the procurement documents or in Article 18(2) of
Directive 2014/24/EU.
Your answer?

Yes
@No
Breaching of obligations in the fields of labour law
Has the economic operator, to its knowledge, breached its obligations in the field
of labour law? As referred 1o for the purposes of this procurement in nationa
law, in the relevant notice or the procurement documents or in Article 18(2) of

Directive 2014/24/EU.
Your answer?
Yes
eNo
Bankruptcy
Is the economic aoperator bankrupt? This information needs not be given if
exclusion of economic operators In this case has been made mandatory under the
applicable national law without any possibility of derogation where the economic

operator is nevertheless able to perform the contract

Your answer?
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IS this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

Yes
eNo
Insolvency
i5 the economic operator the subject of insolvency or winding-up? This information
needs not be given if exclusion of economic operators in this case has been made
mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation

where the economic operator s nevertheless able to perform the contract
Your answer?
Yes

®No

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

Yes
eNo
Arrangement with creditors
Is the economic operator in arrangement with creditors? This information needs
not be given iIf exclusion of economic operators in this case has been made
mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation

where the economic operator is nevertheless able to perform the contract

Your answer?

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

Yes
eNo
Analogous situation like bankruptcy under national law

S the economic operator in in any analogous situation like bankruptcy arising
from a similar procedure under national laws and regulations? This information
needs not be given if exclusion of economic operators in this case has been made
mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation

where the economic operator is nevertheless able to perform the contract.
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Your answer?
yYes
@No

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

Yes
oNo
Assets being administered by liquidator
Are the assets of the economic operator being administered by a liquidator or by
the court? This Information needs not be given If exclusion of economic operators
in this case has been made mandatory under the applicable national law without
any possibility of derogation where the economic operator is nevertheless able to
perform the contract.
Your answer?

YYes

@No

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

JYes
oo
Business activities are suspended
Are the business activities of the economic operator suspended? This information
needs not be given if exclusion of economic operators in this case has been made

mandatory under the applicable national law without any possibility of derogation

»

where the economic operator is nevertheless able to perform the contract

Your answer?
JYes
eNo

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

YYes
eNo
Agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting
competition
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Has the economic operator entered Into agreements with other economic
operators aimed at distorting competition?
Your answer?
YYes
®oNo
Guilty of grave professional misconduct
Is the economic operator guilty of grave professional misconduct? Where
applicable, see definitions in national law, the relevant notice or the procurement

cocuments

Your answer?

JYes

eNo

Conflict of interest due to its participation in the procurement procedure
Is the economic operator aware of any conflict of interest, as indicated in national
law, the relevant notice or the procurement documents due to its participation In

the procurement procedure?

Your answer?

Yes
®No
Direct or indirect involvement in the preparation of this procurement
procedure
Has the economic operator or an undertaking related to it advised the contracting
authority or contracting entity or otherwise been Involved in the preparation of
the procurement procedure?
Your answer?

Yes
®No
Early termination, damages or other comparable sanctions
Has the economic operator experienced that a prior public contract, a prior
contract with a contracting entity or a prior concession contract was terminated
early, or that damages or other comparable sanctions were imposed in connection
with that prior contract?
Your answer?

Yes

@No
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Guilty of misinterpretation, withheld information, unable to provide
required documents and obtained confidential information of this
procedure
Can the economic operator confirm that
a) It has been guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information
required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the
fulfilment of the selection critena,
b) It has withheld such information
¢) It has not been able, without delay, to submit the supporting documents
required by a contracting authority or contracting entity, and
d) it has undertaken to unduly influence the decision making process of the
contracting authority or contracting entity, to obtain confidential information
that may confer upon it undue advantages in the procurement procedure or to
negligently provide misleading information that may have a material influence on
decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award?
Your answer?

JYes

®oNo

D: Purely national exclusion grounds

Do the purely national grounds of exclusion, which are specified in the
relevant notice or in the procurement documents, apply?
Purely national exclusion grounds
Other exclusion grounds that may be foreseen in the national legislation of the
contracting authority's or contracting entity's Member State. Has the economic
operator breached its obligations relating to the purely national grounds of
exclusion, which are specified in the relevant notice or in the procurement
documents?

Your answer?

JYes

eNo

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?
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Part IV: Selection criteria

n: Global indication for all selection criteria

Concerning the selection criteria the economic operator declares that
It satisfies all the required selection criteria

Your answer?

®Yes

INO

Finish

Part V: Reduction of the number of qualified candidates

The economic operator declares that:

It meets the objective and non discriminatory criteria or rules to be
applied in order to limit the number of candidates in the following way:
In case certain certificates or other forms of documentary evidence

are required, please indicate for each whether the economic operator
has the required documents:
If some of these certificates or forms of documentary evidence are available

electronically, please indicate for each

Your answer?
@ves

INO
Please describe them
All relevant certificates and requests have been attached in our RFP response.
Should other documents be required Morgan Kai will not hesitate to provide the to
the Contracting authority/contracting entity immediately upon request

Is this information available at no cost to the authorities from an EU
Member State database?

YYes
oNo

Part Vi: Concluding statements
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The econamic operator formally declares that the information stated under Parts ||
V above is accurate and correct and that it has been set out in full awareness of

the consequences of serious misrepresentation
The economic operator formally declares to be able, upon request and without
delay, to provide the certificates and other forms of documentary evidence
referred to, except where
a) The contracting authority or contracting entity has the possibility of
obtaining the supporting documentation concermned directly by accessing
a national database in any Member State that is avallable free of charge
(on condition that the economic operator has provided the necessary
information (web address, issuing authority or body, precise reference of the
documentation) allowing the contracting authority or contracting entity to do
50, Where required, this must be accompanied by the relevant consent to such
access), or
b) As of 18 October 2018 at the |latest (depending on the national
implementati:on of the second subparagraph of Article 59(5) of Directive
2014/24/EU), the contracting authornity or contracting entity aiready possesses
the documentation concerned.
The economic operator formally consents to the contracting authority or
contracting entity as set out in Part |, gaining access to documents supporting
the information, which has been provided in Part lll and Part IV of this
European 5ingle Procurement Document for the purposes of the procurement
procedure as set out in Part |

Date, place and, where required or necessary, signature(s)

Date

17-11-2018

Place

United Kingdom

Signature

~,

~
— L -~ o -*,
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Appendix 22 — Morgan Kai Limited Financial Statements 2017

Company Registration No. 4694811 (England and Wales)

Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED
FULL DETAILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the vear ended

31 December 2017
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
Consolidated Annual Report and Accounts
Year Ended 31 December 2017
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
for the year ended 31 December 2017

The Directors submit their consolidated report and accounts for Morgan Kai Group Limited for the
year ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Group during the year was the Sales and Development of MKinsight
Internal Audit and Risk Management software.

REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS

The Directors are pleased with the results achieved during 2017. The Group has experienced
significant growth in its core business of Audit and Risk Management Software (MKinsight). The
company’s results for 2017 have been in line with forecast.

DIRECTORS

The present composition of the board is set out on page 3 and the Directors who held office during the
year are set out below:

P. A. Gascoigne, Director
T. A. L. Gascoigne, Director
Signed by order of the Board

2
Paul Gascoigne /gf‘/ é“"".

Director

20" January 2018
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only Co. Only Consol*d Consol’d
Notes £ £ £ £

TURNOVER - 4451918 4,128,940
Cost of sales - (1.465,499) (830,533)
GROSS PROFIT - 2986419 3,298,407
Other operating expenses 2 (20,100) (20.100)  (2,136,438) (1,788,513)
OPERATING PROFIT / (LOSS) (20,100) (20,100) 849981 1,509,894
Exceptional Items - - (773,821
Operating profit after exceptional items (20,100) {(20,100) 849,981 736,073
Income from shares in group 1,107,000 971,000 - _
undertakings

Interest receivable - 29,538 23.478
PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 3 1,086,900 950,900 879,519 759,551
BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation 4 - - (206,212) (290,101}
PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 1,086,900 950,900 673,307 469,450

The group had no recognised gains or losses other than the profit for the year, and the above results
derive from continuing operations.

201



Audit Management Software like no other...

mKiNnsight

Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
for the year ended 31 December 2017

Noies
FIXED ASSETS 5
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Investments
Goodwill 6
IPR 7

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors 8
Cash at bank

CREDITORS: Amounts falling due g
within one year

NET CURRENT ASSETS /
({LIABILITIES)

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Called up share capital 11
Capital redemption reserve

Profit and (Loss) Account 12
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS® FUNDS 13

2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only  Co. Only Consol'd Consol’d
£ £ £ £

- < 52,162 83,769
110,550 130,650 ; )

§ 123,610 146,083

70,385 84,231

110,550 130,650 193,995 230,314
104,473 223,821  1,897.621  1.707.920
34,313 1,077 229,335 430,946
138,786  224.898  2,126.956 2,138,866
(128.204) (237.316) (1,990.412) (1,659.555)
10,582 (12.418) 136,544 479,311
121,132 118,232 382,701 793,304
830 830 830 830

170 170 170 170
120,132 117.232 381,701 792,394
121,232 118,232 382,701 793,394

FFor the year ended 31 December 2017 the company was entitled to exemption under Section 477(1) of the
Companies Act 2006, Members have not required the company to obtain an audit of the accounts for the
The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
complying with the requirements of the Act with respect to accounting records and preparation of accounts.

year in question in accordance with Section 476.

The directors have taken advantage, in the preparation of the accounts, of the provisions applicable 10
companies subject to the small companies regime and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard

for Smaller Entities (effective January 2013).

These accounts were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 January 2018

and signed on its behalf by:

Paul Gascoigne /gﬂ’fv/&; =" Director

The notes on pages 7 to 14 form part of these accounts,

6
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING EXPENSES
for the year ended 31 December 2017

1. Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Preparation

(b} The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention and the Financial Reporting
Standard for Smaller Entities (effective January 20135) (the FRSSE).

(¢} Turnover

Turnover represents amounts receivable for goods and services net of VAT,

Amortisation

2

Amortisation is provided on intangible fixed assets so as to write off the cost, less any
estimated residual value, over their expected useful economic life as follows:

Intellectual property rights Straight line basis over 13 vears
(e) Depreciation

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is provided on cost over their estimated useful lives,
The annual rates and methods of depreciation are as follows:

Fixtures, fittings and equipment Straight line basis over 3 to 5 years
() Leases
Operating lease rentals are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred.

{g) Investments
Fixed asset investments are stated at cost less amortisation which is being provided at a rate
of 5% per annum on the original cost of the investment. The Directors consider that this
policy will amortise the investments over their expected useful lives.

(h

Goodwill

p—

Morgan Kai Group Limited acquired Morgan Kai Limited on 30 April 2003. The business
combination resulted in goodwill which has been calculated as the difference between

the cost of the entity and the fair value of the net identifiable assets. Internally generated
goodwill has not been capitalised.

Goodwill has been capitalised as an asset and is amortized over its useful economic life of 20
years.
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING EXPENSES
for the vear ended 31 December 2017

(i) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not
reversed by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is not recognised when assets are re-valued
unless, by the balance sheet date, the company has entered into a binding agreement to sell
the assets and recognised the gains or losses expected to arise on sale.

(j) Cash Flow Statement

The company qualifies as a small company under the Companies Act 2006, The Directors have
elected to take advantage of the exemption under FRSSE not to prepare a cash flow statement

(k) Research and development

Development expenditure incurred on an individual project is carried forward when its future
recoverability can reasonably be regarded as assured. Any expenditure carried forward is
amortised in line with the expected future sales from the related project.

(I) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the closing rates at the balance sheet date. All exchange differences are included in the
profit and loss account,
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING EXPENSES
for the year ended 31 December 2017

2, Other Operating Expenses

2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only  Co.Only Consol’'d  Consol’d
£ £ £ £
Administration expenses 20,100 20,100 2,136,438 1,788,513

3. Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Taxation

The profit is after charging:

2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only Co. Only Consol'd Consol’d
£ £ £ £
Amaortisation of Investments and
Goodwill
Charge for the year: 20,100 20,100 - -
- Subsidiary
- Goodwill - - 22,473 22,473
Amortisation of [PR
- Charge for the year - - 13,846 13,846
Depreciation of owned assets
- Charge for the vear - - 49,032 53.733
Operating lease charges
- Land and buildings - - 04,068 37,127
4. Tax on Profit on Ordinary Activities
2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only  Co.Only Consol’d Consol’'d
£ £ £ £
Current year - - 206,212 290,101
9

205



Audit Management Software like no other...

mKiNnsight

Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING EXPENSES
for the year ended 31 December 2017

5. Tangible Assets

Cost

At | January 2017
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2017
Depreciation

At 1 January 2017
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 December 2017
MNet Book Value

At 31 December 2017
At 31 December 2016

6. Goodwill

Cost
At 1 January 2017

At 31 December 2017
Amortisation

At | January 2017
Charge for the vear
At 31 December 2017
Net Book Value

At 31 December 2017

At 31 December 2016

Consolidated
£

230,840
17,424

248,264

147,070
49,032

196,102
52,162

83,769

Consolidated

328,748

123,610

146,083
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING EXPENSES
for the year ended 31 December 2017

7. IPR
Consolidated
£
Cost
At 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017 180,000
Amortisation
At 1 January 2017 95,769
Charge for the year 13,846
At 31 December 2017 109,615
Net Book Value o
At 31 December 2017 70,385
At 31 December 2016 84,231
8. Debtors
2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only Co.Only  Consol’d Consol’d
£ £ £ £
Trade debtors 729,060 895,290
Amounts owed by group companies 104,473 223,821 - -
Other debtors - B 1,168,561 812,630
104,473 223,821 1,897,621  1,707.920
9. Creditors Amounts Falling Due Within One Year:
2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only Co. Only Consol’d  Consol’d
£ £ £ £
Trade creditors B 186,136 54,281
Accruals and deferred income - 1,236,467 1,049.881
Corporation tax - 401,066 284.209
Other taxation and social security - . 38,539 33,868
Other creditors 128,204 237,316 128.204 237316
Amounts owed to subsidiary - - -
128204 237316 1990412 1.659,555
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING EXPENSES
for the year ended 31 December 2017

10. Related Party Transactions

The following director had loans during the year in relation to Morgan Kai Limited. Interest is
charged at HMRCs official rate of interest. The movement on these loans was as follows:

P. A.
Gascoigne
LLoan account balance b/f
at | January 2017 812,630
Advanced 1,139,062
Interest 29,499
Total 1,981,191
Loans repaid (812,630)
Balance c/f at 31
December 2017 1,168.561
11. Share Capital
Allotted, called up and full paid:
Number: Class: Nominal 2017 2016 2017 2016
Value: Co. Only Co. Only Consol’d Consol’d
£ £ £ £
460 Ordinary £1 460 460 460 460
370 Preference £l 370 370 370 370
830 830 830 830

Both classes of shares accrue discretionary dividends in line with the articles of association and the
preference shares have no voting rights.
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED OPERATING EXPENSES
for the year ended 31 December 2017

12. Profit and Loss Account

2017 2016 2017 2016
Co. Only Co. Only Consol’d Consol’d
£ £ £ £

At 1 January 2017 117,232 112,632 792,394 1,269,244

Profit for the year after tax 1,086,900 950,900 673,307 469,450

1,204,132 1,063,532 1,465,701 1,738,694

Dividends (1,084,000) (366,300) (1,084,000) (366.300)

Purchase of own Shares - (580,000) - (580.000)

At 31 December 2017 120,132 117,232 381.701 792,394

13. Reconciliation of Movement in Shareholders’ Funds
2017 2016 2017 2016
Co.Only  Co.Only  Consol’d Consol’d
£ £ £ £
Profit for the financial year 1,086,900 950,900 673,307 469,450
Dividends paid (1,084.000) (366,300) (1,084,000) (366,300)
Purchase of own shares - (580,000) - (580,000)
Net increase / (deduction) to 2,900 4,600 (410,693) (476,850)
shareholders” funds

Opening shareholders’ funds 118,232 113,632 793,394 1,270,244
Closing shareholders’ funds T121,132 118232 382,701 793,394

14. Controlling Party

The company was controlled throughout the year by Paul A Gascoigne by virtue of his
ownership of 100% of the company’s issued voting Ordinary share capital.

209



Audit Management Software like no other... mRKINsIgnT

Appendix 23 — Morgan Kai Limited Financial Statements 2016

Company Registration Ne, 4604811 (Eagland and Wales)

Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED
FULL DETAILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the vear ended

3 December 2016
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
Consalidated Annual Beport and Accounts
Year Ended 31 December 2016
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
DIRECTORS' REPORT
for the year ended 31 December 20146

The Directors submat therr consolidated repor and aecounts for "\"||||‘E:‘|.|'| Kai f':n‘\up Limited for the
vear ended 31 December 2016,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the Group during the vear was the Sales and Development of MEinsight
Internal Audit and Risk Management soltware,

REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS

The Directors are pleased with the results achieved during 2006, The Group has experienced
significant growth in its core business of Audit and Risk Management Software {MKinsighty, The
company’s results for 2016 have been in line with forecast.

[MRECTORS

e present composition of the board is set out on page 3 and the Directors who held office during the
year are set out below:

Grascoigne, Director

L. Gascoigne, Direcior

Gascoigne, Director (resigned (402/16)
M. AL Gascoigne, Director resigned 04/02/16)

P A,
T. A.
R. L.

Rigned by order of the Board

— - I
Paul (ascoigne ... /ﬁ?"‘/ f’;j;é/

Virector

2 January 2017
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT ANLDY LOSS ACCOUNT
for the vear ended 31 December 2016

20106 2015 2016 2015
o, Omlly Cao, Only Consol'd Consol'd
Notes £ £ £ £

TURMOVER - 41284940 3300182
Cost of sales (R30,533) (9dd, 709y
GROSS PROFIT - 1298407 2355473
Crher operating expenses 2 {20,101} 20000 (1,788,513 {1,5399235)
OPERATIMNG PROFIT / (LOSS) (20, 1040y {20, 101} 1,500 84 T36,238
Exceptional ltems - - (773,821 (433,909
Operating profit after exceptional items (20,000 {20,100} 736,073 322,319
Income froan shares in growp Q71,000 390,000 - -
undertakings

Interest receivable - . 23,478 26,922
PROFIT OM ORDIMARY ACTIVITIES 3 Q30500 ELEURHIT TaA51 340251
BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation 4 - - (290,101 (130,089
PROFIT FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR Q50,900 369,900 469,450 219,162

The group had no recognised gains or losses ciher than the profit for the year, and the above results
derive from continuing operations.
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
for the year ended 31 December 2016

anl6 015 2016 2015
Co.Only  Co.Only  Consol™d Consol'd
Neies £ £ £ £

FIXED ASSETS 5 . £3,769 104,55%

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - -

Investments 130,650 150,750 - -

Goodwill 6 . - 146,083 168,556

PR 7 . . 84,231 g,077
130,650 130,730 230304 266,633

CURRENT ASSETS

Debtars ] 223,821 3,005 1707920 1,348,970

Cash at bank 1,077 3308 430,946 463,312
774, R0R 8413 2138866 2012282

CREDMTORS: Amounis falling due Q (237,316) (45531 (1,639.535) (L113.230)

within onge year

NET CURRENT ASSETS / T1zAE (3118 470311 BOG0S2

{LIABILITIES)

NET ASSETS (18232 113632 793394 1,270,244

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Called up share capital i £10 1,004 830 1,000

Capital redemplion reserve 170 - 170 -

Profit and (Loss) Account 12 117,232 112,632 T 3% |, 2065 244

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS 13 18232 113,682 793,304 1,270,244

For the year ended 31 December 2016 the company was entitled 1o exemption under Section 477(1) of the
Companies Act 2006, Members have not required the company to obtain an audit of the accownts for the
year in question in accordance with Section 476. The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
complying with the reguirements of the Act with respect o accounting records and preparstion of accounts.

The directors hive taken advantage, in the preparation of the accounts, of the provisions applicahle to
companies subject to the small companies regime and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Stand:ard
for Smaller Entities {effective January 20135).

These apcounts were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20% January 2017
and signed on iis behalf by:

The notes on pages 7 1o 14 form part of these aecounts.
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the vear ended 31 December 2016

Accounting Policies

{a) Basis of Preparation

(b} The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention and the Financial Reporting
Standard for Smaller Entities (effiective January 2005} {the FRSSE).

Turnover

e
=

Turnowver represents amounts receivable for goods and services net of VAT,

{d} Amortisation

Amaortisation is provided on intangible fixed asscts 5o as to write off the cost, less any
estimated residual value, over their expected uscful economic life as follows:

Intellectual property rights Straight line basis over 13 vears

Depreciation

e

Depreciation of tangible Axed assets is provided on cost over their estimated wseful lives.
The annual rates and methods of depreciation are as follows:

Fixtures, fittings and equipment Straight ling basis over 3 1o 5 vears
[ty Leases
Operating lease rentals are charged o the profit and loss account as incurred.

Investments

—

(2
Fixed asset investmenis are stated at cost less amortisation which is being provided at a rate
af 5% per annum on the original cost of the investment. The Directors consider that this
policy will amortise the investments over their expected useful lives.

(h} Goodwill

=

Morgan Kai Group Limited acquired Morgan Kai Limited on 30 April 2003, The business
combination resulted in goodwill which has been calculated as the difference between

the cost of the entity and the fair value of the net identifinble assets.  Intemally generated
goodwill has not been capitalised,

Cioodwill has been capitalised as an asset and 15 amortized ever itz uselul economic life of 20
years.
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the vear ended 31 December 2016

(1} Deferred Tax

]

(K

{1

[Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all tming differences that have originated but ot
reversed by the balance sheet date.  Deferred tax is not recognised when assets are re-valued
unless, by the halance sheet date, the company has entered into a binding agreement to sell
the assets and recognised the gains or losses expected to arise on sale.

Cash Flow Statement

The company qualifics as a small company under the Companies At 2006, The Direciors have
elected to take advantage of the exemption under FRSSE not to prepare a cash flow statement

Research and development

Development expenditure incurred on an individual project is carried forward when its future
recoverability can reasonably be regarded as assured. Any expenditure carried forward is
amartized in ling with the expected future sales from the related project,

Foreign currency transactions

Transaetions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the
trunsaction. Monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the elosing rates at the balance sheet date, All exchange differences are included in the
profit and loss account.
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the year ended 31 December 2016

1, Other Operating Expenses

2018 I0ls 2016 2015
Co., Only Co.Only Consol’d  Consol'd
£ £ £ £
Administration expenses 20,100 20000 0 1, TREA13 1,599,235

3. Profit on Ordinary Activities Before Taxation

The profit is after charging:

2016 2015 2018 2015
Co. Oy Co.Only  Consol’'d Consold
£ £ £ £
Arnortisation of Investments and
Goodwill
Charge for the vear:
- Subsidiary 20,100 20, 100
- Goodwill 23473 22,473
Arnortisation of 1PR
= Charge for the vear 13,86 13,846
Depreciation of owned assets
- Charge for the vear 53,733 53,576
Operating lease charges
= Land and buildings 37127 23,732
4. Tax an Profit eon Ordinary Activities
016 2015 206 2015
Co, Only  Co, Only  Consol'd Consel'd
£ £ £ £
Current year - - 290,101 130,080
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the vear ended 31 December 2016

5. Tangible Asscts

Cansalidaeted

"3
FI'IM
AL Janary 2014 216,364
Additions 34,936
[isposals [20,459)
At 31 December 2016 230,841
Drepreciation
At 1 January 2016 111,803
Charge for the vear 53,733
Disposals (18,466)
At 31 Decemnber 2016 147,702
Met Book Value T
AL 31 December 2016 83,769
At 31 December 2013 104,359

6. Croodwill

Consodidaved

£
Cost
At 1 January 2016 452558
At 31 December 2016 452,358
Amaortisation
AL January 2016 283 R02
Charge for the year 13473
AL 3] December 2016 306,275
Met Book Walue
At 31 December 2016 146,083
Al 31 December 2015 168,556
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

for the vear ended 31 December 2016

7. IPR
Cemsendielared
£
Cost
At 1 January 2016 and 31 December 2016 18, (b0
Amortisation
At 1 January 2016 81,923
Charge for the vear 13,846
At 31 December 2016 95,769
Met Book Value )
Al 3] December 2016 84,231
At 31 December 2015 Q8,077
5. Debtors
016 s 2016 S
Con, Only Co.Only  Consol'd  Consol’d
£ £ i £
Trade debtors %05 200 F20,94]
Amounts owed by group companies 213,821 3,105 - -
Other debtors - - 812,030 1027979

|_,|
3
ad
£
Fa
T
=
L

1,707,920 1.548.970

9, Creditors Amounis Falling Due Within One Year:

2016 2015 Mle 2015
Co.Only  CooOnly  Consol’d Consold
£ £ E 3

Trade creditors - - 54,281 63,661

Accruals and deferred income - - 1,049 881 73,927

Corporation tax - . 284,200 133,321

Other taxation and social security - - 33,868 42,321

Other creditors 2370516 - 237318 -
Amounts owed to subsidiary - 45,531 -

237,316 45,531 1659555 1,113,230
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the vear ended 3| December 2016

1. Related Party Transactions

The fallowing directors / secrefary had loans during the vear in relation fo Morgan Kai Limited,
[nterest of 3% per annum from is being charged on these loans, The movement on these loans
was s follows:

P. A R. L. M, A,
Crascolgne {iascolgne Crascoigne Total

Loan account balance bl

at | Janoary 2016 773,821 2065 252,042 1,027,978
Advanced TRG 950 - - TRO D30
Interest 22,680 - 715 23,408
Tatal 1,586,451 2,065 252,817 1,841,333
Loan cancelled (TT3.821) (TT3.821)
Loans repaid . (2,065) (252,817 (254,882
Balance ¢ffat 31

December 2016 B12,630 - - 512,630

In addition, the following share buy backs (purchase of own shares) by Morgan Kai Group
Limited ok place:

Share Holder Shares Purchased Adrboniit
. L. Gascoigne 30 170000
M. AL Gascoigne (Y] 340,000
P, Thompson 20 T0,000
T 580,000
12
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the vear ended 31 December 2016

11, Share Capital

Adlotted, called up and full paid:

Number: Class; Maominal 20016 2015 2016 2015
Value: Co.Only  Co. Only  Consol’d Consol'd
£ £ £ £
460 Ordinary El il 630 460 430
370 Preference £l 370 370 370 370
£30 LOOD 830 1,000

Baoth classes of shares peerue discretionary dividends in line with the articles of association and the
preference shares have no voting rights.

12. Profit and Loss Account

e 2015 20164 2015
Cao. Only Co. Omly Consal’d Consold
£ £ E £
At 1 January 20146 112,632 109,032 1269244 1,416,382
Prrofit for the vear after tax 950,900 369 500 469430 219,162

1,063,532 ATRBIZ 173B.6%4 1635544

Dividends (3e0,300) (3663000 (3663007  (366,300)

Purchase of awn Shares {SR0. 000 - (5E0,000) .

AL 31 December 2016 117,232 112,632 792304 1,269,244
13
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
for the vear ended 31 December 2016

13. Reconciliation of Movement in Sharcholders® Funds

2006 2013 2016 2013
Co. Caly  Co.Only  Consol’d  Consol’d
£ £ 2 2

Prodit for the financial vear 50900 365,900 469,450 219,162
Dividends paid (366,300)  (366.300) (3663000 (366,300)
Purchase of own shares {380,000 - (SB0,000) -
Met increase / (deduction) to 4,600 3600 (4748500 (147138
shareholders” funds
Opening shareholders” funds 113632 110,032 1,270,244 1,417,382
Closing shareholders” funds 114,232 113,632 793304 1270234

14. Controlling Party

The company was controlled throughout the year by its Directors by virue of their ownership
of 97% of the company’s issued voting share capital for the period from 0L/01/16 10
02702716, #6% of the company”s issued virting share capital from 0402716 to 2200671 6 aind
100 %% from 22006816 o the Ve end.
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Appendix 24 — Morgan Kai Limited Financial Statements 2015

Company Registration No. 4694811 (Englasd asd Wales)

Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED
FULL DETAILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year caded

31 December 2015
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
Consolidated Annual Report and Accounts
Year Ended 31 December 2015

Cantenls

Pape
Cificers and Professional Adyasers
Diireciors’ Report 4
Profit and Laoss Account
Balance Sheet 4]
wotes 10 il Accounts T-13
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
OFFICERS AND PROFESSIONAL ADVISERS

DIRECTORS P. A. Gascoigne
T.A LG
R. L. Gascoigne (resigned 04/027/16)
M, A Gascoigne (resigned D4/02/16)

COMPANY NUMBER 169481 |
Registered in England and Wales

REGISTERED OFFICI West One
Wellington Street
Leeds

LS IBA

BANKERS NatWest
Norwich City Office
Norwich

NR2 |HX

SOLICITORS Slater Heelis
Oaklands Howse
34 Washway Road
Sale
M3l aFS

ACCOUNTANTS Brown Butler
Chartered Accountanis
28 St Paul’s Street
Leads

LS1 251
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDA] ) PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNI

lor the year ended 31 December 20135

Iy Directors submit their consolidated repont and sccoums for Maorgan Kai Group Limited for the
vear ended 31 Docember 2013,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
he pnncipal sctivity of the Group during the year was the Sales and Developaent of MKmsigin
Internal Audit and Risk Management software

REVIEW OF THE BUSINESS

he Directors are pleased with the results achieved during 2015, The Group has expenenced
significant growth in its core business of Audit and Risk Management Software (MKinsight). The
company's results for 2013 have been in line with forecast

DIRECTORS

e present composition of the board is set out on peage 3 and the Directors who beld office during the

are set out below:

\. Crscoingne, Diarectos
R. S. Walker, Director (resigned 24/04/1 5)

Gnscoigne, Director

L Giascorene, Dhrector {resig
Walker. Company Secretary (resigned 2

Signed by order of the Board

Paul Gascoigne

Director

3% July 2006

227



Audit Management Software like no other... mRKINsIgnT

Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSULIDATED PROFIT AMIY LOFsS ACCOLMT

for the vear ended 31 December 2013

2013 2014 2015 HHE:
‘. Ol Lo, Lhinls L] d Consol'd
Sy | £ K -2

TLRNOVER - 1.1, 182

Ciml ol sales . EEEE 130 S
GROSS PROFIT - 2,355,473 2EBA.51H
CMber oporaling expeiss 2 (20, 100y (20,0000 (1,580235y (1387172}
CIPERA TTNG PROFIT S LOKSS) {20, L 1208, 140 7 L LR
Exeeprional lems . [ERERL{H] (L
Operating profit aller exceptional iwms (20000 20, K i e Al13.21%
Inciame (rom slsares i sroup AR, (10 25,001

unkleriakings

Interest receivable 26,922 ah,334

PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES i L S0 3 S0} 329,25 639,753
BEFORE TAXATION

Taxation | 7 5 {1 30,089) |3

PROFIT FOR THE FINARCIAL YEAR S A0 ERIUH 219062 326,235

b pmins o losses other than the prodil boe the year asd the above resulis

nwe

deTive

linanng operations,
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
L) | ) BALA | |

for the vear eaded 31 Decemby

NSOY YA

CE SH

2013

2004 20
[ Co, Unly Covsol™d { o
Notes L L i '
FIXED ASSETS 5 86,481
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
750 T0.850
O 6%.554 191,020
GxA77 111,923
| S0.750 70,83 H6.033 1095
8 3.108 A48970 01354
2106 163.312
5 L012,282 791
CREDITORS: Amounts falling due 4 435310 (66,0291 (1LVI13.234) (1,108,964

wihmone v

NET CURRENT ASSETS 37.118) (60,818 RoA 052 1027944
(LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT 115,632 1032
LIABILITIES

NETASSETS 11632 110,032 1.270.244 1.417,382
ITAL AND RESERVES

ad up share capital 1)) o0 1,00 {00 1000

d (Loss) Account | 112,032 106,052 | 1,416,382

QUITY SHAREHOLDERS™ FUNDS 12 113,632 | 1032 AT0.244 1.417,382

led 1o exemption under Section 4771 ol the

For the vear ended 31 Docer
Companies Act 2006, Members |

yer in gueston in aecordance with Section 47

eails of 1l Act with respect W accounting reconds

ny with the require

Ors have tken adva x, i he preparabxon of the accounts, of e peavisions applxable «

me and in accordance with e Financial Reporting Standard

S SUDIEYT 1O Ing camppunies

1 tive N
r Emiities (effective 200 5)

wse decounts were approved and authorised for of Directors on 137 July

2006 and signed o s beball by:
Paul Gascoigne ... G a Dircetor

1he notes o T 1o |3 foem part ol 1hase accounts,
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
ONSOLIDA ) NO'TES TO THE ACCOUNTS

for the year eided 31 December 2015

1. Accounting Policies

a) asis of Prepanation

by The accounts are prepaned unsder the historical cost convention and the Finuncial Reporting

Standard for Smaller Entities (eflect 2013) (the FRSSE)

ssents amounts receivable for 2oods and services net of VAT

s s 0 write ol the cost, less a

rtisation is provided on intangible ixed ass

estimared residual value, over their expected useful geonomic life as follows:

intellectunl priy nghts Straight Line basis over |3 vears

o) Leprecstion

sible fined assets is provuded on cost over their estimated usclul hves

recaalion

¢ anitual rates and methods of depreciation are as follows

Fixtures, finings and equipment Straight line basis over 3 10 5 vears

Opcerating lease remtals are charged 1o thwe profil and loss acconnt as mearred

8 westhimenls

a1 ol less amon

Fixed asset nvestments are staled ation which is being provided at a ate

5% per anaum on the orgmnal cost of the investment. The Dircctors consider that this

salicy will amortise the mvestments over their expected useful fives

hy Godwill

a Group Limited acquined Morgan Kai Limited on 30 Apnl 2003, The business

s diflerence betwear

conbination resulted in goodwill which hins boen caloulated as 1l

¢ oost of e entity and the foir value of the net identilinble assets.  Intermally penerated

oecwill has not been capitahisxd

odwill his been capitalised as an asset and is amortized over its useful cconomic it of 20
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ran Kai Group Limited

CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO HHE ACCOUNTS

Delerred lTax

deferved tay s recognised m respect ol

resvalued

wihen aswls

| 10x 550 b

cversed by the balance sheet date. Ded
company has entere

reement 1o scl

nto a binding

itless. by the 2alance sheet date

< assets A recognised the gains or los sxpected 1 2 Of) sake,

* Directons have

smpanies Act 2006, Th

clected 10 tike advantage of the exemption mder FRS T not to paopare a cash flow statement

b Rescarch axd developmem

oeward when ats future

Levelopment expenditure incurred on an in | project = came
ceoverahlity can reasonably be regarded as assurexl. Any expenditure carnied torwand s
wtised in Jine with the expected ture sales |

i the related project

1) Foreign currency trnsactions

nsaetions in forgign currensics are recorded at s rate raling at the date of the

nsaction. Maoaetary assets and habilites denominated in foreign currencies are retransiated

1 the closing rates at the balance sheet date. Al exchange diflerences are included i the

fit and lass acoouns
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Morgan Kai Group Limited

LS 14 ) MOFTES TO THI

00
[ior the venr ended 31 December 2013
(nber Operating Eaponses
2013 bl s 2L
o, iy o Only L ansal’dl [IETTETE]
Sdaimisteation expeines 2000 200, 101 | 500 3%% 1.387.172

30 Proficon Ordinary Activities Before Taxation

Ca. . Dinly Consol'd |
A jnerisatten of lnvestmenls and
Crpadwill
Clharge for the yiear
Sunsidiary 20,10 20,01
= LEHuEw il - .'|'
wrlisaten o (PR
Chairge For Lhe WUAr ] L]
Depreciation of awwvimd asscls
- |':«.".l|"||.':n..l 2 (1] A3
Operaling loase charges
Land and buildings 23,132 A0
4. Tox om Profit on Cndinary Activilies
s 4 201A i B
Lo, Dl Co, {nly Comsol'd  Consal'd
E

HEN EAERTE ]
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Morgan Kai Group Limited

A Y MOFUES T THIE A0S

decd 30 Laecember 20103

5. Tunzible Asseix

a8 1 Jammary 2015 2
| H
| 5H Ay
i3 December 2005 2136

& ok Valu
[December 200 04550
W December 2004 i
e Conadvidl
W J i

Ad | Jamnusry 2015 143 358
lecember 2015 15T 358

Ll

A1 5 1.3

1 hls 2 17

w30 December 2015 283,802

el s Wirlne

WD Decernber 2005 1&%.350

A1 %1 Deeember 2014 |a],n2a
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mKiNnsight

Morgan Kai Group Limited
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO T VCCOLNTS

V1 December 2(HS

PR

inuary 2013 and 31 December 2013

Lmortisanon

\ inuary 20
e lor 1he yeas
xcember 201
\'\L
0ls
\ eeember 20
8. Debtors
2015 2004
L tn Co, Only
L
INrade
A\ I by gronp companies LS 3102
o

s 5103
9, Creditors Amounts Falling Dae Within Once Year:
R 2004
Lo, Onsls (o, Only
i
e crinoes
1
A als and deterred incoms
OFaLIon 14N
Aher tasation and secial security
ler ereditors
Amaounts owed 1o subsidiary 15,5531 66,029
5.531 6,029

¢ omsolidated

BU.A00

68077
3840

(RRRY
2015 el
Consolsl Consol'd
{ .
S20.99] U Ln

910,187

027974

1,548,970 L701.354

873.027
el
3.32
o

asdal

L1132 U964
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
‘ TES I ACCO

ONSOLIDA \
or the vear ended 31 December 2013

H Sharve Capital

\ | up and full poaid
N Clus: Noonal 11 NE 0 |
Val Only Co, Only 150l Consol'd
\ g ¢
63l Ordinany £ 630 1,000 630 1401
il | (St L 70 ]
IMI0 1 .000 LX) ool

shares ucerue diseretionary dividends in Line with the anticles of associntion and the

we shares have no votiong righis

11 Profit and Loass Account

2013 20104 2018 04
Coo Ondy Co. Only Consol'd Consol'd
L 4 ]
AL Janaany 2005 9.032 04.132 416,382 91
Peafit tor the year after tax 369,900 L0 219,162 326235
178,932 10V 032 635,540 116,382
v idends (30 300 - (366,300)
December 2015 112632 109,032 1,269,244 16282
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Morgan Kai Group Limited
NSO } A ) N( STOTHE ACCOUNES

for the year ended 31 December 2013

12. Recancilintion of Movement in Sharcholders” Funds

2015 20l R (1]
Co, Only Coo Only Consol'd sl
{
| (S H] { 69,900 1.0 219162
| Paid {366,3400) (366,300)
Net merease ! (deduction ) o 16K 4900 VLESN) 326,235
sirarchoklers tunds
Opening sharcholders” funds 10,052 5.132 1 417,382 (R
losing sharehplders” funds 13.632 10,032 1.270.24 117,382
|3
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Appendix 25 — Grant Thornton Financial Statements 2017

Ancxe In SNC
| “Prezentarea situafiilor financiare”
| Aprobat de Ministerul Finanfelor
| f | | al Republicii Moldova

SITUATIILE FINANCIARE -
pentru perioada 01.01.2017 - 31.12.2017
Entitatea  Grant Thornton Audit SRL [4]ols|9ls]alalo

{Denumiren completd) Cod CULIO

[1lololelslololololalela]s

Drata primirii

A9 - o5 20 fﬂﬁ“
7k

Cod IDNO
Sediul: MD 2005 m. Chisinau [oft]slo]
Cod pogtal Raignul (municipiul, UTA) Localitatea Cod CUATM
str. Grigore Ureche 69
sirada, nr, b,
Activitatea principald Servicii de audit alolzlo
Cod CAEM, rev.2
[714l1]2]0]
Cod CAEM, edifia 2005
Forma de proprietate Privata 18l
Cod CFP
Forma organizatorico-juridica SRL sl3lo]
Cod CFOJ

Date de contact: Tel. 022860571 e-mail

WEB

Unitatea de masuri: leu

Mumele si coordonatele al contabilului-gef: Dl {dna) Ribacova Marifia

Tel. 022860571

Amnexa 8
Nota informativa privind veniturile si cheltuielile clasificate dupd natura
Indicatori Cod _ Perioada de gestiune i
rd. precedentd curenti
1 2 3 4
Venituri din vinziri 010 6792685 5681515
Alte venituri din activitatea operationald 020 37453 4101
Venituri din alte activititi 030 | 143334 66244
Total venituri (rd 010 + rd 020 + rd.030) 040 6973472 5751860
Variatia stocurilor 050
Costul vinzirilor marfurilor vindute 060
Cheltuieli privind stocurile 070 10889 8810
Cheltuieli cu personalul privind remunerarea muncii 080 1206723 1224025
Contributii de asiguriiri sociale de stat obligatorii si 331849 332864
prime de asigurar; obligatorie de asistentd medicala 090
i_the]I_u_ie]i cu amortizarea si deprecierea activelor 100 28431 44293
imobilizate
Alte cheltuieli | 110 4622822 3854374
Cheltuieli din alte activitati 120 166748 92066
Total cheltuieli (rd. 050 + rd.060 + rd.070 + rd.080 + 130 6367462 5556432
rd.090 + rd. 100 + rd. 110 + rd.120) )
Profit (pierdere) pina la impozitare (rd.040 — rd. 130) 140 606010 195428
Cheltuteli privind impozitul pe venit 150 80604 33607
P;'Olf'iinjﬂpitrderc] net al perioader de gestiune (rd. 140 — 160 525406 161821
rd.15
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BILANTUL

la 31 decembrie 2017

Anexa |

Nr. ACTIV Cod Sold la
opt. | rd. Inceputul pericadei de gestiune | Sfirsitul perioadei de gestiune
i 2 3 4 5
L. | Active imobilizate
010 4914 2764
Imobilizéri corporale in curs de executie 020 -
Terenuri - 030
Mijloace fixe 040 61276 68317
Resurse minerale 050 T
Active biologice imobilizate 060
Investitii financiare pe termen lung in parti | 070
neafiliate i
[nvestitii financiare pe termen lung in parti | 930
afilate
Investitii imobiliare 090
Creante pe termen lung 100 o
Avansuri acordate pe termen lung 110
| Alte active imobilizate 120
Total active imobilizate 130 66190 71081
(rd.010 + rd.020 + rd.030 + rd.040 + rd.050
+ rd. 060 + rd.070 + rd. 080 + rd.090 +
rd. 100 + rd. 110 +rd.120)
2 | Active circulante
Materiale 140
Active biologice circulante 150
| Obiecte de mici valoare $i scurtd durati 160 7640 9635
Productia in curs de executie Si produse 170
Marfuri B 180 -
Creante comerciale 190 832257 1155957
| Creante ale pértilor afiliate 200 _
Avansuri acordate curente 210 3892 38909
Creante ale bugetului 220 470805 506781
Creante ale personalului 230 953 4202
Alte creante curente 240 36471 30246
Numerar in casierie Si la conturi curente 250 987793 30862
Alte elemente de numerar ] 260 O
Investitii financiare curente in parti 270
neafiliate
Investitii financiare curente in parti afiliate | 280
Alte active circulante B 290 21318 78093
Total active circulante 300 2366129 T 1874687
(rd. 140 + rd.150 + rd.160 +rd.170 + rd.180
+1d. 190 + rd.200 +rd.210 + rd.220 +
rd.230 + rd.240 + rd.250 + rd.260 + rd.270
+ rd.280 + rd.290)
Total active 310 2432319 1945768

(rd.130 + rd.300)
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Ijir. b ASIY Cod Sold la
ept rd. Inceputul perioadei de Sfirgitul perioadei de
gestiune gestiune
1 2 3 4 5

3. |Capital propriu
Capital social si suplimentar 320 5400 5400
Rezerve 330
Corectii ale rezultatelor anilor precedenti | 340 X
Profit nerepartizat (pierdere neacoperiti) | 350 240228 240228
al anilor precedenti
Profit net (pierdere netd) al perioadei de 360 X 161821
gestiune
Profit utilizat al perioadei de gestiune 370 x
Alte elemente de capital propriu 380
Total capital propriu 390 245628 407449
(rd.320 + rd.330 + rd.340 + rd.350 +
rd.360 - rd.370 + rd.380)

4. |Datorii pe termen lung
Credite bancare pe termen lung 400 |
7mp1‘umuturi pe termen lung 410 495000
Datorii pe termen lung privind leasingul | 420
financiar
Alte datorii pe termen lung 430
Total datorii pe termen lung 440 495000
(rd.400 + rd.410 + rd.420 + rd.430)

5. |Datorii curenie
Credite bancare pe termen scurt 450
impmmuturi pe termen scurt 460
Datorii comerciale 470 134528 94580
Datorii fata de partile afiliate | 480 |
Avansuri primite curente | 490 | 473150 955664
Datorii fata de personal 500 27017 73643
Datorii privind asigurérile sociale si 510
medicale
Datorii fata de buget 520 713 120
Venituri anticipate curente 530
Datorii fata de proprietari 540 555186 89975
Finaniéri si incaséri cu destinatie speciald | 550
curente
Provizioane curente 360 64861
Alte datorii curente 570 436236 324337
Total datorii curente 580 1691691 1538319
(rd.450 + rd.460 + rd 470 + rd. 480 +
rd.490 + rd.500 + rd.510 + rd.520 + |
rd.530 + rd.540 + rd.550 + rd. 560 +
rd.570)
Total pasive 590 2432319 1945768
(rd.390 + rd.440 + rd.580)
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Anexa 2
SITUATIA DE PROFIT SI PIERDERE
de la 01.01.2017 pind la 31.12.2017
: Cod rd. Pericada de gestiune
| precedentd curentd
- ] 2 3 4
Venituri din vinzari 010 6792685 5681515
Costul vinzirilor 020 4530920 4003823
Profit brut (pierdere brutd) (rd.010 —rd.020) 030 2261765 1677692
Alte venituri din activitatea operationald 040 37453 4101
Cheltuieli de distribuire 030
Cheltuieli administrative 060 1639875 1444002
Alte cheltuieli din activitatea operalionald 070 9021 16541
Rezultatul din activitatea operationala: profit {pier- 080 629422 221250
dere) (rd.030 + rd.040 ~ rd.050 - rd.060 — rd.070)
Rezultatul din alte activitati; profit (pierdere) 090 (23412) (25822)
Profit (pierdere) pind la impozitare 100 606010 195428
(rd.080 + rd.090)
Chelmieli privind impozitul pe venit 110 80604 33607
Profit net (pierdere netd) al perioadei de gestiune 120 525406 161821
(rd 100 —rd. 110)
~ Anexa 3
SITUATIA MODIFICARILOR CAPITALULUI PROPRIU
de la 01.01.2017 pini la 31.12.2017
Nr | . . Cod Sold 1e Tnc_{:putul o S i Sold la sfirgitul
dial Indicarori d pl—‘l'lt‘.\il.f]{ll de Majordri | Diminuari | p-,-msa_dc: de
] gestiune | gestiune
1 2 3 4 3 -] | 7
1 | Capital social §i suplimentar |
Capital social 010 3400 | 5400
Capital suplimentar 020 |
Capital nevérsat 030 | ( ) |« YL ( Yy | )
Capital neinregistrat 040 |
Capital retras 0ns0 | | |« ) | € ) ( ]
Total capital social si suplimentar 060 3400 | 34010
(rd 010 + rd.020 + rd 030 + rd. 040 + rd. 050) |
2 |Rezerve | |
Capital de rezervi 070 ;
Rezerve statutare 080 | |
Alte rezerve 090 |
Total reserve (rd. 070 + rd.080 + rd.090) 100
3 | Profit nerepartizat (pierdere neacoperiti)
| Corectii ale rezultatelor anilor precedenti 110 |
Profit nerepartizat (pierdere neacoperita) al 120 240228 240228
anilor precedenti
Profit net {pierdere netd) al perioadei de 130 kS 161821 161821
pestiung
Profit utilizat al perioadei de gestiune 140 X
Rezultatul din tranzitia la noile reglementari 150
contabile
Total profit nerepartizat (pierdere 160 240228 161821 402049
neacoperitd) (rd. 110+ rd. 120 + rd. 130 +
rd. 140 + rd. 150)
4 |Alte elemente de eapital propriu, din eare 170
Diferente din reevaluare 171
Subventii entitifilor cu proprietate publica 172
Total capital propriu (rd.060 + rd. 100 + 180 245028 161821 407449
pd. 160 + rd 1700
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Anexa 4
SITUATIA FLUXURILOR DE NUMERAR
de la 01.01.2017 pini la 31.12.2017
Cod Pericada de gestiune
Indicatori ) N
rd. precedenta ! curenti
I 2 3 4
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea
operafionali
Incasari din vinziri 010 7712822| 3789049
Plati pentru stocuri §1 servicii procurate 020 4871614 4433030
Plati catre angajati si organe de asigurare 030 | 2204336 1389706
sociala si medicala |
Dobinzi platite [ 040
Plata impozitului pe venit [ 050 238368 710981
Alte incasiri 060 400 2287036
Alte plai 070 333351 464571
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea 080 (24447 (922209)
operationald (rd.010 - rd.020 — rd.030 — '
rd.040 - rd.050 + rd.060 — rd.070 )
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea de
investitii
Incasari din vinzarea activelor imobilizate 090
Plati aferente intrarilor de active imobilizate 100
Dobinzi incasate 110
Dividende incasate 120
Alte incasari (plagi) 130 |
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea de | 140
investitii (rd.090 — rd. 100 + rd. 110 +rd. 120 =
rd. 130)
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea
financiara
incasari sub forma de credite si imprumuturi 150 885000
Plati aferente rambursarii creditelor i 160
imprumuturilor
Dividende platite 170
Incasari din operafiuni de capital 180
Alte incasdri (plati) 190 :
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea 200 885000
financiara (rd.150 - rd. 160 —rd.170 + rd.180
+ rd. 190)
Fluxul net de numerar total 210 (922209)
(£ rd.0B0 + rd. 140 + rd.200) |
Diferente de curs valutar favorabile | 220 | (155) (14722)
(nefavorabile) | :
Sold de numerar la inceputul perioadei de | 230 | 127395 087793
gestiune
Sold de numerar la sfirsitul perioadei de 240 987793 50862
gestiune (+ rd.210 = rd. 220 + rd.230)
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Anexa 6
Date generale
1. Certificat de inregistrare a entiti{ii, eliberat de Camera inregistririi de Stat.
Numir de inregistrare 1009600002943 Data inregistrarii 29.01.2009 Seria MD Numir 0102741

2. Capital social inregistrat de Camera inregistrarii de Stat:

data = _29 ™ ianuarie 2009, suma 5400 lei, inclusiv:

1) cota statului _lei,

2) cota definatorilor a cel putin 20% 5400 lei.

Modificari ulterioare:

aj“__ " _, suma let, inclusiv cota statului led,

b) « " , suma le, inclusiv cota statului lei.
S 5 —

3. Entititile, activitatea cirora necesitd licentd, indica:
Licenta In vigoare:
1) Numdar A MMII 039838 data eliberarii 17.02.2009
Termen de valabilitate — pina la 17.02.2019
Tipul de activitate Activitatea de audit
Organul care a eliberat licenta Camera de Licentiere
2) Numar A MMII 047103 data eliberdrii 17.02.2009
Termen de valabilitate — pina la 17.02.2019
Tipul de activitate Activitatea de audit
Organul care a eliberat licenta Camera de Licentiere
3) Numar . data eliberirii
Termen de valabilitate
Tipul de activitate

Organul care a eliberat licenta _
4. Numirul mediu scriptic al personalului in perioada de gestiune 13 persoane, inclusiv pe categorii:

1} personal administrativ 13 persoane,

2) muncitori pErsoane.
5. Numirul personalului la 31 decembrie 2017 13 persoane.
6. Remunerarea personalului entitifii in pericada de gestiune 1224025 lei.
7. Remunerarea membrilor organelor de administrare, de conducere si supraveghere si alte angajamente aparute
sau asumate in legatura cu pensiile membrilor actuali sau ale fostilor membri ai acestor organe, pe categorii

lei.

8. Avansurile si creditele acordate membrilor organelor specificate la pet.7 _ lei, inclusiv
rambursate _ lei,
9. Valoarea activelor imobilizate i circulante, inregistrate in calitate de gaj'

1) valoarea de gaj le,

2) valoarea contabild ) lei.
10. Numdrul actiunilor ordinare la finele perioadei de gestiune unitati.
11. Profit net (pierdere netd) a perioadei de gestiune pentru o actiune ordinara:

1) profit _ lei bani,

2) pierdere lei bani.
12. Dividende calculate pentru o actiune ordinara pentru perioada de gestiune:

1) platite lei bani,

2) planificate pentru plati . lei bani.

13. Valutd strdind disponibila, recalculatd in moneda nationald a Republicii Moldova — total 22382 lei, inclusiv
(lei, denumirea si codul valutei):

1) 17900 leif EURS 978

2) 4482 lei / USD/ 840

3)

14. Numerar legat — total lei.

be. in care se inscriu swmele de gai. in toate coloancle prin fractie se reflecti

a) la numiritor - valoares de i
b T mumiter — valoarea contabila
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_ Anexa 9
NOTA INFORMATIVA
privind relatiile cu nerezidentii
Tabelul 1
Creante, investitii financiare §i datorii pe termen lung aferente fondatarilor nerezidenti
Cod Sold la Modificari in perioada de gestiune Sold la
. . rd./ inceputul sfirsitul
Ind . : = e .
ndicatori cod | perioadei de lnllld];h"l lIe;.lru_ ) D:feﬂrem;e de perioadei de
tard | gestiune majorari diminudri curs valutar gestiune

1 2 ] 4 5 [3 7
Creante si investitii financiare pe

010
termen lung — total
Creanfe comerciale, inclusiv pe fdri: 020
Avansuri acordate, inclusiv pe fari: 30

Imprumuturi acordate si creante
privind leasingul financiar, 040
inclusiv pe fari:

Alte creanfe si investifil financiare,

: . e 050
inclusiv pe fdri:

Datorii pe termen lung — total 060
Datorii comerciale, inclusiv pe fdri: 070
Avansuri primite, inclusiv pe fari: 080

Credite bancare, imprumuturi si datorii
privind leasingul financiar, inclusiv pe | 090
favi:

Alte datori, inclusiv pe jari: 100

Rd 010= rd 020 + rd 030 + rd 040 + rd 050
R 060= rd.070 + rd D80 + rd 090 + rd. 100

Col.7 = col, 3+col 4=00) 3200l 6
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Tabelul 2

Creante, investitii financiare i datorii pe termen lung aferente nerezidentilor, cu excepfia fondatorilor

Cod Sold la Modificari in pericada de gestiune Sold la
. , rd./ inceputul sfirsitul
Indicatori . ) arif irif ifare: ,
* cod | perioadei de ]':.1 a” ]_]e;uu.: ) anerﬁn%c de perioadei de
tﬂrﬁ EL‘ASU-UT'IC Ma]orari QIMINuar: curs valutar gestiu]le
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Creante si investitii financiare pe oLb
termen lung — total
Creanfe comerciale, inclusiv pe féari: 020
Avansuri acordate, inclusiv pe [dri: 030

Imprumutur acordate si creante
privind leasingul finaneciar, inclusiv pe | 040
fdri:

Depozite, inclusiv pe féari: 050

Alte creanfe si investitii financiare,

F—— - a0
tnclusiv pe jdri: !

Datorii pe termen lung — total 070
Datorii comerciale, inclusiv pe fdri: 080
Avansuri primite, inclusiv pe fdri: 090

Credite bancare, imprumuturi gi datorii
privind leasingul financiar, inclusivpe | 100
fari:

Alte datorii, inclusiv pe jari: 110

R0l 0 rd 020 = rd 030 + vd 040 + rd.050 + vd 60
R 070=rd 080 + rd 090 + pd. 100 + +rd. 1 10

Col.7 = col.3+col 4-col. 5£col.6
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Tabelul 5

Investitii financiare in striinatate si participarea nerezidentilor in capitalul social

Cod . |
iy Sold la Tnceputul P— | lesiri/ Sold la sfirsitul
Indicatori " perioadei de TEA | destrll perioadei de
cod e majoriri diminudri k X
tard gestiune gestiune
1 2 3 4 5 6
Investitii financiare 010
Cote de participalie §i acliuni de pini la 10% | 020
inclusiv, in capitalul social al entithtilor nerezidente, i
inclusiv pe pari:
Cote de participatie §i actiuni de peste 10% in 030
capitalul social al entitifilor nerezidente, inclusiv pe
ari:
Capital social 040
Cate de participatie si actiuni de pina la 10% 050
inclusiv, inclusiv pe fari:
Cole de participatic §i actiuni de peste 10%. incfusiv| 060
pe fari:
d.010= rd 020 + rd. 030
o 040= rd. 050 + pd 060
ol.6 = col.3+col4-col.5
Tabelul 7
Bunuri ale nerezidentilor inregistrate in conturi extrabilantiere
1
| Cod . .
| . | Seld la incepurul . - Sold la sfirgitul
Indicatori | Tt erivadei de Intréri : lesiri/ perioadei de
| cod P : diminudri | micgorari I .
tard gestiune gestiune
Lar
1 2 3 4 5 ]
Bunuri primite in baza contractelor 010
de comision, inclusiv pe jiri )
Bunuri primite spre prelucrare, 020
inclusiv pe [diri -
Bunuri ab{inute din materialele | 030
prelucrate, inclusiv pe jari

Col.6 = col.3+col4-col 5
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Wenituri i cheltuieli aferente tranzactiilor cu nerezidentii Tabelul 6
. Codrd/ Perioada de gestivne
Indicatori =
cod fard precedenti curentii
1 2 3 4
Venituri - total 0o
Wenituri aferente bunurilor procurate gi vindute peste hotare frd recerea 120
fromtierei de siai a Republicii Moldova, inclusiv pe pari: :
- i
i operalionale si altor activiiati, 030

Venituri din dividende si participatii in alte entiti(i, inclusiv pe firi: 040
WVenituri din decontarea datoriilor cu termenul de prescriptie expirar, 050
inclusiv pe |ari:
Alte venituri, inclisiv pe [Gri: 060
Cheltuieli - total 070
Cheltuicl: aferente bunurilor procurate §i vinduie pesie hotare fiird )

) i et . - 080
trecerea frontiered de stat a Republicii Moldova, inclusiv pe fari:
Chelwieli privind dobinzile, inclusiv pe v ]
Cheltuieli g provizisane aferente creantelor comerciale si altor creante 100
compromise, inclusiv pe fari;
Alte cheluiels, inclvsiv pe (i | 1o
- |

Rd.(010=rd 020 + rd.030 + 1d 040 + rd 050 + rd. D60
Ra070=rd 080 + rd 090 + rd. 100 + rd. 110

Persoanele |£$p sabile de semnarea rapoartelor financiare al ent:tatn*
/:-1/,»;7/ /5240 ﬁf

@,ﬁém” ,M [brron M% yr5

* conform art.36 din Legea contabilititii
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Noti explicativi
Informatii privind corespunderea situatiilor financiare
Standardelor Nationale de Contabilitate

Situatiile financiare sint intocmite in conformitate cu prevederile Standardelor Nationale de
Contabilitate. Abateri de la principiile de baza si caracteristicile calitative prevazute in Standardele
Nationale de Contabilitate nu au fost comise.

Dezviluirea politicilor contabile

Indicatorii situatiilor financiare au fost determinati in baza metodelor si procedeelor previzute in
politicile contabile aprobate prin ordinul directorului entitatii nr. 1 din 30 decembrie 2014. Astfel,
Mijloacele fixe cuprind imobilizarile corporale transmise in exploatare, valoarea unitard a carora
depaseste plafonul valoric previzut de legislatia fiscala (pet. 4 din SNC _Imobiliziri necorporale si
corporale”). Valoarea reziduala a mijloacelor fixe este nesemnificativa si se considera nula (pet. 20 din
SNC ,.Imobilizari necorporale §i corporale™). Amortizarea imobilizarilor mijloacelor fixe se calculeaza
prin metoda liniara (pet. 22 din SNC . Imobilizari necorporale si corporale™).

Contabilitatea stocurilor se tine in expresie cantitativa si valorica (art. 17 alin. (5) din Legea
contabilitdii, pet. 10 din SNC ,.Stocuri™). Obiectele de mici valoare si scurta duratd cuprind bunurile
valoarea unitard a cérora nu depaseste plafonul stabilit de legislatie (pct. 6 subpet. 3) din SNC
LStocuri”). Stocurile iesite se evalueaza prin metoda costului mediu ponderat (pct. 33, 36 din SNC
wStocuri”). Obiectele de micd valoare si scurtd durata, valoarea unitard a cirora nu depaseste 1/6 din
plafonul stabilit de legislatie, se deconteazi la costuri‘cheltuieli curente, active imobilizate ete. prin
calcularea uzurii (pet. 51 din SNC ,Stocuri”). Cheltuielile anticipate cuprind valoarea anvelopelor,
acumulatoarelor procurate separat de mijloacele de transport, formularele cu regim special si alte
costuri suportate in perioada curentd, dar care se referd la perioadele viitoare. Cheltuielile anticipate se
deconteaza la costuri/cheltuieli curente prin metoda liniara (pet. 8 din SNC ,,Cheltuieli™).

Veniturile se recunosc separat pentru fiecare tranzactie (pet. 9 din SNC ., Venituri™). Veniturile din
prestarea serviciilor se recunosc dupd metoda prestirii integrale (pet. 21 din SNC . Venituri™). Costul
vinzirilor cuprinde valoarea contabila (costul efectiv) a serviciilor prestate (pet. 20 subpet. 1) din SNC
-Cheltuieli™). Activele s1 datoriile in valuta straind se recalculeaza in moneda nationala la data
raportarii (pct. 13 din SNC . Diferente de curs valutar si de suma™).

Pe parcursul perioadei de gestiune nu au fost inregistrate modificiri in politicile contabile,

Analiza activitatii economico-financiare a intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SRL in anul
2017

Valoarea venitului din vinzari inregistrat de entitatea Grant Thormton Audit SRL in anul 2017
constituie 5681515 lei acesta diminuinu-se cu 1111170 lei fata de anul precedent. Activitatea
operationald a entitatii include un singur tip de activitate, in particular prestarea serviciilor de audit.
Valoarea cheltuielilor suportate pe parcursul anului 2017 constituie 5556432 lei, suma acestora
diminuindu-se cu 811030 lei fata de anul precedent, fapt care se apreciaza pozitiv. In structura
cheltuielilor intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SRL ponderea cea mai mare in anul 2017 o detin alte
cheltuieli a activitatii operationale, constituind 70,9 % aceasta reducandu-se fata de anul precedent cu
1,7 %. Per ansamblu situatia financiara a intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SRL in anul 2017 este

favorabila, fapt relevat prin intermediul indicatorilor de performanta prezentati ar -QH
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Appendix 26 — Grant Thornton Financial Statements 2016

Anexe la SNC

" QﬁiMZZL:“_// l’/[t:/")/[’/j_ , ) 3 APR. 21017 I ‘i‘ i .:.‘VH.»:..M\‘:.rqu_\'.J;‘u-:j

Daya primini

[}
[

SITUATIILE FINANCIARE |
pentru pericada 01.01.2016 - 31.12.2016

Entitatea  Grant Thornton Audit SRL [4lolslolslololo]

(Denumirea complerd) ‘od CUILIO

C
[tlololelslololololzlol4|3]

Cod IDNO
Sediul: MD 20035 m. Chisinau [of1]5]o]
Cod pasial Rasooul (municipiul. UTA): Localitatea Cod CUATM
str. Grigore Ureche 69
stroda, ar, bl
Activitatea principald Servicii de audit lolol2]o]
Cod CAEM, rev.2
7l4l1]2]0

Cod CAEM, edifea 2005

Forma de proprietate Privata

Forma organizatorico-juridici SRL
Cod CFOJ
Date de contact: Tel. 022860571 e-mail

WEB

Unitatea de masuri; leu

Numele si coordonatele al contabilului-gef: DI (dna) Ribacova Marina

Tel. 022860571

Anexa 8
Nota informativa privind veniturile si cheltuielile clasificate dupi natura

c : Cod Perioada de gestiune
Indicatori — =
rd. precedenta curenta
1 2 3 4

Jenituri din vinzari 010 | 8112337 6792685
Alte venituri din activitatea operationald 020 | 179 37453
Venituri din alte acli\]tégi 030 222235 143334
Total venituri (rd.010 + rd.020 + rd.030) 040 8334751 6973472
Variatia stocurilor | 050 )

Costul vinzirilor marfurilor vindute o 060

Cheltuieli privind stocurile ) 070 21810 10889
‘Cheltuieli cu personalul privind remunerarea muncii 080 1851832 1206723
antribu(ii ;ic asigurﬁr'i soci:.alr: de stat ohligmor_ii §i 090 ) 506909 331849
prime de asigurare obligatorie de asistentd medicala

Chchg?eli cu amortizarea §i deprecierea activelor 100 34502 ) 28431
imobilizate

Alte cheltuteli 110 4621233 4622822
Cheltuieli din alte activitéi ) 120 i 75741 166748
Total cheltuieli (rd.050 + rd.06_[) + rd.070 + rd.080 + 130 7112027 6367462
rd.090 + rd. 100 + rd.110 + rd.120) G |

Profit (pierdere) pina la impozitare (rd.040 - rd.130) 140 1222724| 606010
Cheltuieli privind ill;;-)luzilul pe venit 150 | 151929| 30604
Profit (picrderc) net al perioadei de gestiune (rd.140 — 1070795 525406
rd.150) ) 10
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Anexa |

N ACTIV Cod _ s :
ept | rd. | Inceputul perioadei de gestiune | Sfirgitul pericadei de gestiune
! 2 3 4 5
. | Active imobilizate
Imobilizari necorporale 01e ] 10279 4914
Imobilizéri corporale in curs de executie 020 9575
Terenuri . 030 I
Mijloace fixe 040 35857 61276
| Resurse minerale B 050
Active biologice imobilizate 060 -
Investitii financiare pe termen lung in parti | 070
neafiliate
Investitii financiare pe termen lung in parti | 080 )
afiliate
Investitii imobiliare 090
Creanfe pe termen lung ) 100 -
Avansuri acordate pe termen Jung 110
Alte active imobilizate 120
Total active imobilizate 130 sssi| 66190
(rd.010 + rd.020 + rd.030 + rd.040 + rd. 050
+rd. 060 + rd.070 + rd. 080 + rd.090 +
rd.100 + rd.110 +rd.120)
2. |Active circulante
Materiale 140 q16
Active biologice circulante 150 T
Obiecte de mic valoare Si scurta durata 160 5309 7640
Productia in curs de executie i produse 170 -
Marfuri 180
Creante comerciale 190 2173051 832257
Creante ale partilor afiliate 200
Avansuri acordate curente 210 13418 8892
Creante ale bugetului 220 205227 470805
Creante ale personalului 230 2 953
Alte creante curente 240 4226 36471
Numerar in casierie Si la conturi curente 250 127395 087793
Alte elemente de numerar 260
Investitii financiare curente in parti 270
neafiliate »
Investitii financiare curente in parti afiliate | 280 i
| Alte active circulante BED 4009 i 21318
Total active circulante 300 . 2533553 2366129
{rd. 140 + rd. 150 + rd.160 + rd.170 + rd. 180
Frd. 190+ rd. 200 + rd. 210 + rd. 220 4
1d.230 + rd.240 + rd.250 + rd. 260 + rd. 270
+ 1d.280 + rd.290)
Total active 310 2589264 2432319

(rd.130 + rd.300)
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M. PASIV Cod i
cpt- rd. Inceputul pericadei de Sfirsitul perioadei de
gesliune gestiune
1 P k | i 5
3. |Capital propriu i —
| Capital social si suplimentar 320 ' 3400 3400
—— ‘ = S| | . e
Corectii ale rezultatelor anilor precedenti | 340 X B
Profit nerepartizat {pierdere neacoperitd) | 350 (1779) (1779)
al anilor precedenti
\Profit net (pierdere netd) al perioadei de | 360 Tx 525406
gestivne )
Profit utilizat al perioadei de gestiune 370 X " (283399)
Alte elemente de capital propriu i _38'!] S&
Total capital propriu 290 3621 245628
(rd.320 + rd. 330 + rd.340 + rd.350 + I
rd.360 - rd.370 + rd.380) ’
4. |Datorii pe termen lung
Credite bancare pe termen lung 400 | )
Tmprumutl.p'i pe termen lung 410 445000 495000
Datorii pe termen lung privind leasingul | 420 ———
financiar
|Alte datorii pe termen lung o 430 | e —
| Total datorii pe termen lung 40 T 445000| | W ET495000
(rd 400 + rd 410 + rd. 420 + rd.430) A0 boo s
5. |Datorii curente iF 4
Credite hanc;;rt;_]}e termen scurt B 450 = || emuseciui G chisiay .
_i_;}}]{r}lmuturi pe termen scurt 460 30000] f——r =l
Datorii comerciale 470 - 134528
Datorii fatd de pirjile afiliate 480
Avansuri ﬁfjtllite curente 490 022646 73150
Datorii fatd de personal 500 7765 e 27017
Datorii privind asigurarile sociale si 510 | 7126
medicale ol
Datorii fata de buget B 520 44045] 713
Venituri anticipate curente B 530 o
| Datorii fati de proprietari | 540 517134 555186
'Finama'u'i si incasiri cu destinatie speciald | 350 o
curente
Provizioane curente i 360 - 04861
Alte datorii curente - 570 611927 436236
Total datorii curente = 580 | 2140643 1691691
(rd 450+ rd 460 + rd. 470 + rd. 480 4
rd.490 + rd. 500 + rd 510+ rd 520 +
rd. 330 + rd.540 + rd 550 + rd. 560 +
rd.570)
Total pasive 590 | 2589264 2432319
(rd.390 + rd.440 + rd.380) |
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Anexa 2
SITUATIA DE PROFIT SI PIERDERE
de Ia 01.01.2016 pind la 31.12.2014
Indicatori Cod rd Pericada de gestiune
precedent _ curentd
1 2 3 4

Venituri din vinziri 010 g1 113-'3? A792683
Costul vinzirilor 020 5460342 4530920
Profit brut (pierdere bruta) (rd.010 —rd.020) 030 2651994 2261765
Alte venituri din activitatea operationald 044 179 37453
Chelmieli de distribuire 0350
Cheltuieli administrative 060 ) 1106887 1639875
Alte cheltuieli din ac_t:vi[atea aperationald 0m | 469056 0921
Rezultatul din activitatea operationald: profit (pier- 0g0 | 1076230 620422
dere) (rd.030 + rd.040 — rd.050 — rd.060 — rd 070}
Rezultatul din alte activititi: profit {pierdere) 090 i 146494 (234] 2}
Profit (pierdere) pind la impozitare 100 1223724 G0e010
(e O8O -+ rd.090)
Cheltuiali privind impozital pe venit 110 151929 80604
Profit net ipier-d-ere netd) al perioadei de gestiune 120 1070795 525406
(rd. 100 ~rd 110)_

T Anexa 3

de la 01.01.2016 pind la 31.12.2016

r\,;,l e B Cad Saold la Tnceputul ) g — I .‘-il'.\ld_lﬂ stirgitul
dio Iidfeatar-——— = p{.'nuul.lc: de Majorini Dyirminudin rn_-nuaf_:::i de
geshung seshiune
1 2 —— 3 4 ..5 & 7
l -
010 5400 5400
suplimentar 020
Capital nevirsat B 030 | | Vo 1 { ]t )
{Capital neinregisivat U440
Capital retras - 050 | | IR bl 10 ]
Tatal capital social si suplimentar 060 5400 5400
(e 010 # p 020+ rd 030 + rd, 040 + rd 0509
2 | Rererve B
Capital de rezerva 070
Rezerve statutare ) {80 | -
Alte rezerve = 050 |
Total reserve (rd. 070 < rd, 080 + rd 090} 100 —
3 | Profit nerepartizat (pierdere neacoperitii) .
Corectii ale rezultatelor anilor precedenti 110 -
Profit nerepartiza {pierdere neacoperita) al 120 (1773 | (1779)
anilar precedenti
Prafit net {pierdere neta) al perioadei de 130 x 525406 525406
pestiune =
| Profit utilizat al perioadei de gestiune 140 x - 233399 {283350)
Rezultatnl din tranzitia la noile reglementdri 150
| contabile
Tatal profit nerepartizat (pierdere 160 (1779) 325406 283309 240228
neacoperitd) (rdl 110+ rd, 120 + pd 130 +
rd. 140 + rd 1 50)
4 | Alte elemente de capital propriu, din care 170
-]").-I'rrclu,c din reevaluare ] wm [
Subveniii entitafilor cu proprietate publici 172
Total capital propriu (rd. 060 + rd 100 + 180 3621 525406 283309 245628
rd. 160 + rd. 170)

254



Audit Management Software like no other... mkiNsignT

Anexad
SITUATIA FLUXURILOR DE NUMERAR
de la 01.01.2016 pina la 31.12.2016
) Cod. Perioada de gestiune ]
Indicatori -
rd, precedentd curenti
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea
operationali
Incasiri din vinzari 010 8208725 7712822
PIa{i pentru stocuri §i servicii procurate 020 4199633 4871614
Plati citre angajati 5i organe de asigurare 030 2193028 2204336
sociald $1 medicala
Daobinzi plitite 040
Plata impozitului pe-';'e.n;i'r 050 o 238368
Alte incasiri ' 060 | 5020} += 400
Ale plagi ] | 070 | 1708589 333351
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea 080 | 113395 (24447)
operationala (rd.010 — rd.020 - rd. 030 -
1. 040 — rd 050 + rd.060 — rd.070 )
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea de
investitii )
Incasiri din vinzarea activelor imobilizate 090
Pliti aferente intrérilor de active imobilizate 100
Dobinzi incasate 110 |
Dividende incasate 120 | o
Alte incasari (plati) 130 B
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea de 140
investitii (rd.090 — rd, 100 + ¢d, 110 + rd. 120 £
+d.130)
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea o
financiara
Incasari sub forma de credite si imprumuturi | 150 445000 BR5000
Plati aferente rambursarii creditelor si 160 1
imprunmturilor
Dividende platite 170 1020634 ]
Incasari din operafiuni de capital | 180
Alte incasari (plafi) 190 | 2462 B
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea 200 (379172) 885000
financiard (rd. 150 — rd. 160 —rd. 170 + rd 180
+ 1rd. 190)
Fluxul net de numerar total 210 (465777
(£ rd.080 = rd. 140 £ rd.200) -
Diferente de curs valutar favorabile 220 88414 - {135)
{nefavorabile)
Sold de numerar la inceputul perioadei de 230 504758 1?,".-'395
gestiune .
Sold de numerar la sfirsitul perioadei de 240 127395 087793
gestinne (£ rd. 210 £ rd. 220 + rd.230)
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Audit Management Software like no o

Anexa &
Date generale
1. Certificat de inregistrare a entitatii, eliberat de Camera inregistriirii de Stat.
Numir de inregistrare 1009600002943 Data inregistrarii 29.01.2009 Seria MD Numdr 0102741
2. Capital social inregistrat de Camera Inregistrarii de Stat:
data ®_29 " januarie 2009, suma 5400 lel, inclusiv:
1) cota statului let,

2) cota detindtorilor a cel pufin 20% 5400 lei.
Modificliri ulterioare:
a*___ " » suma _ _ led, inclusiv cota statului _ lei,

by ™ , suma lei, inclusiv cota statului let.

3. Entitatile, activitatea clrora necesitd licentd, indica;
Licenta in vigoare:
) Numar A MMII 039838 data eliberirii 17.02.2009
Termen de valabilitate — pina la 17.02.2019
Tipul de activitate Activitatea de audit
Organul care a eliberat licenja Camera de Licentiere
2) Mumdr A MMIIL 047103 data eliberarii 17.02.2009
Termen de valabilitate — pina la 17.02.2019
Tipul de activitate Activitatea de audit
Organul care a eliberat licenfa Camera de Licentiere
3) Numdir , data eliberarii

Termen de valabilitate
Tipul de activitate

Organul care a eliberat licenta B
4. Numirul mediu seriptic al personalului in perioada de gestiune 13 persoane, inclusiv pe categorii:

1) personal administrativ 13 persoane,
2) muncitori ) persoane,
5. Numirul personalului la 31 decembrie 2016 13 persoane.
6. Remunerarea personalului entitdtii in perioada de gestiune 1 206 723 lei.
7. Remunerarea membrilor organelor de administrare, de conducere si supraveghere si alte angajamente apérute
sau asumate in legiturd cu pensiile membrilor actuali sau ale fostilor membri ai acestor organe, pe categorii

lei.

8. Avansurile §i creditele acordate membrilor organelor specificate la pet.7 - led, inelusiv
rambursate lei.
9. Valoarea activelor imobilizate si circulante, inregistrate in calitate de gaj'

1) valoarea de gaj - e,

2) valoarea contabila I lei.
10. Numdrul actiunilor ordinare la finele perioadei de gestiune unitati.
11. Profit net {pierdere netd) a perioadei de gestiune pentru o actiune ordinari;

1) profit lesi bhani,

2) pierdere Il lei bani.
12. Dividende calculate pentru o actiune ordinard pentru pericada de gestiune:

1) platite et bani,

2} planificate pentru plati ] lei bani.

13. Valuté straind disponibila, recalculatd in monedi nationald a Republicii Moldova — total 97006 lei, inclusiv
(lei. denumirea si codul valutei):

1) 88717 leif EURS 978

2) 8289 lei / USDY 840

3)
14. Numerar legat — total - lei.

In findunle. i Gare 8¢ insena sumele de paj. in toabe coloanele pon fractie se reflecin
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Anexa 9
NOTA INFORMATIVA
privind relatiile cu nerezidentii
Tabelul 1
Creante, investifii financiare si datorii pe termen lung aferente fondatorilor nerezidenti
Cod Sold la Modificari in pericada de gestiune Sold la
. . d./ inceputul sfirgitul
Indicatori ! . - niraril iri/ Fare: =
' cod | perioadei de Int: AT d.]‘:?'“ , Diferente de | 0 00 dei de
tars sestiune MEJorari Iminuar curs valutar gestiune
| i 3 4 3 [ 7
Creante §i investifii financiare pe 010
termen lung — total
Creante comerciale, inclusiv pe pdri: 020
Avansuri acordate, inclusiv pe tari: 030
Imprumuturi acordate si creanje
privind leasingul financiar, 040
inclusiv pe firi:
Alte creante gi investifii iinanciare, —
Inclusiv pe (dri. !
Datorii pe termen lung — total 060
Datorii comerciale, fnclusiv pe jari: 070
Avansuri primite, inclusiv pe (dri: 080
Credite bancare, imprumuturi si datorii
privind leasingul financiar, inclusiv pe | 090
FliFi:
Alte datoril, inclusiv pe [dri. 100

Rd.010=rd 020 + rd 030 + rd D40 + s D50
Rd.060= rd 070 + rd. 080 + pd 050 + pd | 00

Col.7 = col, 3+gol d-col Stcol b
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Tabelul 2

Creante, investifii financiare si datorii pe termen lung aferente nerezidentilor, cu excepfia fondatorilor

Cod Sold la Modificari in perioada de gestiune Sold la
L ! rd./ inceputul sfirgitul
Indicatori T i . aliry
cod | pericadei de Int :Ir:’:' I,["?'“'_ i Diferente de perioadei de
tard gestiune majoriri diminuiri curs valutar zestime
1 2 3 4 H3 & 7

Creante si investitii financiare pe 310

termen lung - total

Creane comerciale, inclusiv pe péri: 020

Avansuri acordate, inclusiv pe jdri. 030

Imprumuturi acordate si creante

privind leasingul financiar, inclusiv pe | 040

fari;

Depozite, inclusiv pe (G Dz0

Alte creanje i investitii financiare, 60

inclusiv pe {ari:

Datorii pe termen lung — total 070

Datorii comerciale, inclusiv pe jdri: 80

Avansuri primite, frclusiv pe jari: 090

Credite bancare, imprumuturi 5i datorii

privind leasingul financiar, imcfisiv pe | 100

feri;

Alte datorii, inclusiv pe fdri: 110

R 010= v 0200 + rd. 030 = 1d.040 + rd 050 + rd B0
Rd 070= rd 080 + rd 050 + 7, 100 + 4, 110

Col. T = col.3+col 4-col. 5col.b
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Tabelul 5

Investitii financiare in straindtate si participarea nerezidentilor in capitalul social

Cod | .
rds | Sold la incepurul (— esiri/ Sald la sfirgitul
Indicatos wj | penocadei de - .'?_'rJ . o "__ pericadel de
c o majoriri diminuiri S
tart | gestiune gestiune
2 3 4 3 &
Investitii financiare | 010
Cote de perticipatie si aciiuni de ping la 10% a0
inclusiv. in capitalul social al entitdtilor nerezidente,
lnclusiv pe (del;
Cote de participagie §i acliuni de peste 10% in 030
capitalul social al entitdfilor nerexidente, frclusiv pe
éri:
|

Capital social o] T 1T ] i
Cote de participatie si actiuni de pind la 10% 030
inclusiv, inclusiv pe fdri
- |
Cote de participajie §i acliuni de peste 10%, inclusiv] 060
pe (i ]

A= pd 020 + rd 430
A= il 50 + pd 60
ol & = oo

=col d-cal 3

Tabelul 7
Bunuri ale nerezidentilor inregistrate in conturi extrabilantiere

——

{'_U(_L Sold la inceputul o - Sold la sfirgitul
Indicatori rd pericadei de .[m.la'l v I:esm'l pericadei de
cod e diminudri micgoriri e
_tﬂ]"n_i ECSTame gestiuneg
— T 2 3 4 E i

Bunuri primite in baza contractelor 10

de commsion, inclusiv pe fdari i

- I

Bunuri primite spre prelucrare, o |

inclusiv pe (i il

Bunuri obtinute din materialele 030

prelucrate, inclusiv pe fdri i

|

Col 6 = ool 3+col d-c0l.5
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Wenituri §i cheltuieli aferente tranzactiilor cu nerezidentii Tabelul 6

od ed.f Pericads de pestiur
Indicatori ( ol rd. ;_l_\_atlu d d: stiune
) cod fard precedenti curentd
| 2 3 4
Venituri — total

410

erente bunurilor procurnte 5i vinduie pesie hotare frd trecerca
er de siat 8 Republicii Moldova, irelivsiv pe jdei:

Wenituri din dobinzi aferente activitd)il operationale 51 alior activitii, as
fincliesiv pe pitni: 130
Venituri din dividende 5i participatii in alte entitagi, inclusiv pe faei Dy h
Venitwri din decontarea daloriilor cu termenul de preseripiie expirat, - -
= 1)
incluziv pe jgrs; a0
Alte vendtur mclisiy pe pr | {0
Chelouicli — rotal 070
Cheluieli aferente bunurilor procurate g vindute pese hotare fird 480
5 w L1
romtlieres che s licii Moldova, i i pe
= [ —
1 |
|
pari: 090 |
- . |
]
- g FLAE
= |
anle créeantelor comerciabe @ altor creante 100
100
Ale chelmwieli, fuedisiv pe fdri: 110

Rd.010= rd 020 + rd 030 + rd 040 + 1d D30 + < 060
Rd 070= rd.080 + rd 090 + +d. 100 + 5 | 1)

Persoanele responsabile de sempapya rapoarielor financiare ale entitaf

¥,

* gonform art. 36 din Legea contabilitai_~

263



Audit Management Software like no other... mRiNsIgMT

Nota explicativa
Informatii privind corespunderea situatiilor financiare
Standardelor Nationale de Contabilitate

Situatiile financiare sint intocmite in conformitate cu prevederile Standardelor Nationale de
Contabilitate. Abateri de la principiile de baza si caracteristicile calitative prevazute in Standardele
Nationale de Contabilitate nu au fost comise.

Dezviluirea politicilor contabile

Indicatorii situatiilor financiare au fost determinati in baza metodelor si procedeelor previzute in
politicile contabile aprobate prin ordinul directorului entitatii nr. 1 din 30 decembrie 2014. Astfel,
Mijloacele fixe cuprind imobilizarile corporale transmise in exploatare, valoarea unitard a carora
depaseste plafonul valoric previizut de legislatia fiscala (pet. 4 din SNC | Imobiliziri necorporale si
corporale”). Valoarea reziduala a mijloacelor fixe este nesemnificativa si se considera nula (pet. 20 din
SNC .Imobilizari necorporale si corporale™), Amortizarea imobilizarilor mijloacelor fixe se calculeaza
prin metoda liniara (pet. 22 din SNC Imobiliziri necorporale si corporale™).

Contabilitatea stocurilor se tine in expresie cantitativa si valorica (art. 17 alin. (5) din Legea
contabilitafii, pet. 10 din SNC |, Stocuri™). Obiectele de mica valoare si scurta durati cuprind bunurile
valoarea unitard a cirora nu depdseste plafonul stabilit de legislatie (pet. 6 subpet. 3) din SNC
wstocurt”). Stocurile iesite se evalueaza prin metoda costului mediu ponderat (pet. 33, 36 din SNC
wotocuri”), Obiectele de mici valoare si scurtd durata, valoarea unitard a carora nu depiseste 1/6 din
plafonul stabilit de legislatie, se deconteazd la costuri/cheltuieli curente, active imobilizate ete. prin
calcularea uzurii (pet. 51 din SNC | Stocuri”). Cheltuielile anticipate cuprind valoarea anvelopelor,
acumulatoarelor procurate separat de mijloacele de transport, formularele cu regim special si alte
costuri suportate in perioada curentd, dar care se referd la pericadele viitoare. Cheltuielile anticipate se
deconteazi la costuri/cheltuieli curente prin metoda liniara (pet. & din SNC |, Cheltuieli™).

Veniturile se recunosc separat pentru fiecare tranzactie (pet. 9 din SNC | Venituri™). Veniturile din
prestarea serviciilor se recunosc dupd metoda prestirii integrale (pet. 21 din SNC . Venituri™). Costul
vinzérilor cuprinde valoarea contabild {costul efectiv) a serviciilor prestate (pet. 20 subpet. 1) din SNC
~Cheltuieli™). Activele si datoriile in walutid straind se recalculeaza in moneda nationala la data
raportarii (pet. 13 din SNC |, Diferente de curs valutar si de suma™).

Pe pareursul perioadei de gestiune nu au fost inregistrate modificéri in politicile contabile.

Analiza activitatii economico-financiare a intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SRL in anul
2016

Valoarea venitului din vinzari inregistrat de entitatea Grant Thornton Audit SRL in amul 2016
constituie 6792685 lei acesta diminuinu-se cu 1319652 lei fata de anul precedent. Activitatea
operafionald a entitifii include un singur tip de activitate, in particular prestarea serviciilor de audit.
Waloarea cheltuielilor suportate pe parcursul anului 2016 constituie 6367462 lei, suma acestora
diminuindu-se cu 744565 lei fata de anul precedent. fapt care se apreciaza pozitiv. In structura
cheltuielilor intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SRL ponderea cea mai mare in anul 2016 o detin alte
cheltuiell a activitatii operationale, constituind 65.0% aceasta reducandu-se fata de anul precedent cu
5.6%. Per ansamblu situatia financiara a intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SEL in anul 2016 este
favorabila, fapt relevat prin 1'ntern}__eqm!’-i'lﬁlicjalmri]m- de performanta prezentati anterior.

- g - / )] ‘f", i
/f///{f” 5
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Appendix 27 — Grant Thornton Financial Statements 2015

Anexe Ia SNC

) ) —_ Pre aren sivalbilor 1
‘,é/"i ”/_27_(‘[;’_7_,7//(2 20 /€ //{‘/;ﬁ,ag e — Aprobat de Minisierul Fin

/ al Republicii Moldova
Data primini

ANCIARE!

SITUATIILE FIN ,
pentru pericada 01“\.()1‘.2‘015 -:3L12.20 15
Entitatea Grant Thornton Audit SRL T [4lolslalslololo

(Denumires completa) Cod CUILIO
[11ololelelolololol2]ala]3

Cod IDNO
Sediul: MD 2005 m. Chisinau oltlslol
Cod postal Raionul {menicipiul, UTA) Localitmea Cod CUATM
str. Grigore Ureche 69
strada. nr, bl
Activitatea principala Servicii de audit 6|9l
Cod CAEM. rev.2
71al1]2]0]
Cod CAEM, edijia 2005

Forma de proprietate Privata [1]6]
Cad CFP

Forma organizatorico-juridica SRL [5]3]0]

Cod CFO)

Date de contact: Tel. 022860571 e-mail

WEB

M Unitatea de masuri: leu

Numele si coordonatele al contabilului-Sef; DI {dna) Rib

Tel. 022860

= Anexa §
Noti informativi privind veniturile si cheltuielile clasificate dupa natura

, 1 Cod Perioada de gestiune
Indicatori
rd precedenti curenta
1 2 3 -

Venituri din vinzari 010 8714096 8112337
Alte venituri din activitatea operational 020 | 2486| 179
Venituri din alte activitati 030 376367 222235
Total venituri (rd.010 = rd.020 + rd.030) 040 9092949| 8334751
3 a stocurilor 0350 i
Costul vinzarilor marfurilor vindute 060 o

Cheltuieli privind stocurile 070 87579| 21810
Cheltieli cu pcrx:\nalul privind remunerarea muncii 080 | 1489867 1851832
(.'(lwnlribugii _‘k‘ nsigurir'i S(\ci;?lc de stat obligmor.il si 090 ‘ 402265/ 506909
prime de asigurare obligatorie de asisten{d medicala

Chc‘ll}litli cu amortizarea i deprecierea activelor 100 52917| 34502
imobilizate |

Alte cheltuicli 110 - 5070224 4621233
Cheltieli din alte activitagi 120 V 82189 75741
Total cheltuieli (rd.050 + rd.060 +rd.070 +rd.080+ | .o 7185041 o 7112027
rd.090 + rd. 100 + rd. 110 + rd.120) =

Profit (pierdere) pini la impozitare (rd.040 —rd.130) 140 1907908 222724
Cheltuieli privind impozitul pe venit 150 239259 151929
Profit (}‘mdgrc] net al perioadei de gestiune (rd. 140 - . 1668649 1070795
rd.150) i
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Anexa 1
BILANTUL
% | la31 decembrie 2015
T TR ! N Crl
Eﬂl;ll.- el I: (l’é-d Inceputul pericadei de g:wtij:-;d ]iﬁrti:ul perioadei de gestiune
' | T i 3 g — T P S S
1. | Active imobilizate _——
Imobilizari netorporale ' 010 18332 10279
Imobiliziri corporale in curs de execufie 020 N 9575
| Terenuri ' 030 -
Mijloace fixe 40| 46670 33837
Resurse minerale 050 ' )
Active biologice imobilizate 060 | B
Investitii financiare pe termen lung in parti | 070
neafiliate
Investitii financiare pe termen lung in parfi | 080
afiliate
Investitii imobiliare 0ed
Creante pe termen lung | 100
Avansuri acordate pe termen lung 110 -
Alte ucti\-'e'jmobiljzme 120
Total active imobilizate 130 63002 55711
(rd.010 + rd.020 + rd. 030 + rd.040 + rd.050
+ rd.060 + rd.070 + rd.080 + rd.090 +
rd. 100 +rd. 110 +rd, 120)
2 |Active circulante
Materiale 140 ' 2625 916
| Active biologice circulante 150 -
Obiecte de mici valoare $1 scurta durati 160 ' 5309
Productia In curs de executie 5i produse 170 1 i
Marfuri 180
Creante comerciale 190 709838 2173051
Creante ale partilor afiliate o 200 '
Avansuri acordate curente 210 i 117442 13418
Creante ale bugetului _ 220 274436 205227
| Creante ale personalului 230 ' . 2
Alte creante curente 240 4226
Numerar in casierie 5i la conturi curente 250 504758 127393
Alte elemente de numerar 260 B
Investitii financiare curente n parti 270
neafiliate
Investitii financiare curente in parti afiliate | 280
Alte active circulante 290 ) 9970 4009
Total active circulante ' 300 1619089 2533553
(rd. 140 + rd. 150 + rd. 160 + rd. 170 + rd. 180
+rd. 190 + rd.200 + rd. 210 + rd. 220 +
rd 230+ rd. 240 + rd.250 + rd. 260 + rd.270
+ rd.280 + rd.290)
Total active 310 - 1684091 2589264
(rd. 130 + rd.300)
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|
Nr. PASIV | Cod e
pt. rd Inceputul pericadei de Sfirsitul pericadei de
gestiune mestiune
. . 2 = 3 4 5

3. |Capital propriu | DREcTw: dewrmafs —] -
Capital social si suplimentar | T o RIS { 5400 - 3400
|Rezerve :. J1 MAR 39
Corectii ale rezultatelor anilor precedenti | 340 | f T x
Profit nerepartizat (pierdere hca_cc:gpt?ri'_['__gi'jl_'_ | 350 502628 (113507)
al anilor precedenti D
Profit net (pierdere netd) al perioadei de | 360 X 1070795
| gestiune
Profit utilizat al perioadei de gestiune | 370 f X (959067
Alte elemente de capital propriu 380 _
Total capital pl'opl:iu 390 508028 3621
(rd.320 + rd. 330 + rd.340 + rd.350 +
rd.360 - rd, 370 + rd.380)

4. |Datorii pe termentung | | | .
Credite bancare pe termen lung 400 |
Imprumuturi pe termen lung ) 410 445000
Datorii pe termen Jung privind leasingul 420
financiar
Alte datorii pe termen lung 430
Total datorii pe termen lung - H0 T 445000
(rd. 400 + rd. 410 + rd. 420 + rd 430)

5. | Datorii curente
| Credite bancare pe termen scurt | 450
Imprumuturi pe termen scurt 460 T 30000 30000
Datorii comerciale 470 R
Datorii fata de partile afiliate 480 )
Avansuri primite curente ) 490 864384 922646
Datorii faja de personal 500 = 3004 7765
Datorii privind asigurdrile sociale si 510 | 2623 7126
medicale |
Datorii fajd de buget 520 | 129869 44043
Venituri anticipate curente 330 '
\Datori fati de ';.:.l.r.opriemrj 540 36661 517134
Finantari $i incasari cu destinatie speciald | 350 [
curente
Provizioane curente 360
Alte datorii curente 570 100522 611927
Total datorii curente 580 [ 1176063 2140643
(rd. 450 + rd.460 4+ rd 470 + rd 480 +
rd 490 +rd. 500 + rd. 510 + rd.520 +
rd. 530 + rd. 540 + rd 550 + rd. 560 +
rd, 5709
Total pasive 590 1684091 T 2589264
|(rd.390 + rd.440 + rd.580) i
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Anexa 2
SITUA [ IADE P[{DF]T $I PIERDERE
il Perinada de gestiune
Indicagar: =
\ 5 | precedenta curenta
TR s 3 m
Venituri din vinziri ) 010 - 8714096 8112337
Castul vinzirilor s 020 3390254 3—1{}034_1
Profit brut {pierdere brutd) ud [h]tla F020) 030 5323842 i 2651994
Alte venituri din activitatea opsr atmnalq 040 2486 179
Cheltuicli de distribuire 050 )
Lhe]tu:e]l al:hmmm ative 060 azesss| 1106BET
Alte cheltuieli din activitatea operationald 070 572743 465056
Rezultatul din activitatea operationald: profit (pier- 08 1613730 1076230
dere) (rd.030 + rd. 040 - rd 030 = rd 060 - rd.070)
Rezultatu] din alte activitati: profit {pierdere) 090 294178 146494
Prefit (pierdere) pind la impozitare 100 1907908 1222724
(rd. 080 + rd.0%0)
Cheltuieli privind impozitul pe venit 110 230259 151929
Profit net (pierdere netd) al perioadei de gestiune 120 1668649 1070795
(rd. 100 — rd.110)
3 Anexa 3
SITUATIA MODIFICARILOR CAPITALULUI PROPRIU
de la 0LOL2Z0IS pina la 31.12,2015
Nr ) Cod Sold la inceputul Sold la sfirgitul
d l;, Indicatori v pericadei de Majorari Diminudri perivadei de
_'.;n_:.l;‘.iu:u: gestiune
I 2 3 4 5 6 7
I | Capital social si suplimentar ) -
Capital social ) 014 5400 5400
Capital suplimentar 020
Capital neviirs 030 | 1 | [ i [ )
Capital neinregistrat 040 il
Capital retras 050 { ) ol } { ]
Total capital social si suplimentar 060 5400 5400
(rd 010 + rd 020 + ed 030 + pd 040 + rd 050)
2 anne ] B
Car apital de rezorvi 070 B
Rezerve statutare 080
Alte rezerve 090
| Total reserve (rd. 070 + r 080 + rd 000) 100
3 'Frl:l i nerk‘pnrliz.li L'p'tl.rdi.rc ntacnpcriﬁ} -
10 O
[ Profit nerepartizat <|~md-. ¢ neacoperitd) al 120 502628 616135 (113507)
anilor precedenti |
Profit net (pierdere netd) al perioadei de 130 % Lo70795| I[?E'Ef‘]‘%'j
gestiune 1 |
Profit wilizat al _T.\L‘riﬂ%d.t"i de gestiune 144 X _( 95906T) { 'ju (959067
Rezultatul din tranzifia la noile reglementiri 150 |
contabile a
Total profit nerepartizat {pierdere 1641 S02628 111728| 616135 {1779
neacoperiti) (rd 110+ rd 120 + rd, 130 + |
rd. 140 + rd. 150)
4 | Alte elemente de capital propriu, din care 170
Diferenge din reevaluare 171
Subwentii entithfilor cu proprietate publici 172
Total capital propriu (rd 060 + rd 100 + 180 508028 111728 616135 3621
rd 160 + d170)
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Anesxa 4
SITUATIA FLUXURILOR DE NUMERAR
de la 01.01.2015 pini la 31.12.2015
- ) Cod.- B Perivada de gestiune
ndicatori ;
rd. precedenta curenti
1 = 3 4
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea
operationali
Incaséri din vinziri 010 0560963 8208725
Plati pentru stocuri §i servicii procurate 020 5200602 4199633
Plati catre angajati si organe de asigurare 030 1839000 2193028
sociald 51 medicala
Dobinzi platite 040 |
Plata impozitului pe venit 050 i T
Alte incasdri 060 | 17039 5920
Alte plai 070 1710250 1708589
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea a8k | 228060 113395
operationald (rd.010 — rd.020 — rd.030
rd.040 - rd. 050 + rd.060 — rd. 070 )
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea de
investifii
Incasiri din vinzarea activelor imobilizate | 090
Plati aferente intririlor de active imobilizate 100 -
Dobinzi incasate 110 o
Dividende incasate 120
Alte incasari (plati) 130 =
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea de 140
investitii (rd.090 — rd 100 + rd 110 + rd. 120 +
£d.130) _
Fluxuri de numerar din activitatea
financiara
Incasri sub forma de credite si imprumuturi 150 445000
Plagi aferente rambursarii creditelor si 160 241907
imprumuturilor
Dividende plitite 170 2124830 1026634
Incasdri din operagiuni de capital 18D
Alte incasari (plati) e | 37081 2462
Fluxul net de numerar din activitatea 200 (23296560) 'qs'.?l;l 172)
financiard (rd.150 — rd. 160 - rd. 170 + rd. 1 80
= rd. 190)
Fluxul net de numerar total 210 (1501596) (465777)
(£ rd.080  rd. 140  rd.200) '
Diferente de curs valutar favorabile 220 | 240389 88414
(nefavorahile) |
Sold de numerar la inceputul perioadei de 230 1765965 504758
gestiune ]
Sold de numerar la sfirsitul perioadei de 240 504758 127305
gestiune (£ rd.210 + rd.220 + rd.230)
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Date generale
1. Certificat de inregistrare a entitifii, eliberat de Camera inregish'ﬁni de Stat.
Mumdr de inregistrare 1009600002943 Data inregistrarii 29,01,2009 Seria MD MNumar 0102741
2. Capital social inregistrat dz Camera [nregistrarii de Stat:
data 29 " fanuarie 2009, suma 5400 lei, inclusiv:
1) cota statalui ) _ lei,
2) cota detinatorilor a cel putin 20% 5400 lei.
Modificar ulterioare:
a)® " . suma lei, inclusiv cota statului lei,

by " L suma lei, inclusiv cota statului le.

3. Entitdtile, activitatea cirora necesitd licentd, indicd;
Licenta in vigoare:
1) Numdr A MMIL 039838 data eliberarii 17.02.2009
Termen de valabilitate — pina la 17.02.2019
Tipul de activitate Activilatea de audit
Organul care a eliberat licenta Camera de Licentiere
2) Numir A MMII 047103 data eliberdrii 17.02.2009
Termen de valabilitate — pina la 17.02.2019
Tipul de activitate Activitatea de andit
Organul care a eliberat licenta Camera de Licentiere
3) Numar _ . data eliberari
Termen de valabilitate

Tipul de activitate

Crganul care a eliberat licenta
4. Numirul mediu scriptic al personalului in pericada de gestiune 13 persoane, inclusiv pe categorii:

1} personal administrativ 13 persoane,

2) muncitori = persoane.
5. Mumdrul personalului la 31 decembrie 2015 13 persoane,
6. Remunerarea personalului entititii in perioada de gestiune 1851832 lei.
7. Remunerarea membrilor organelor de administrare, de conducere 5i supraveghere si alte angajamente apérute
sau asumate in legiturd cu pensiile membrilor actuali sau ale fostilor membri ai acestor organe, pe categorii
=" lei
8. Avansurile 51 creditele acordate membrilor organelor specificate la pet.7 e, inclusiv
rambursate lei.
9. Valoarea activelor imobilizate i circulante, inregistrate in calitate de gaj'

1) valoarea de gaj . -

2} valoarea contabila lei,
10. Numérul actiunilor ordinare la finele perioadei de gestiune B unititi.
11. Profit net (pierdere netd) a perioadei de gestiune pentru o actiune ordinari;

1) profit led bamni,

2) pierdere lei _ bani.
12. Dividende calculate pentru o acfiune ordinard pentru perioada de gestiune:

1) platite _lei bari,

2) planificate pentru plati lei bani.

13. Valuta stritind disponibild, recaleulatd in monedi nafionald a Republicii Moldova — total 97006 lei, inclusiv
{lei, denumirea si codul valutei):

1) 88717 leif EURY 978

2) 8289 lea/ USD/ 840

L) P
14, Numerar legat — total ___ lei.
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Anexg 9
NOTA INFORMATIVA
privind relatiile cu nerezidentii
Tabelul 1
Creante, investitii financiare si datorii pe termen lung aferente fondatorilor nerezidenti
Cad Sald la Modificari in pericada de zestiune Sold la
rd./ inceputul sfirgitul
Indicator: ; ; mn . . SLIT§
ood | pericadei de I]1I;I ‘u:.__ d_]u:_s_mﬁ i L\‘th.ilep:;-.f de pericadei de
tard gestiune majordri iminudr curs valutar —L g
1 2 3 4 5 [3 7
Creante si investitii financiare pe 10
termen lung — total
Creanle comerciale, inclusiv pe (dari: 020
Avansuri acordate, inclusiv pe pari: 030
Imprumuturi acordate si creanje
privind leasingul financiar, 040
inclusiv pe piri:
Alte creanie si investifii financiare, 050
inclusiv pe 1ari: i
Datorii pe termen lung — total (i) |
Diatorii comerciale, fncfusiv pe fari: 070
Avansuri primite, inclusiv pe fdri; 030
Credite hancare, imprumuturi si datorii
privind leasingul financiar, inclustv pe | 090
fari.
Alte datorii, inclusiv pe pdri: 100

R D10=rd 020 + rd 030 + rd 040 + ¢1d D30
Rad Dl rd DF0 + rd D80 + rd rd 100

Cal. T = col dteol 4-c0], Stcol.6
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Tabelul 2

Creante, investitii financiare §i datorii pe termen lung aferente nerezidentilor, cu exceptia fondarorilor

Cod Sold la Maodificiri in perioada de gestiune Sold la
8 : rd./ inceputul siirgitul
Indicatar i : ari ifere Lo
cod | pericadsi de I]I1r:1_r;JI1:| _ I_fc_;.n il Difer \,|1l1c de perioadei de
tﬂra gc’s?luns rJJl rari dIMIMUATE Curs valutar '_._'C::li'l”'l.l:
1 2 3 4 3 [ 7

Creante si investifii financiare pe

010
termen lung — total
Creante comerciale, inclusiv pe pdri: 020
Avansuri acordate, inclusiv pe favi: 030

Imprumuturi acordate §i creanje
privind leasingul financiar, inclusiv pe | 040
1ari:

Depozite, inclusiv pe jéri: 0350

Alte creante gi investitin financiare,

i . 060

Inclusiv pe (dri:

Datorii pe termen lung ~ total 071

Datorii comerciale, inclusiv pe péri: 080

- ||
Avansuri primite, incfusiv pe (ari: 090

Credite bancare, Imprumuturi §i datorii

privind leasingul financiar, inclusiv pe 100

fari:

Alte dator, inclusiv pe fari: 110

R0 10r= 1 Q20 + pd D30 + pd 040 + rd D30 + rd 60D
R = 1 080 + o 00 + wed, 100 + +rd. 110

col 3+col 4-col Stoolé
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Tabelul 5

Investitii financiare in strdinfitate si participarea nerezidentilor in capitalul social

Cod | o 0 . e
] Sold 1a inceputul - . Sold la sfirsitul
o . ril.s . ; Intrdiri/ lesir/ .
Indicatori perioader de ot ’ perioadei de
cod s . majorari diminudr: 2
. gestiune : gestiune
Fard =
1 2 3 2 | 3 &
e e . .
estitii financiare 010 | |
Cote de participalie si acfiuni de ping la 10% 020 |
. In capitalul social al entitdfilor nerezidente.
inclusiv pe jdari:
Coate de participatic g actiuni de p 0% in 030
capitalul social al enttagilor nerezidente, ingfusiv pe
fobi
040
iuni de ping la 10% 030
Cole de '|'\:l|'||t':|$:l1.i;.‘ 5 actiuni de pesie 10%6, frclusiv] 060
B pn

l. 0= 7l 020 + rd D3
A 0d0= rd 050 + rol 0
ol = col 3-col

Tabelul 7
Bunuri ale nerezidentilor inregistrate in conturi extrabilantiers

[ Cod| .. . . .
|~y | Sold la inceputul - . Sold la sfirsitul
T ; | rd. PR Intrari/ lesiri! ;
Indicatori | pericadet de P — : o pericader de
cod diminuan MICSOrar
gestiune eesliung
fard = =
1 2 k) 4 3 B
Bunuri primite in baza contractelor 010
de comision, inclusiv pe fari )
Bunuri primite spre prelucrare, 030
. . - LEAY
inclusiv pe fari
Bunuri obtinute din materialele 030
prelucrate, frelusiv pe fdari ;
—— !
|
= | | )

Col.t = col. 3+eal 4-col.5
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Venituri 5i cheltuieli aferente tranzaciiilor cu nerezidentii Tabelul
; Cod rd. Fericada de gestiune
Inclic ri
cod Tark precedentii curenty
1 2 3 4
Wenituri Iulnl“ I a1
W renle bunurilor procurate si vinduie pesie hotare fird treceren 020 =
frontierei de siat 8 Republicii Moldova, el L
|
Venituri din dobinzi aferente activitdlil operal le 51 alor activitag |
i pe jard; |
uri din dividende §i participatii in alic entitigi, b 040

Veritur antared datoriflor cu termenul de prescripjic expirat, 050 -
Adve venituri. ineliesiv pe pdint: a0
Cheltuieli - roral ) oTo
[ unwrilor procurate s vindute pe 08D T B
trec tat & Republicii Moldova, inclusiv pe )

‘ind dobinzile, mr_'u'lr.\'.:rp:- [éri; Lili]
Cheltuieli gi proviziane : e =i altor creante . B -
compromise, il
Alte cheltwicli, inclusiv pe pdri: T

R 0t 0= 1. 020 + rel 030 + rd 040 + rd 050 + rl 060

RAOT0= vl 080 + rel, 090 4 pd, 100 + rd 1 1D

Persoanele responsabile de semnarea rapoartelys fingnciare ale eutit:‘ltii-‘/.
1 YA e 2

A

L’/%/ %’7’?/ ?—/_"__:J/; g

* conform art. 36 din Legen o
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Nota explicativi
Informatii privind corespunderea situatiilor financiare
Standardelor Nationale de Contahilitate

Situatiile financiare sint intocmite in conformitate cu prevederile Standardelor Nationale de
Contabilitate. Abateri de la principiile de baza si caracteristicile calitative prevazute in Standardele
Nationale de Contabilitate nu au fost comise.

Dezvaluirea politicilor contabile

Indicatorii situatiilor financiare au fost determinati in baza metodelor si procedeelor previzute in
politicile contabile aprobate prin ordinul directorului entitatii or. 1 din 30 decembrie 2014, Astfel,
Mijloacele fixe cuprind imobilizarile corporale transmise in exploatare, valoarea unitari a carora
depaseste plafonul valoric prevazut de legislatia fiscala (pet. 4 din SNC | Imobiliziri necorporale si
corporale”). Valoarea reziduala a mijloacelor fixe este nesemnificativa si se considera nula (pet. 20 din
SNC ,Imobilizari necorporale si corporale™). Amortizarea imobilizarilor mijloacelor fixe se calculeaza
prin metoda liniara (pet. 22 din SNC | Imobiliziri necorporale si corporale™).

Contabilitatea stocurilor se tine in expresie cantitativa si valorica (art. 17 alin. (3) din Legea
contabilitafii, pet. 10 din SNC _Stocuri”). Obiectele de mici valoare si scurta durati cuprind bunurile
valoarea unitard a carora nu depiiseste plafonul stabilit de legislatie (pet. 6 subpet. 3} din SNC
watocuri”). Stocurile iesite se evalueaza prin metoda costului mediu ponderat (pet. 33, 36 din SNC
~Stocuri”). Obiectele de micd valoare si scurtd durata, valoarea unitari a carora nu depaseste 1/6 din
plafonul stabilit de legislatie, se deconteazd la costuri/cheltuieli curente, active imohilizate etc. prin
calcularea vzurn (pet. 51 din SNC _ Stocuri™). Cheltuielile anticipate cuprind valoarea anvelopelor,
acumulatoarelor procurate separat de mijloacele de transport, formularele cu regim special si alte
costuri suportate in perioada curenta, dar care se referd la perioadele viitoare, Cheltuielile anticipate se
deconteazi la costuri/cheltuieli curente prin metoda liniara (pet. 8 din SNC | Cheltuieli™).

Weniturile se recunosc separat pentru fiecare tranzactie (pet. 9 din SNC |, Venituri™), Veniturile din
prestarea serviciilor se recunosc dupa metoda prestarii integrale (pet. 21 din SNC |, Venituri™). Costul
vinzarilor cuprinde valoarea contabild (costul efectiv) a serviciilor prestate (pet. 20 subpet. 1) din SNC
LCheltuieli™). Activele §i datoriile in valutd straind se recalculeaza in moneda nationala la data
raportarii (pet. 13 din SNC Diferente de curs valutar si de sumi™).

Pe parcursul perioadel de gestiune nu au fost inregistrate modificiri in politicile contabile,

Analiza activitatii economico-financiare a intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SRL in anul
2015

Valoarea venitului din vinzari inregistrat de entitatea Grant Thornton Audit SRL in anul 2015
constituie 8112337 lei acesta diminuinu-se cu 601759 lei fata de amml precedent. Activitatea
operationald a entitdfii include un singur tip de activitate, in particular prestarea serviciilor de audit.
Valoarea cheltuielilor suportate pe parcursul anului 2015 constituie 7112027 lei, suma acestora
diminuindu-se cu 73014 lei fata de anul precedent, fapt care se apreciaza pozitiv. In structura
cheltuielilor intreprinderii Grant Thornton Audit SRL ponderea cea mai mare in anul 2015 o detin alte
cheltuieli a activitatii operationale, constituind 65.0% aceasta reducandu-se fata de anul precedent cu
5.68%. Per ansamblu situatia financiara a intreprinderii-GEmEThornton Audit SRL in anul 2015 este

C.h—|: J

278



®
Audit Management Software like no other... mHIWSithV

279



